

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  Akiachak, AK 99551  Phone (907) 825-3600  Fax (877) 825-2404  www.yupiit.org 


 


 


“To educate all children to be successful in any environment.” 


 


 


Date: August 20, 2020 


To: Regional School Board 
From: Cassandra Bennett, Superintendent 


Re:     Committee Meeting and Work-sessions 


 


 


During the last board meeting, the board asked for the Roles and Responsibilities of the Local Advisory 


School Board and the Public Complaint Procedures. 


 


 


 


 


 


. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


  







BP 8000 CONCEPTS AND ROLES


Note: AS 14.08.115 requires regional school boards to establish an advisory school board in each community with more
than 50 permanent residents. Pursuant to 14.12.035, borough school districts may establish advisory school boards. The
following sample policy is based on material from the Alaska Gateway School Districts may be revised or deleted to reflect
district philosophy and needs.


The Advisory School Board functions under the direction of the School Board. School Board policy and actions shall prevail and
be followed. The Advisory School Board's function is advisory except in those areas that have been specified by School Board.


(cf. 8200 - Powers and Duties)


(cf. 9310 - Policy Manual)


The Advisory School Board shall seek to learn the will of the people of the community and to represent their interests in actions
taken by the Advisory School Board.


The Advisory School Board shall develop an effective working relationship with the school personnel, particularly the principal or
designee. The administration and the Advisory School Board are expected to work together cooperatively for the betterment of
the local school. This relationship should ideally be modeled on the relationship between the School Board and Superintendent,
i.e., the principal shall be the executive officer of the Advisory School Board and administrative head of all parts of the school.


Role of the Board
The School Board shall:


1. Establish advisory school boards where required by law and as deemed to be in the best interests of the district.


2. Determine the membership and method of selection of advisory school boards.


3. Determine the powers and duties of advisory school boards.


Role of the Superintendent or Designee
The Superintendent or designee shall:


1. Supervise the conduct of elections of advisory school board members.


2. Oversee the operation of advisory school boards and report to the board regarding the relationship between advisory
school boards and the schools.


3. Solicit and receive recommendations from the advisory school board.


Legal References:


ALASKA STATUTES


14.08.115  Advisory school boards in REAA


14.12.035  Advisory school boards in borough school districts


ALASKA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE


4 AAC 05.010 - 4 AAC 05.090 Local education


Revised 1/09


Adopted: 11/2006


Yupiit School District


8000


8000
1 of 1



http://www.legis.state.ak.us/basis/statutes.asp?year=2013&title=14#14.08.115

http://www.legis.state.ak.us/basis/statutes.asp?year=2013&title=14#14.12.035

http://www.legis.state.ak.us/basis/statutes.asp?year=2013&title=14#14.08.115

http://www.legis.state.ak.us/basis/statutes.asp?year=2013&title=14#14.12.035

http://www.legis.state.ak.us/basis/aac.asp#4.05.010





BP 8200 POWERS AND DUTIES


Note:  Pursuant to A.S. 14.08.115 Advisory School Boards shall advise the regional school board on all matters concerning
the schools in the community.  A.S. 14.08.115 and A.S. 14.12.035 give school boards the authority to prescribe the powers
and duties of Advisory School Boards.  The following sample policy may be revised to reflect district philosophy and needs. 
Additionally, the role of advisory boards may be prescribed in relevant policies and regulations throughout the policy manual
with a cross reference to this policy.


The powers and duties of the Advisory School Board are delegated by the School Board and may be discharged only at a legal
meeting conducted according to School Board policy and administrative regulations.


Advisory School Boards shall advise the School Board and administration on all matters concerning the schools and shall
perform other duties as prescribed by the School Board.


The Advisory School Board shall seek to represent the interests of the community and communicate those interests to the
School Board and administration.


Within the guidelines established by the School Board, the Advisory School Board shall:


1. Develop a school philosophy aligned with that of the School District.


2. Develop goals and objectives aligned with District Plans and State and Federal mandates.


3. Participate in the development of local practices consistent with District Policy regarding the use of facilities


4. Develop the calendar of the school within the parameters set by the School Board and review the daily schedule as
prepared by the principal.  The Advisory School Board shall be informed of the activity program of the school.


5. Advise the principal as to the allocation of site/community generated funds earmarked for the local student activity
program.  In addition, administration shall review the budget process with the Advisory School Board at least once
annually.


6. When categorically funded programs, such as Indian Education, Johnson O'Malley, and Title 1, take place in the school,
approve the program to be implemented.  The respective parent committee has responsibility for the preparation of the
program but every effort should be made to coordinate all programs which take place in the school.  The Advisory School
Board may also act as the Parent Action Committee (PAC) for the purpose of advising the district on the goals and
objectives for Indian Education, Johnson O’Malley (JOM), Title 1-A, and Title 1-C Migrant Education.


7. Review at least once per semester student achievement/behavioral/attendance data and make recommendations to
administration on how to increase student achievement.  Review and adopt a report prepared by the principal to be
submitted prior to the end of the school year to the Advisory School Board and to the community served by the Advisory
School Board.  This report shall include the following:


a. progress and achievement through the year,
b. recommendations for achieving regional goals and objectives, student achievement,  status and projections of
staffing levels,
c. status of the physical plant including suggestions for summer maintenance, and extracurricular activities carried on
throughout the year.


8. Assist in the selection of the school principal by selecting a representative from the Advisory School Board to
participate in interviewing candidates, or reviewing application, as part of the district interviewing team that make
recommendations to the Superintendent or designee who will make the final decision.


9. Be responsible to the community by establishing a line of communication between the school and parents, assuming
responsibility for the educational program of the school within the limitations established by the School Board and
attending all training sessions offered for Advisory School Board development.


10. The Advisory School Board shall visit an elementary, middle, and high school classroom at least once per year.


11. Review periodically, but at least once every three years, the school’s safety and disciplinary plan for the purpose of
recommending and adopting changes to the plan.


12. Review the school’s bilingual/bicultural program for the purpose of making recommendations to the School Board.


Note: According to AS 14.30.420, a School Board shall establish a local Native language curriculum advisory board for each
school in which a majority of the students are Alaska Natives. Any school district with Alaska Native students may establish a
local Native language curriculum advisory board for each school with Alaska Native students. The advisory board may
recommend a Native language education program, which, if established should comply with AS 14.30.420.


8200


8200
1 of 2



http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=stat&loc=ak&id=14.08.115&

http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=stat&loc=ak&id=14.08.115&

http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=stat&loc=ak&id=14.12.035&

http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=stat&loc=ak&id=14.30.420&

http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=stat&loc=ak&id=14.30.420&





13. Act as the local Native language curriculum advisory board for each school in the district in which a majority of students
are Alaska Natives.


14. Review facility use requests by the public and make recommendations to the principal regarding such use in
accordance with district policy and procedures.


15. Advise the principal on long-range building plans and review the status of the physical condition of the school facility.


Duties not performed by the Advisory School Board in a timely manner and in accordance with the policies and regulations of
the district are to be carried out by the next responsible board or school official.


Legal Reference


ALASKA STATUTES


14.08.115  Advisory school boards in REAA
14.12.035  Advisory school boards in borough school districts
14.30.420 – Native language education


Revised 3/2015


9/92


Yupiit School District


8200


8200
2 of 2



http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=stat&loc=ak&id=14.08.115&

http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=stat&loc=ak&id=14.12.035&

http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=stat&loc=ak&id=14.30.420&





BP 8320 MEETINGS


Note: The following sample policy may be revised to reflect district philosophy and needs; however, Advisory School Boards
are subject to open meeting laws.


All meetings of the advisory school board shall comply with the open meeting laws. The Advisory School Board shall provide
public notice of its meetings and allow for public participation at its meetings.


The Advisory School Board shall not go into executive sessions unless the session has been authorized by the Superintendent
for a permissive purpose.


The Superintendent or designee shall establish regulations to ensure compliance with law.


(cf 1340 - Access to District Records)


(cf 9320 - Meetings)


Legal Reference:


ALASKA STATUTES


29.20.020 Meetings public


44.62.310 Agency meetings public


44.62.312 State policy regarding meetings


Revised 1/09


9/92


Yupiit School District


8320


8320
1 of 1



http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=stat&loc=ak&id=29.20.020&

http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=stat&loc=ak&id=44.62.310&

http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=stat&loc=ak&id=44.62.312&





BP 8310 ORIENTATION


The Superintendent or designee will work with new Advisory School Board members in conjunction with personnel and/or
materials from the State Department of Education and Association of Alaska School Boards for the purpose of orientation. The
training will be done at the local school by the Principal or designee as soon as possible after the Advisory School Board
election.


(cf. 8330 - Member Responsibilities)


Adopted: 11/2006


Yupiit School District


8310


8310
1 of 1







AR 8320 MEETINGS


Regular Meetings
Regular meetings will be held monthly at a regular date, time and place to be determined by the Advisory School Board.


1. The Advisory School Board shall make the time and place of regular meeting a matter of public information and issue a
public notice, to include agenda, at least three (3) days in advance.


2. The Advisory School Board meetings shall normally be held in the school. No meetings shall be held in businesses or
private homes.


Special Meetings
1. All meetings called for a special purpose shall be considered as special meetings and are open to the public. Public notice
shall be given 24 hours in advance.


2. Notice of a special meeting shall include a statement of the purpose of the meeting.


3. No business may be transacted other than that stated in the notice of the meeting.


4. All Advisory School Board members must be contacted in person at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting.


5. Special meetings may be called by the chairperson upon request of two Advisory School Board members or the Principal.


Work Sessions
Work sessions or in-service training sessions may be held with 24 hour public notice given but no business may be transacted.
Work sessions will be held in a public building.


Agendas
1. Agendas will be prepared by the principal, at the direction of the Advisory School Board chairperson. An agenda shall be
made available to each Advisory School Board member prior to each meeting.


2. Anyone wishing to address the Advisory School Board may request placement of an item on the agenda by contacting the
Advisory School Board chairperson 24 hours in advance.


3. The chairperson shall give ample notice to a person who wishes to address the Advisory School Board of the time and
place of the meeting.


Communications
1. All written communication addressed to the Advisory School Board shall be brought to the Advisory School Board's
attention.


2. Written communications, which are signed, will be read at Advisory School Board meetings.


3. Lengthy documents, correspondence of a repetitive nature and reports may be summarized by the Secretary.


4. Oral communications, whether a new subject, a report, or in support of a written communication or agenda item shall be
limited usually to 5 minutes.


5. The chairperson shall have the power to maintain order at all meetings of the Advisory School Board or hearing held before
it. Persons guilty of being rude, insolent, or disruptive during any meeting of the Advisory School Board may be ordered to
leave.


6. Following consideration of oral and written communication, the Advisory School Board shall direct the Principal or
designee as to whether or not the subject shall be replied to, acted upon at the time, or scheduled for a future agenda.


7. As far as practical, the Principal or designee shall provide logistical and clerical support to the Advisory School Board.


Suggested Order of Business
1. Call to order


2. Roll call


3. Approval of minutes


4. People to be heard


5. Correspondence


6. Reports from committees


7. On-site procedures


8. Administrative reports


9. Items for Advisory School Board Consideration


8320


8320
1 of 2







A. Old Business


B. New Business


10. Items for next meeting's agenda


11. Adjournment - Time and Place of next meeting.


Minutes
1. Written minutes of Advisory School Board discussions shall be made in writing in sufficient detail to provide accurate
information for later reference.


2. The official minutes shall be primarily concerned with definite recommendations.


3. Minutes shall indicate speaker, organization and topic. Reactions from Advisory School Board members, staff or public will
not be reported except as they indicate solutions to problems addressed.


4. All unofficial minutes of the Advisory School Board shall be available to Advisory School Board members, staff, and the
public no later than ten days following the meeting.


5. Copies will be made available by request in the Principal or designee's office.


6. Copies shall be sent to the Superintendent who will present them to the School Board at its next regularly scheduled
meeting.


Quorum
A majority of the number of filled positions on the Board constitutes a quorum.


Affirmative votes by a majority of the Board's membership are required to approve any action under consideration, regardless of
the number of members present.


Motions
1. The vote on all recommendations shall be by voice.


2. When the number of ayes and nays is not clear, a member or the Chairperson may call for a roll call vote in order to
determine the prevailing side.


3. In a roll call vote the name of Chairperson shall be called last.


4. No member shall be entitled to vote on any matter in which he or she has any direct or indirect financial interest.


Committees
1. Committees may be appointed as needed by the Advisory School Board chairperson. Membership may be comprised of
Advisory School Board members, community members, parents, teachers and students as deemed appropriate by the
Advisory School Board chairperson.


2. Committees shall function as advisory only and concern themselves only with the special assignment from the Advisory
School Board.


3. Advisory School Board members serving on such committees shall not speak for the Advisory School Board unless
authorized to do so.


4. Committees shall report to the Advisory School Board Committee and shall terminate after their final presentation.


5. The committee chairperson will be appointed by the Advisory School Board chairperson.


Adopted: 11/2006


Yupiit School District


8320


8320
2 of 2







BP 8330 MEMBER RESPONSIBILITIES


The School Board encourages Advisory School Board members to participate in inservice training as made available by the
district. In addition, Advisory School Board members must become familiar with state laws and regulations related to schools
and district policies and regulations. The Superintendent or designee shall assist members to understand their responsibilities
within the framework of the laws, board policies and regulations. Members of advisory school boards have no authority within the
school system to manage or control students or staff, except as may be specifically authorized by the School Board or
administration.


(cf. 1250 - Visits to the Schools)


The Advisory School Board may recommend to the Superintendent or designee that its members represent the district at
community or school functions or at activities associated with school business.


(cf. 1220 - Citizen Advisory Committees)


Legal References:


ALASKA STATUTES


14.08.115  Advisory school boards in REAA


14.12.035  Advisory school boards in borough school districts


Adopted: 11/2006


Yupiit School District


8330


8330
1 of 1



http://www.legis.state.ak.us/basis/statutes.asp?year=2013&title=14#14.08.115

http://www.legis.state.ak.us/basis/statutes.asp?year=2013&title=14#14.12.035





AR 1312.1 PUBLIC COMPLAINTS CONCERNING SCHOOL PERSONNEL


1. In order to promote fair and constructive communication, the following procedures shall govern the resolution of complaints.
Every effort should be made to resolve a complaint at the earliest possible stage. Complaints concerning school personnel
should be made directly by the complainant to the person against whom the complaint is lodged. Parents/guardians are
encouraged to attempt to orally resolve concerns with the staff member personally.


2. All written complaints regarding district personnel other than administrators shall be initially filed with the principal or
immediate supervisor. If the complaint regards a principal or central office administrator, the written complaint shall be initially
filed with the Superintendent or Principal. If the written complaint concerns the Superintendent or Principal, it shall be initially filed
with the Board. If the complaint is also against the district, the principal or Principal shall provide a copy of the complaint to the
district compliance officer so that appropriate procedures may be followed.


3. If the complaint cannot be resolved informally by the persons involved, the complainant may submit the complaint in writing to
the school principal or immediate supervisor. When necessary, the district shall assist in the preparation of the written complaint
so as to meet the requirements of this regulation. The administrative staff shall inform the complainant that such assistance is
available if he/she is unable to prepare the written complaint without help. A written complaint must include the name of each
employee involved and a brief but specific summary of the complaint and the facts surrounding it. It must also include a specific
description of a prior attempt to discuss the complaint with the employee involved and the failure to resolve the matter.


4. The principal or immediate supervisor shall investigate and attempt to resolve the complaint to the satisfaction of the
person(s) involved. If the complaint is resolved, the principal will so advise all concerned parties, including the Superintendent or
Principal.


5. If the complaint remains unresolved after review by the principal or the immediate supervisor, the principal shall refer the
written complaint, together with a report and analysis of the situation, to the Superintendent or Principal. Complainants should
consider and accept the Superintendent or Principal's decision as final.  However, the complainant, the employee, or the
Superintendent or Principal may ask to address the School Board regarding the complaint.


6. Except when a complaint is directed against the Superintendent, no party to a complaint may address the Board, either in
closed or open session, unless the Board has received the Superintendent or Principal's written report concerning the complaint.


7. Complaints before the Board concerning an employee that may tend to be prejudicial to the employee's reputation or
character shall be addressed in executive session of the Board. All parties to a complaint, including the school administration,
may be asked to attend a Board meeting or part of such meeting for the purpose of presenting all available evidence and
allowing every opportunity for explaining and clarifying the issue. The decision of the Board following the hearing shall be final.


(cf. 9321 - Executive Sessions)


Adopted: 11/2006


Yupiit School District


1312.1


1312.1
1 of 1







AR 1312.2 PUBLIC COMPLAINTS CONCERNING INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS


Complaints concerning instructional materials will be accepted only from staff, district residents, or the parents/guardians of
children enrolled in a district school.


Complaints must be presented in writing to the principal on the appropriate district form. Complaints regarding printed material
must specify the precise nature of the objection. The statement must be signed and identified in such a way that a proper reply
will be possible.


Individual students may be excused from using challenged materials after the parent/guardian has presented a written complaint.
The teacher will then assign the student alternate materials of equal merit. Use of the materials by a class, school or the district,
however, shall not be restricted until so directed by the Superintendent or Principal.


Upon receiving a complaint, the principal will acknowledge its receipt and answer any questions regarding procedure. The
principal will then notify the Superintendent or Principal and the teacher(s) involved of the complaint. The Superintendent or
Principal will determine whether the complaint should be considered on an individual basis or whether a review committee
should be convened.


The use of challenged materials by class, school or district shall not be restricted until final disposition has been made by the
district.


A review committee may be formed under the direction of the Superintendent or Principal. It shall be composed of five or more
staff members selected by the Superintendent or Principal from relevant administrative and instructional areas.


In deliberating challenged materials, the review committee shall consider the educational philosophy of the district; the
professional opinions of other teachers of the subject and of other competent authorities; reviews of the materials by reputable
bodies; the teacher's stated objectives in using the materials; and the objections of the complainant.


The review committee shall determine the extent to which the challenged material supports the curriculum, the educational
appropriateness of the material, and its suitability for the age level of the student.


Within 30 days of being convened, the review committee shall summarize its findings in a written report and submit it to the
Superintendent or Principal for final action. The Superintendent or Principal shall notify the complainant of his/her decision no
later than 60 days after the complaint was filed.


The report of the review committee together with the Superintendent or Principal's recommendation may be brought to the
School Board for consideration and final decision.


When any challenged instructional material is reviewed by the district, it shall not be subject to any additional reconsideration for
12 months.


State-Adopted Material
If the challenged material has been adopted by the State Board of Education, the Superintendent or Principal may forward the
complaint, without action, to the Department of Education for reevaluation and decision.


Adopted: 11/2006


Yupiit School District


1312.2


1312.2
1 of 1







AR 1312.3 PUBLIC COMPLAINTS CONCERNING DISCRIMINATION


Compliance Responsibility
The School Board designates the following individual as the district's compliance officer responsible for receiving and
investigating complaints concerning unlawful discrimination in district programs and activities:


 
(title or position)


 
(address)


 
(telephone number)


The compliance officer shall notify all parties involved when a complaint is filed, when a complaint meeting or hearing is
scheduled, and when a decision or ruling is made. The compliance officer shall maintain a record of each complaint and when it
was received, attempts to resolve the complaint, including a record of any hearings, and the district's written decision regarding
the complaint. The compliance officer shall ensure that a final decision regarding any complaint of unlawful sex or race
discrimination is reached within 60 days of receipt of the complaint.


Filing of Complaint
Any district resident may file a written complaint of alleged noncompliance with the district compliance officer. If a complainant is
unable to put a complaint in writing due to conditions such as illiteracy or other handicaps, district staff shall assist him/her to file
the complaint.


Investigation of Complaint
The compliance officer shall hold an investigative meeting within five days of receiving the complaint or attempting to mediate
the complaint. This meeting shall provide an opportunity for the complainant and/or his/her representative and the district's
representatives to present information relevant to the complaint. Parties to the dispute may discuss the complaint and question
each other or each other's witnesses.


To ensure that all pertinent facts are made available, the compliance officer and the complainant may ask other individuals to
attend this meeting and provide additional information.


Written Decision
Within 30 days of receiving the complaint, the compliance officer shall prepare and send to the complainant a written report of
the district's investigation and decision, including:


1. The findings and disposition of the complaint, including corrective actions, if any.


2. The rationale for the above disposition.


3. Notice of the complainant's right to appeal the decision and procedures to be followed for initiating such an appeal.


Appeal to the Board
Within five days of receiving the district's written decision, the complainant may appeal the compliance officer's decision to the
School Board. The Board shall consider the matter at its next regular Board meeting or at a special Board meeting convened in
order to provide a Board hearing and written district decision within 60 days of the district's initial receipt of the complaint or
within an extended time period that has been specified in a written agreement with the complainant.


State or Federal Appeal
If dissatisfied with the resolution of a complaint alleging unlawful sex or race discrimination, the complainant may file an appeal
with the Commissioner of Education within 180 days of the alleged violation. (4 AAC 06.560)


If dissatisfied with the resolution of a complaint regarding a Title I program, the complainant may request its review by the U.S.
Secretary of Education. (34 Code of Federal Regulations, 200.74)


The School Board recognizes that parents, legal guardians, and other adults may misunderstand or disagree with the policies of
the District or the actions of its employees. The Board expects the staff and administration to respond to such concerns in a
polite and professional manner. The Board also expects that parents and other adults will conduct themselves in an appropriate
manner in their efforts to pursue such matters, including use of the District's complaint procedures.


In resolving such concerns, a safe and orderly learning environment in which teachers can teach and students can learn must be
maintained. The School Board does not condone having its employees subject to name calling, defamation of character, threats
or coercion of any kind. Adults who violate these standards of conduct shall be instructed to conduct themselves in a proper
manner or to leave school district property. Should an individual refuse to follow these instructions in a prompt and orderly
manner, the Superintendent, principal, or Principal is authorized to call law enforcement agencies for assistance to have the


1312.3


1312.3
1 of 2



http://www.legis.state.ak.us/basis/aac.asp#4.06.560

http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgi/t/text/text-idx?c=ecfr&tpl=%2Findex.tpl





individual removed and charges may be filed for willful disruption of the school. Other charges which are applicable may also be
filed at the discretion of the administrator.


(cf. 1260 - Visits to the Schools)


(cf. 3515 - School Safety and Security)


(cf. 3515.2 - Intruders on Campus)


(cf. 1312 - Public Complaints Concerning the Schools)


(cf. 1312.1 - Public Complaints Concerning School Personnel)


(cf. 5131.4 - Campus Disturbances)


Legal Reference:


ALASKA STATUTES


AS 11.61.110 Disorderly Conduct


AS 11.61.120 Harassment


Added 9/98


Adopted: 11/2006


Yupiit School District


1312.3


1312.3
2 of 2



http://www.legis.state.ak.us/basis/statutes.asp?year=2013&title=11#11.61.110

http://www.legis.state.ak.us/basis/statutes.asp?year=2013&title=11#11.61.120





AR 1312.4 PUBLIC COMPLAINTS CONCERNING ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY EDUCATION ACT
PROGRAMS


Note:  The following process for reviewing and resolving complaints under the ESEA is modeled after the Department of
Education and Early Development’s own complaint process set forth at 4 AAC 06.888


Informal Review of Complaints


The following procedures will govern the receipt and resolution of complaints. 


Filing a Complaint


Any district resident may file a written complaint alleging that the district has failed to comply with the requirements of the
Elementary and Secondary Education Act as set forth at 20 USC 6301-7941; or with school and district accountability
requirements set forth at AS 14.03.123 and 4 AAC 06.800-899.  The complaint must be submitted to the Superintendent. 


In order to be reviewed, the complaint must include the following: 


1. A statement describing the provision of law that the school or district has allegedly violated;


2. A statement of the facts supporting the alleged violation;


3. The name and address of the complainant; and


4. A description and documentation of prior efforts to resolve the concern informally. 


If a complainant is unable to put a complaint in writing due to a disability, or reading or language barriers, district staff shall assist
him/her to file the complaint. 


Investigation of Complaint


Within five business days after receiving the complaint, the Superintendent will assign an investigator to conduct an informal
review of the complaint.  The investigator will be an employee of the district, may not have taken part in the action that is the
subject of the complaint, and may not have a personal or financial interest in the subject matter of the complaint. 


The investigator may conduct interviews of the complainant and district employees, and may request information and documents
necessary to complete a review of the complaint.  The complainant and district employees are expected to fully cooperate with
the investigation. 


Written Recommendation


Within 60 days after the date the complaint was assigned to the investigator, the investigator shall submit to the Superintendent
and the complainant, a written recommendation setting forth one of the following determinations: 


1. The complainant did not provide complete information for the investigator to review and therefore the Superintendent
need not respond to the complaint.  This finding does not bar the Superintendent from taking additional action based on
the information already received; nor does it preclude the complainant from submitting a new complaint with the additional
information, or from pursuing remedies available under state or federal law.


2. The complainant’s allegations, even if true, do not establish a violation of 20 USC 6301-7941, AS 14.03.123, or 4 AAC
06.800-899 and therefore the Superintendent need not respond to the complaint.  This finding does not bar the
Superintendent from rejecting the investigator’s recommendation and taking additional action; nor does it bar the
complainant from pursuing remedies available under state or federal law.


3. A violation of 20 USC 6301-7941, AS 14.03.123, or 4 AAC 06.800-899 is likely to have occurred, based on information
available to the investigator, and that the Superintendent should take action to correct or stop the violation.  This finding
does not bar the Superintendent from rejecting or declining to act upon the investigator’s recommendation; nor does it bar
the complainant from pursuing remedies available under state or federal law.


The written recommendation will also advise the complainant of his or her right to file a complaint with the Department of
Education and Early Development under the procedures set forth at 4 AAC 06.888.


No Reprisals


Neither the complainant, the investigator, nor any other individual cooperating in the investigation shall be subject to retaliation or
reprisals.  An employee who engages in retaliation is subject to disciplinary action, up to and including termination. 


Added 3/2015


1312.4


1312.4
1 of 2



http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=code&loc=ak&id=4&spec=06.888

http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=usc&loc=us&id=20-6301&

http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=stat&loc=ak&id=14.03.123&

http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=code&loc=ak&id=4&spec=06.800

http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=usc&loc=us&id=20-6301&

http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=stat&loc=ak&id=14.03.123&

http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=code&loc=ak&id=4&spec=06.800

http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=usc&loc=us&id=20-6301&

http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=stat&loc=ak&id=14.03.123&

http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=code&loc=ak&id=4&spec=06.800

http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=code&loc=ak&id=4&spec=06.888





Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  Akiachak, AK 99551  Phone (907) 825-3600  Fax (877) 825-2404  www.yupiit.org 


“To educate all children to be successful in any environment.” 


Date: August 20, 2020 


To: Regional School Board 
From: Cassandra Bennett, Superintendent 


Re:  Approval of Agenda 


The Administration recommends the approval of the Agenda for August 20, 2020. 


. 







 
 


 
The Mission of the Yupiit School District is to educate all children to 


be successful in any environment. 
 


Regional Board Members 


 


 
 


   Willie Kasayulie, Chairman      Ivan M. Ivan, Vice Chairman        Peter Gregory SR, Board Secretary 


   Samuel George, Treasurer      Moses Owen, Board Member         Moses Peter, Board Member    


   Robert Charles, Board Member 
 


Committee Meetings and Work-sessions 
 


11:00 AM  – 8000 Series 


 


11:30 AM - Public Complaints   


 


 


 


 Agenda (beginning at 1:00 PM) 


 


Regional Board of Education Meeting 
 


LOCATION: Akiachak, Alaska   DATE: August 20, 2020 
 


I. Call to Order 


II. Roll Call 


III. Invocation 


IV. Recognition of Guests 


V. Approval of Agenda 


VI. Approval of Minutes 


A. July 16, 2020 Regular RSB Meeting 


VII. Correspondence:  


VIII. Action Items: 


A. 3rd  Reading of BP 4112.61 


B. 2nd Reading of AR 4144 Complaints 


C. Yupik Orthography Course Description  


D. Presence Learning Service Order 


E. CIP Six Year Plan 


F. Ratify Purchase of New Prime Power Generator for Tuluksak 


G. Grant Assistant Job Description 


H. Dean of Student Job Description 


I. REVISED Staff Handbook 


J. Jennifer Stackhouse Educational Leave Report 


K. New Hires 


L. Great Body Shop 


IX. Reports:  


A. Attendance Report:  


B. School Reports:   


1.  Akiachak  


2.  Akiak  







3.  Tuluksak  


C. Special Ed Director, Assessment Report 


D. Curriculum Coordinator’s Report 


E. Tribal Ed Director’s Report 


F. ANE Director’s Report 


G. Business and Finance Report  


H. Federal/State Programs Report 


I. Maintenance & Operations Report 


J. Technology Director Report 


K. Superintendent’s Report 


X. Executive Session:  


XI. Board Travel/Info: AASB Fall Boardsmanship Academy – September 19-20, 2020 


(Virtual meeting) 


XII. Public Comments:  


XIII. Board Comments 


XIV. Next Regular Meeting: September 17, 2020 


XV. Adjournment 


 







Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  Akiachak, AK 99551  Phone (907) 825-3600  Fax (877) 825-2404  www.yupiit.org 


“To educate all children to be successful in any environment.” 


Date: August 20, 2020 


To: Regional School Board 
From: Cassandra Bennett, Superintendent 


Re:  Approval of Approval of Minutes 


The Administration recommends the approval of the Regular RSB meeting Minutes for July 16, 2020 and 


Special RSB meeting minutes for August 10, 2020. 


. 







1 


  


 


        Box 51190   Akiachak, AK 99551    (907) 825-3600    Fax (877) 825-2404 


Regional School Board 
 


 


 
    Willie Kasayulie, Chairman                          Ivan M. Ivan, Vice Chairman          Peter Gregory SR, Secretary 


    Samuel George, Treasurer                             Moses Owen, Board Member         Moses Peter, Board Member                 


    Robert Charles, Board Member                       


   


   


Minutes of the Yupiit School District 


Regional Board of Education 


   


Held: July 16, 2020 


Village:  Akiachak 
 


Call to Order 


 


 


 


Roll Call 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Invocation 


 


Recognition of 


Guests 


 


 


Approval of 


Agenda 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Approval of 


Minutes 


 


I. Call to Order: Chairman Willie Kasayulie called the regular 


meeting of the Regional School Board to order at  


 


 


II. Roll Call:  Present: 


 


Willie Kasayulie, Chairman 


Ivan Ivan, Vice Chairman 


Samuel George, Treasurer  


Peter Gregory, Secretary 


Moses Owen, Board Member  


Robert Charles, Board Member  


Moses Peter, Board Member 


 


III. Invocation: Moses Owen rendered the invocation 


 


IV. Recognition of Guests: John Stackhouse, Kaylin Charles, Kary 


Delsignore, Janice George, Judy Anderson, James Boldosser, Jennifer 


Stackhouse, Matthew Turner, Bonnie James 


 


V. Approval of Agenda:  


Administration presented the Yupiit School District Regional School 


Board Agenda for approval. 


 


Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Robert Charles to approve the 


agenda with additions to add Action Item M. Resignations, Rosa Taner, 


ELA for Akiachak School.  Motion passed.  


 


Approval of Minutes: The Administration recommended the approval 


of the regular meeting minutes for: 


1. June 19, 2020 Regular RSB Meeting 







2 


Continue – 


Approval of  


Minutes 


 


 


 


 


Correspondence 


 


Action Items 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Recess 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Moses Owen to approve the 


Minutes for June 19, 2020 as presented. Motion passed. 


 


2. July 1, 2020 Special RSB Meeting 


Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Ivan Ivan to approve the minutes 


for July 1, 2020, Special RSB meeting as presented. Motion passed. 


 


VI. Correspondence: none 


 


VII. Action Items 


A. 2nd Reading of BP 4112.61 


The Administration recommended the approval of the 2nd Reading of BP 


4112.61. 


 


Motion by Ivan Ivan, Seconded by Moses Owen to approve the 2nd 


Reading of BP 4112.61. Motion passed. 


 


B. 3rd Reading of BP 3520 Maintenance and BP 6114.4 


Pandemic/Epidemic Emergencies 


The Administration recommended the approval of the 3rd Reading of BP 


3520 Maintenance and BP 6114.4 Pandemic/Epidemic Emergencies. 


 


Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Moses Owen to approve the 3rd 


Reading of BP 3520 Maintenance and BP 6114.4 Pandemic/Epidemic 


Emergencies. Motion passed. 


 


C. 1st Reading of AR 4144 Complaints 


The Administration recommended the approval of the 1st Reading of BP 


4144 Complaints. 


 


Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Robert Charles to approve the 1st 


Reading of AR 4144/4244/4344 Complaints – Certificated/Classified 


Personnel. Motion passed with 6-1 votes. Motion passed. 


 


Chairman Willie Kasayulie called for a break at 2:50 PM. 


Reconvened at 3:10 PM. 


 


D. Organizational Chart 


During the last board meeting, the RSB board tabled the Organizational 


Chart. This was presented for review and possible action. 


 


No action. 


 


E. Certified/Classified Handbook 


The Certified/Classified Handbook was presented for approval. 


 


Tabled. 


 


F. New Hires 


The New Hire for Sally L. Spellman as 3rd Grade Teacher for the 


Akiachak School is presented for approval for FY2020-2021. 







3 


Continue – Action 


Items 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Moses Peter to approve the New 


Hire for Sally Spellman, 3rd Grade Teacher for Akiachak School. Motion 


passed. 


 


G. Proposed Classified Pay Scale with Para as Teacher 


Sub Pay Rate 


During the last RSB meeting, the Proposed Classified Pay Scale with 


Para as Teacher Sub Pay Rate was tabled. This was presented for 


approval. 


 


Motion by Moses Owen, Seconded by Peter Gregory to approve the 


Proposed Classified Pay Scale with Para as Teacher Sub Pay Rate. 


Motion passed unanimously. 


 


H. Course for Educators Description 


The Course for Educators Description was presented for approval for the 


FY2020-2021. 


 


Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Ivan Ivan to approve the Course  


for Educators Description. Motion passed 


 


I. Dean of Student Job Description 


During the last meeting, the Board asked for the copy of the job 


description for the Dean of Students. This was presented for your review. 


 


J. GCI Land Lease – Tuluksak 


The GCI Land Lease in Tuluksak was presented for review and possible 


action. 


 


Motion by Moses Owen, Seconded by Sam George to reject the GCI 


Land Lease Agreement for Tuluksak. Motion passed. 


 


Chairman Willie Kasayulie called for a recess at 5:26 PM. The meeting 


will resume on July 22, 2020 at 1:00 PM. 


 


All Board members present with John Stackhouse, Kary Delsignore, 


Kaylin Charles, Janice George, Judy Anderson, Jennifer Stackhouse, 


Anthony Graham (1:05 PM), Cassandra Bennett (1:20 PM) and Bonnie 


James. 


 


K. Contract for Water & Sewer Services – Akiachak 


The Contract for Water & Sewer Services for Akiachak was presented 


for review and possible action. 


 


Motion by Moses Owen, Seconded by Sam George to approve the Water 


& Sewer Agreement for Akiachak at the approximate amount of 


$180,000.00. Motion passed unanimously. 


 


L. Tier Classifications 
The Tier Classification is presented for your review and 


information/discussion. 







4 


Continue – Action 


Items 


 


 


 


 


 


Reports 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Recess 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Executive Session 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Board Travel/Info 


 


Public Comments 


 


M. Resignation 


The resignation for Rosa Taner, ELA Teacher for Akiachak School was 


presented for approval. 


 


Motion by Moses Peter, Seconded by Robert Charles to approve the 


Resignation for Rosa Taner. Motion passed. 


 


XII. Reports: 


A. Yupiaq Education Coordinator’s Report: Janice 


George highlighted her report. 


 


Motion by Moses Owen, Seconded by Ivan Ivan to look into to planning 


for development of an Immersion Program for FY21-22. Motion passed. 


 


The recommendations discussed was the use of local elders in each site, 


look for a building and for Janice George to work with Superintendent 


Cassandra Bennett to look for grants. 


 


B. Business & Finance Report: John Stackhouse 


highlighted his report. 


C. State/Federal Programs Report: Kaylin Charles 


highlighted her report. 


D. Maintenance & Operations Report: Judy Anderson 


highlighted her report 


 


Chairman Willie Kasayulie called for a recess at 3:15 PM. 


Reconvened at 3:36 PM. 


 


E. Technology/Human Resource Director’s Report:  


Anthony Graham’s report was reviewed. 


F. ANE Director’s Report: Matthew Turner’s report was 


reviewed. 


G. Superintendent’s Report:  Cassandra Bennet highlighted 


her report. 


 


Worksession meeting scheduled for August 13, 2020 


 


XIII. Executive Session:  


Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Robert Charles to go into an 


executive session at 4:21 PM. Motion passed. 


 


Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Robert Charles to go out of an 


executive session at 5:54 PM. Motion passed. 


 


Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Ivan Ivan to accept the amended 


Agreement with KP and guardian and YSD. Motion passed. 


 


XIV. Board Travel/Info:   


 


XV. Public Comments 


 







5 


Board Comments 


 


Next Meeting  


Regular Meeting 


 


Adjournment 


 


XVI. Board Comments 


 


XVII. Next Regular Meeting:  August 13, 2020 Worksession meeting 


and August 20, 2020 Regular RSB Meeting 


 


XVIII. Adjournment: Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Robert  


Charles to adjourn the meeting at 5:58 PM. 


 


 


  ___________________________               ___________________ 


  Secretary                                                     Date 


 


 


 


 


 







1 


  


 


        Box 51190   Akiachak, AK 99551    (907) 825-3600    Fax (877) 825-2404 


Regional School Board 
 


 


 
    Willie Kasayulie, Chairman                          Ivan M. Ivan, Vice Chairman          Peter Gregory SR, Secretary 


    Samuel George, Treasurer                             Moses Owen, Board Member         Moses Peter, Board Member                 


    Robert Charles, Board Member                       


   


   


Minutes of the Yupiit School District 


Special Regional Board of Education 


   


Held: August 10, 2020 


Village:  Akiachak 
 


 


 


Call to Order 


 


 


 


Roll Call 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Invocation 


 


Recognition of 


Guests 


 


 


Approval of 


Agenda 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


I. Call to Order: Chairman Willie Kasayulie called the special 


meeting of the Regional School Board to order at 1:05 PM 


 


 


II. Roll Call:  Present: 


 


Willie Kasayulie, Chairman 


Ivan Ivan, Vice Chairman 


Samuel George, Treasurer  


Moses Owen, Board Member  


Robert Charles, Board Member  


Moses Peter, Board Member 


Peter Gregory, Secretary 


 


III. Invocation: Moses Owen rendered the invocation 


 


IV. Recognition of Guests: Clare Robyt, Anthony Graham, Kary 


Delsignore Janice George, John Stackhouse, Cassandra Bennett, Kaylin 


Charles, Bonnie James, Dr. Bates (YKHC), Brian Leffert (YKHC) 


 


V. Approval of Agenda:  


Administration presented the Yupiit School District Regional School 


Board Agenda for approval. 


 


Motion by Ivan Ivan Seconded by Robert Charles to approve the 


Agenda for August 10, 2020 as presented. Motion passed. 


 


 


 







2 


Action Items 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Next Meeting  


Regular Meeting 


 


 


Adjournment 


 


XII. Action Items 


A. Revised School Calendar 


The Administration recommended the approval of the Revised School 


Calendar. 


 


Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Ivan Ivan to adopt the revised 


calendar for FY20-21. Motion passed. 


 


B. Smart Start Plan 


The Administration recommended the approval of the Smart Start Plan to 


change from Green to Yellow. Dr. Bates and Brian Leffert with YKHC 


discussed the recommended change. 


 


 Motion by Ivan Ivan, Seconded by Sam George to approve the Revised 


Smart Start Plan (working document). Motion passed. 


 


XIII. Next Regular Meeting:   


A. Special RSB Worksession Meeting August 13, 2020  


B.  Regular RSB Meeting August 20, 2020 


 


XIV. Adjournment: Motion by Ivan Ivan, Seconded by Moses  


Owen to adjourn the meeting at 2:42 PM. 


 


 


  ___________________________               ___________________ 


  Secretary                                                     Date 


 


 


 


 


 







Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  Akiachak, AK 99551  Phone (907) 825-3600  Fax (877) 825-2404  www.yupiit.org 


 


 


“To educate all children to be successful in any environment.” 


 


 


Date: August 20, 2020 


To: Regional School Board 
From: Cassandra Bennett, Superintendent 


Re:     Correspondence - None 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


  







Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  Akiachak, AK 99551  Phone (907) 825-3600  Fax (877) 825-2404  www.yupiit.org 


 


 


“To educate all children to be successful in any environment.” 


 


 


Date: August 20, 2020 


To: Regional School Board 
From: Cassandra Bennett, Superintendent 


Re:     Action Item A 


 


 


The Administration recommends the approval of the 3rd Reading of BP 4112.61 Employment References. 


 


 


 


 


. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


  







 
 


Proposed Changes: 


 


BP 4112.61/4212.61/4312 EMPLOYMENT REFERENCES - All Personnel  


 


The School Board desires to provide information about district employees to prospective 


employers to the extent that such information is factual and does not violate an employee's 


privacy rights.  


 


The Superintendent or Principal shall process all requests for references, letters of 


recommendation, or information about the causes or reasons for separation regarding all district 


employees other than the Superintendent. No other staff member shall make statements 


concerning a separated employee's performance or the reason(s) why any individual has left 


district employment. The Superintendent or Principal shall provide a copy of any reference 


letters written, hiring checklists completed or any other documents submitted regarding current 


or former Yupiit School District employees to the human resources department. 


 


(cf. 4112.6 - Personnel Files)  


(cf. 4117.5 - Termination Agreements)  


 


Legal References:  


ALASKA STATUTES  


AS 09.65.160 Job References  


 


Added 9/93  


 


Adopted: 11/2006  


 


Revised 06/2020 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Yupiit School District 


 


Commented [MOU1]: Proposed Change: Add the following 
sentence to the existing policy: 
 
“The Superintendent or Principal shall provide a copy of 


any reference letters written, hiring checklists completed or 


any other documents submitted regarding current or former 


Yupiit School District employees to the human resources 


department.” 


Formatted: Centered







Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  Akiachak, AK 99551  Phone (907) 825-3600  Fax (877) 825-2404  www.yupiit.org 


 


 


“To educate all children to be successful in any environment.” 


 


 


Date: August 20, 2020 


To: Regional School Board 
From: Cassandra Bennett, Superintendent 


Re:     Action Item B 


 


 


The Administration recommends the approval of the 2nd Reading of AR 4144 Complaints. 


 


 


 


 


. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


  







AR 4144/4244/4344 COMPLAINTS - Certificated/Classified Personnel 


The following guidelines shall prescribe the manner in which complaints are handled: 


1. A "complaint" shall be defined as an alleged misapplication of the district's policies, regulations, 


rules or procedures. 


Procedures for the resolution of employee complaints provide a route of appeal through 


administrative channels and to the Board, if necessary. If the complaint is related to discrimination 


or harassment, the district's procedure for complaints concerning discrimination should be used. 


(cf. 1312.3 - Complaints Concerning Discrimination) 


2. So as not to interfere with school schedules, meetings related to a complaint shall be held 


before or after the complainant's regular working hours. 


3. All matters related to a complaint shall be kept confidential. Only those individuals directly 


involved in resolving the complaint shall be informed of the complaint. 


4. All documents, communications and records dealing with the complaint shall be placed in a 


district complaint file. No such material shall be placed in an employee's personnel file. 


5. No reprisals shall be taken against any participant in a complaint procedure by reason of such 


participation. 


6. Time limits specified in these procedures may be reduced or extended in any specific instance 


by written mutual agreement of the parties involved. If specified or adjusted time limits expire, 


the complaint may proceed to the next step. 


7. Any complaint not taken to the next step within prescribed time limits shall be considered 


settled on the basis of the answer given at the preceding step. 


Informal Complaints 


Employees are encouraged to resolve complaints informally. Formal complaint procedures shall 


not be initiated unless informal efforts to resolve the complaint have been exhausted and the 


complainant has provided a written description of such efforts. 


 


 Formal Complaints  


If a complaint has not been satisfactorily resolved by informal procedures, the complaint may file a 


written formal complaint using the procedures outlined below. All written complaints must be filed on 


the approved district complaint forms and follow the following steps: 


 


 


 


 







Formal Complaint Procedure - Step 1 


If a complaint has not been satisfactorily resolved by informal procedures, the complainant may 


file a written complaint with the immediate supervisor or principal within 60 days of the act or 


event which is the subject of the complaint. 


Within five working days of receiving the complaint, the immediate supervisor or principal shall 


conduct any necessary investigation and meet with the complainant in an effort to resolve the 


complaint. 


The immediate supervisor or principal shall present all concerned parties with a written answer to 


the complaint within ten working days after the meeting. 


Formal Complaint Procedure - Step 2 


If a complaint has not been satisfactorily resolved at Step 1, the complainant may file the written 


complaint with the Superintendent or Principal within five working days of receiving the answer at 


Step 1. All information presented at Step 1 shall be included with the complaint, and the 


immediate supervisor or principal shall submit to the Superintendent or Principal a report 


describing attempts to resolve the complaint at Step 1. 


Within five working days of receiving the complaint, the Superintendent or Principal shall conduct 


any necessary investigation and meet with the complainant in an effort to resolve the complaint. 


The Superintendent or Principal shall present all concerned parties with a written answer to the 


complaint within ten working days after the meeting. 


Formal Complaint Procedure-Step 3 


If a complaint has not been satisfactorily resolved at Step 2, the complainant may file a written 


appeal to the School Board within five working days of receiving the answer at Step 2. All 


information presented at Steps 1 and 2 shall be included with the appeal, and the Superintendent 


or Principal shall submit to the Board a report describing attempts to resolve the complaint at Step 


2. 


An appeal hearing shall be held at the next regularly scheduled Board meeting which falls at least 


12 days after the appeal is filed. This hearing shall be held in executive session if the complaint 


relates to matters properly addressed in executive session. 


(cf. 9321 - Executive Sessions) 


The Board shall make its decision within 30 days of the hearing and shall mail its decision to all 


concerned parties. The Board's decision shall be final. 


Adopted: 11/2006 


Revised 7-16-20 


Yupiit School District 


 


Formatted: Left


Formatted: Left







individual removed and charges may be filed for willful disruption of the school. Other charges which are applicable may also be
filed at the discretion of the administrator.


(cf. 1260 - Visits to the Schools)


(cf. 3515 - School Safety and Security)


(cf. 3515.2 - Intruders on Campus)


(cf. 1312 - Public Complaints Concerning the Schools)


(cf. 1312.1 - Public Complaints Concerning School Personnel)


(cf. 5131.4 - Campus Disturbances)


Legal Reference:


ALASKA STATUTES


AS 11.61.110 Disorderly Conduct


AS 11.61.120 Harassment


Added 9/98


Adopted: 11/2006


Yupiit School District


1312.3


1312.3
2 of 2



http://www.legis.state.ak.us/basis/statutes.asp?year=2013&title=11#11.61.110

http://www.legis.state.ak.us/basis/statutes.asp?year=2013&title=11#11.61.120





AR 1312.4 PUBLIC COMPLAINTS CONCERNING ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY EDUCATION ACT
PROGRAMS


Note:  The following process for reviewing and resolving complaints under the ESEA is modeled after the Department of
Education and Early Development’s own complaint process set forth at 4 AAC 06.888


Informal Review of Complaints


The following procedures will govern the receipt and resolution of complaints. 


Filing a Complaint


Any district resident may file a written complaint alleging that the district has failed to comply with the requirements of the
Elementary and Secondary Education Act as set forth at 20 USC 6301-7941; or with school and district accountability
requirements set forth at AS 14.03.123 and 4 AAC 06.800-899.  The complaint must be submitted to the Superintendent. 


In order to be reviewed, the complaint must include the following: 


1. A statement describing the provision of law that the school or district has allegedly violated;


2. A statement of the facts supporting the alleged violation;


3. The name and address of the complainant; and


4. A description and documentation of prior efforts to resolve the concern informally. 


If a complainant is unable to put a complaint in writing due to a disability, or reading or language barriers, district staff shall assist
him/her to file the complaint. 


Investigation of Complaint


Within five business days after receiving the complaint, the Superintendent will assign an investigator to conduct an informal
review of the complaint.  The investigator will be an employee of the district, may not have taken part in the action that is the
subject of the complaint, and may not have a personal or financial interest in the subject matter of the complaint. 


The investigator may conduct interviews of the complainant and district employees, and may request information and documents
necessary to complete a review of the complaint.  The complainant and district employees are expected to fully cooperate with
the investigation. 


Written Recommendation


Within 60 days after the date the complaint was assigned to the investigator, the investigator shall submit to the Superintendent
and the complainant, a written recommendation setting forth one of the following determinations: 


1. The complainant did not provide complete information for the investigator to review and therefore the Superintendent
need not respond to the complaint.  This finding does not bar the Superintendent from taking additional action based on
the information already received; nor does it preclude the complainant from submitting a new complaint with the additional
information, or from pursuing remedies available under state or federal law.


2. The complainant’s allegations, even if true, do not establish a violation of 20 USC 6301-7941, AS 14.03.123, or 4 AAC
06.800-899 and therefore the Superintendent need not respond to the complaint.  This finding does not bar the
Superintendent from rejecting the investigator’s recommendation and taking additional action; nor does it bar the
complainant from pursuing remedies available under state or federal law.


3. A violation of 20 USC 6301-7941, AS 14.03.123, or 4 AAC 06.800-899 is likely to have occurred, based on information
available to the investigator, and that the Superintendent should take action to correct or stop the violation.  This finding
does not bar the Superintendent from rejecting or declining to act upon the investigator’s recommendation; nor does it bar
the complainant from pursuing remedies available under state or federal law.


The written recommendation will also advise the complainant of his or her right to file a complaint with the Department of
Education and Early Development under the procedures set forth at 4 AAC 06.888.


No Reprisals


Neither the complainant, the investigator, nor any other individual cooperating in the investigation shall be subject to retaliation or
reprisals.  An employee who engages in retaliation is subject to disciplinary action, up to and including termination. 


Added 3/2015


1312.4


1312.4
1 of 2



http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=code&loc=ak&id=4&spec=06.888

http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=usc&loc=us&id=20-6301&

http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=stat&loc=ak&id=14.03.123&

http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=code&loc=ak&id=4&spec=06.800

http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=usc&loc=us&id=20-6301&

http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=stat&loc=ak&id=14.03.123&

http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=code&loc=ak&id=4&spec=06.800

http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=usc&loc=us&id=20-6301&

http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=stat&loc=ak&id=14.03.123&

http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=code&loc=ak&id=4&spec=06.800

http://redirector.microscribepub.com/?cat=code&loc=ak&id=4&spec=06.888





Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  Akiachak, AK 99551  Phone (907) 825-3600  Fax (877) 825-2404  www.yupiit.org 


 


 


“To educate all children to be successful in any environment.” 


 


 


Date: August 20, 2020 


To: Regional School Board 
From: Cassandra Bennett, Superintendent 


Re:     Action Item C 


 


 


The Administration recommends the approval of the Yupik Orthography Course Description. 


 


 


 


 


. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


  







Yupik Orthography 
Prerequisite: Demonstrated Conversational Yup'ik Skills Grade: 9-12 Credit: .5  


Teacher: Mr. Charles 
 
Meeting days: Mon-Fri  12:33p.m. to 1:15 p.m. 
 
Class description: 
An entry-level class for persons fluent in Central Yup'ik. Covers reading- silent and oral - and 
writing, emphasizing specific skills and practical application of those skills through writing 
assignments. Dialect differences in Central Yup'ik region are used to demonstrate 
standardization of the writing systems. 
 
Course Goal: The students will be introduced to reading and writing of the Central Yup’ik with 
oral proficiency in the Central Yup’ik language. The students will practice using the alphabet, 
phonetic classification, symbols, and the brief history of the Central Yup’ik language system. The 
students will be introduced to the traditional Yup’ik beliefs and practices. 
 
Course Objectives:   
Student will be able to: 


a. Identify the symbols of the Yup’ik alphabet and the sounds they represent 
b. Recognize that the position of vowels will change sounds 
c. Recognize that fricative are voiced or not voiced depending on position 
d. Recognize that nasals are voiced or not voiced depending on position 
e. Recognize the “marks” used in Yup’ik which guide pronunciation, separate enclitics 


and divide a non-Yup’ik word and it’s Yup’ik ending 
f. Read orally with fluency 
g. Read silently for information 
h. Apply rules of the writing system to spell correctly, those words or phrases required 


by the instructor 
i. State that the standardized writing system can be used with all of the Central Yup’ik 


dialect. 
 
Materials: We have permission from Leon Unruh (UAF ANLC) to make Xerox copies for this book. 
 


 







Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  Akiachak, AK 99551  Phone (907) 825-3600  Fax (877) 825-2404  www.yupiit.org 


 


 


“To educate all children to be successful in any environment.” 


 


 


Date: August 20, 2020 


To: Regional School Board 
From: Cassandra Bennett, Superintendent 


Re:     Action Item D 


 


 


The Administration recommends the approval of the Presence Learning Service Order. 


 


 


 


 


. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


  











1. Services


Service Student Quantity Price per Service Service Total


Annual SLP Services 0 $2,130.00 $0.00


Annual OT Services 0 $2,130.00 $0.00


Annual BMH Services 2 $2,130.00 $4,260.00


2. SLP Assessments


Service Student Quantity Price per Service Service Total


Screening by SLP 0 $56.00 $0.00


Screening by SLP BI 0 $101.00 $0.00


Evaluation Coordination and Reporting by SLP 0 $225.00 $0.00


Evaluation Coordination and Reporting by Bilingual
SLP


0 $225.00 $0.00


Review of Records by SLP 0 $100.00 $0.00


Additional Assessment Component by SLP 0 $29.00 $0.00


Articulation Standard Assessment 0 $60.00 $0.00


Auditory Processing Select Index 0 $74.00 $0.00


Classroom Observation by SLP 0 $41.00 $0.00


Early Childhood Language Assessment 0 $90.00 $0.00


Fluency Standard Assessment 0 $100.00 $0.00


Language Select Index 0 $41.00 $0.00


Language Standard Assessment 0 $130.00 $0.00


Pragmatic Language Standard Assessment 0 $80.00 $0.00


Phonological Process Analysis Select Index 0 $23.00 $0.00


Phonological Processing Assessment 0 $67.00 $0.00


Supplemental Language Screener 0 $23.00 $0.00


Spanish Language Standard Assessment 0 $125.00 $0.00


Spanish Language Select Index 0 $41.00 $0.00


Spanish Auditory Processing Select Index 0 $74.00 $0.00


Additional Bilingual Assessment Component 0 $41.00 $0.00


Spanish Articulation Measures (SAM) 0 $41.00 $0.00


Spanish Articulation Standard Assessment 0 $50.00 $0.00







3. OT Assessments


Service Student Quantity Price per Service Service Total


Screening by OT 0 $56.00 $0.00


Evaluation Coordination and Reporting by OT 0 $225.00 $0.00


Review of Records by OT 0 $100.00 $0.00


Classroom Observation by OT 0 $41.00 $0.00


Standard School-Related-ADL Assessment 0 $65.00 $0.00


Standard Sensory Processing Assessment 0 $65.00 $0.00


Standard Motor Skills Assessment 0 $75.00 $0.00


Standard Visual Perception Assessment 0 $65.00 $0.00


Standard Preschool Assessment 0 $100.00 $0.00


Additional Assessment Component by OT 0 $29.00 $0.00


4. BMH Assessments


Service Student Quantity Price per Service Service Total


Screening by MHP 0 $115.90 $0.00


Evaluation Coordination and Reporting by MHP 0 $275.90 $0.00


Review of Records by MHP 0 $250.90 $0.00


Rating Scale Assessment 0 $125.90 $0.00


Classroom Observation by MHP 0 $103.93 $0.00


Additional Assessment by MHP 0 $258.43 $0.00


Additional Requested Meetings 0 $100.90 $0.00


Translation Services 0 $125.90 $0.00


5. Psychoeducational Assessments


Service Student Quantity Price per Service Service Total


Evaluation Coordination and Reporting by MHP 0 $275.90 $0.00


Review of Records by MHP 0 $250.90 $0.00


Cognitive Select Index 0 $125.90 $0.00


Processing Select Index 0 $125.90 $0.00


Achievement Select Index 0 $125.90 $0.00


Rating Scale Assessment 0 $125.90 $0.00


Classroom Observation by MHP 0 $103.93 $0.00


Achievement Standard Battery 0 $258.43 $0.00


Long Cognitive Battery 0 $258.43 $0.00


Additional Assessment by MHP 0 $258.43 $0.00


Processing Standard Battery 0 $258.43 $0.00


Additional Requested Meetings 0 $100.90 $0.00


School Psych Consultation 0 $81.00 $0.00







Service Student Quantity Price per Service Service Total


Translation Services 0 $125.90 $0.00


Short Cognitive Battery 0 $125.90 $0.00


Select Spanish Index 0 $250.90 $0.00


Spanish Battery 0 $361.43 $0.00


Screening by MHP 0 $115.90 $0.00















                                                               Master Service Agreement


This Master Services Agreement  (“Agreement”) entered into as of the date of the last signature (“Effective
Date”) by and between PresenceLearning, Inc., a Delaware corporation with a place of business located at
530 Seventh Ave, Suite M, New York, NY 10018 (“PresenceLearning”) and the entity named in an Service
Order that is receiving the Services (“Customer”).  PresenceLearning and Customer agree as follows:


1. Services. This Agreement shall apply each time Customer engages with PresenceLearning for the
provision of services and/or products (“Services”) through a Service Order and/or other mutually agreed
upon document. Services will be provided by a licensed clinician (“Clinician”) and includes access to
PresenceLearning’s proprietary online therapy platform. All Services, fees, and other obligations will be as
set forth in each applicable service order referencing this Agreement (''Service Order”).


2. Platform.
2.1. Access and Use. The Services are provided and delivered through PresenceLearning’s
proprietary online therapy platform, which includes evidence-based and user-generated content
library with 100K+ items; user-visible aspects; proprietary software and technology embodied in the
platform; and proprietary self-guided training modules, (collectively, the “Platform”). The Platform
enables engagement between Customer’s students and Customer’s support staff (collectively,
“Users”) and PresenceLearning’s clinical providers (“Clinicians”). During the Service Order Term,
PresenceLearning grants Customer and its Users a limited, non-exclusive, revocable, non-
sublicensable, non-transferable, royalty-free, right and license to use and display the Platform.


2.2. Unauthorized Use. Customer may not disclose to or provide access, allow to use, or display the
Platform to any third-party, without express written permission from PresenceLearning. Customer
shall establish, maintain, and enforce policies and procedures to safeguard and protect the Platform,
which are no less rigorous than reasonable standards Customer maintains and protects its own
confidential information. Customer will be responsible for all acts and omissions of its Users who
have access to the Platform. Customer will notify PresenceLearning immediately of any unauthorized
access to or use of the Platform.


2.3. Changes to Platform. PresenceLearning may, at its sole discretion, make any change or update
to the Platform that it deems necessary or useful to (i) maintain or enhance the quality or delivery
of PresenceLearning’s products or services to its customers, (ii) for the efficiency or performance of
Platform, or (iii) to comply with applicable law.


2.4. Safeguard. Customer will not, nor permit or encourage its Users or any third-party to, directly
or indirectly (i) reverse engineer, decompile, disassemble or otherwise attempt to discover or derive
the source code, object code or underlying structure, ideas, know-how or algorithms relevant to the
Platform or any software, documentation or data related to the Platform; (ii) modify, translate, or
create derivative works based on the Platform;  (iii) use Platform in any manner to assist or take part
in the development, marketing or sale of a product potentially competitive with such Platform. For the
avoidance of doubt, all aspects of Platform are the Confidential Information of PresenceLearning,
and Customer will comply with Section 5.


2.5. Ownership. PresenceLearning will have and retain sole and exclusive ownership of, and all right,
title and interest in the Platform.







3. Fees and Payment Terms.
3.1. Fees; Payment. PresenceLearning shall invoice Customer for the services and Customer shall
pay all undisputed amounts due within thirty (30) days of the invoice date. Outstanding balances
shall accrue interest at a rate equal to the lesser of one and one-half percent (1.5%) per month or the
maximum rate permitted by applicable law, from due date until date paid, plus PresenceLearning’s
reasonable costs of collection.


3.2. Clinical Services. The Service Order will list the clinical discipline of the services Customer
purchases (“Clinical Services”) referenced as SLP Services, SLP Supervision, OT Services, OT
Supervision, BMH Services. These Clinical Services may be purchased as an Hourly Service or
Annual Service.


3.3. Hourly Service Fee. If applicable, the Service Order may specify an Hourly Service Fee, for a
particular discipline (SLP, OT, BMH) which is based on a per hour, per Clinician pricing.


3.4. Annual Service Fee. If applicable, the Service Order may specify an Annual Service Fee, for a
particular discipline (SLP, OT, BMH) which is based on the student group size and therapy hours
(the assumptions will be listed). If Customer makes any changes, PresenceLearning may make a
pricing adjustment to the Annual Service Fee.


3.5. Student Administrative Fee. If applicable, the Service Order may specify Student Administrative
Fee which will be billed in the first invoice of the Service Order Term and any Renewal Term on a
per student, per service basis. At any time during the Service Order Term, if students are added to
receive a Service, Customer will be billed Student Administrative Fee for those students during the
month the services start.


3.6. Monthly Commitment. If applicable, the Service Order may specify a minimum dollar
payment due each month during the Service Order Term (“Monthly Commitment”), excluding any
Psychoeducational Assessment minimums.   A Monthly Commitment fee will not be charged for (i)
the month in which Services begin, or (ii) the last month of Services. If Customer’s fees are less
than the Monthly commitment, Customer will be billed the difference on a quarterly basis.   For the
month(s) exempt from a Monthly Commitment, Customers shall pay the total fees incurred for the
month.


3.7. Assessments Commitment. If applicable, the Service Order may specify the minimum number
of assessments (excluding Psychoeducational Assessments) for which payment is due at the end
of the Service Order Term. Screenings, review of records, and evaluations may count towards this
Assessment Commitment. At the end of the Service Order Term, PresenceLearning will reconcile
the Assessment Commitment with actual Assessments given, and Customer will be invoiced for the
difference if the Assessment Commitment was not met.


3.8. Psychoeducational Assessments Commitment. If applicable, the Service Order may specify
a minimum fee for psychoeducational assessments for which payment is due at the end of the
Service Order Term. At the end of the Service Order Term, PresenceLearning will reconcile the
Psychoeducational Assessment Commitment fee with actual Psychoeducational Assessment







fees billed, and Customer will be invoiced for the difference if the Psychoeducational Assessment
Commitment fee was not met. 


3.9. Unplanned Student Absence Fee. If Customer cancels a session with less than 24 hours
advance notice or the session does not occur due to a student absence (“Unplanned Student
Absence”), Customer agrees to pay PresenceLearning the applicable Rate for the duration of the
scheduled session. If Customer has agreed to be billed for a minimum number of hours in a period,
e.g., one week, the duration of the session shall be applied toward such minimum for the period in
which the session was scheduled to occur.


3.10. Contracted Students. If applicable, the Service Order may specify the number of students for
whom Customer has purchased Services.


3.11. Disputes. Customer may dispute an invoice no later than twenty (20) calendar days from the
date of the invoice. The parties will work together in good faith to resolve any disputes as soon as
possible. Upon resolution, Customer shall remit the amount owed within ten (10) calendar days. 


4. PresenceLearning Materials. PresenceLearning owns all rights, title, and interest, including patent
rights, copyrights, trade secret rights, and all other intellectual property rights of any nature relating to the
products, materials, Services, designs, know-how, data, software, graphic art, and similar works authored,
created, contributed to, made, conceived or reduced to practice, in whole or part, by PresenceLearning
or its agents or affiliates, which arise out of the performance of Services, except with regard to materials
and intellectual property for which PresenceLearning has a license to use, display, host and administer in
providing Services. Customer agrees to maintain (and not supplement, remove, or modify) all copyright,
trademark, or other proprietary notices on any materials utilized in providing the Services. During the
Service Order Term, PresenceLearning grants Customer a non-exclusive, limited license, to reproduce and
distribute the materials solely to assist in the provision of Services.


5. Confidentiality.
5.1. Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, each party will be maintain the other party’s
Confidential Information (as defined below) in strict confidence, will use the other party’s Confidential
Information only for purposes of this Agreement, and will not disclose the other party’s Confidential
Information without the other party’s prior written consent, provided that the receiving party may
disclose the disclosing party’s Confidential Information to the receiving party’s or its affiliates’
personnel and contractors who need to know such Confidential Information and who are bound by
confidentiality obligations at least as restrictive as those in this Agreement.  If there is a breach of
this Section 5, the disclosing party may suffer irreparable harm and will therefore be entitled to obtain
injunctive relief in addition to any other available rights and remedies.


5.2. “Confidential Information” means the terms of this Agreement and all information, materials, or
technology provided by a party to the other party that is marked as “Confidential” or “Proprietary,”
or that, under the circumstances taken as a whole, would be reasonably deemed to be confidential.
  “Confidential Information” does not include information which (i) is or becomes generally available
to the public other than as a result of the breach of this Agreement by the receiving party, (ii) is
independently developed by the receiving party, (iii) was rightfully within the receiving party’s
possession prior to disclosure by the disclosing party, (iv) is received from a third party which was
not bound by a confidentiality obligation with respect to such information, or (v) is legally required to







be disclosed, provided that the receiving party will notify the disclosing party before disclosing the
Confidential Information.


6. Data and Privacy.
6.1. Customer Data. Customer retains all rights, in and to all data, files, information, provided by
Customer or User to PresenceLearning.


6.2. State Privacy Laws.  PresenceLearning is, and at all times has been, in material compliance will
all applicable state laws, rules, and regulations relating to privacy, data protection and the collection
and use of personal information collected, used and held for use by the PresenceLearning. 


6.3. FERPA. In providing Services or performance under this Agreement, PresenceLearning may
have access to education records (“FERPA Records”) that are defined in and subject to the Family
Educational Rights and Privacy Act, 20 U.S.C. 1232g, et seq. and related regulations (“FERPA”). 
To the extent that PresenceLearning has access to FERPA Records, PresenceLearning is deemed
a “school official” and may use FERPA Records solely for the specific “legitimate educational
purposes” as defined under FERPA.


6.3.1. PresenceLearning represents, warrants, and agrees that PresenceLearning will:
(1) hold FERPA Records in strict confidence and will not use or disclose FERPA Records
without the prior written consent of the appropriate parent or eligible student, except as (a)
permitted or required by this Agreement, (b) required by law, or (c) otherwise authorized by
Customer in writing; (2) safeguard FERPA Records according to commercially reasonable
administrative, physical and technical standards that are no less rigorous than the standards
by which PresenceLearning protects its own confidential information; and (3) continually
monitor its operations and take any action necessary to assure that FERPA Records are
safeguarded in accordance with the terms of this Agreement. PresenceLearning policy may
be accessed on https://www.presencelearning.com/about/ferpa/.


6.3.2. If any person(s) seeks access to any FERPA Records, PresenceLearning will
immediately inform Customer of such request in writing. PresenceLearning shall not disclose
any FERPA Records without the prior written authorization of an authorized representative of
Customer; if the request for access is pursuant to a court order or lawfully issued subpoena,
PresenceLearning shall immediately provide Customer with a copy of such court order or
subpoena, and must comply with FERPA notification requirements to the parents and/or
eligible students.


6.3.3. If PresenceLearning experiences a security breach concerning any FERPA Record,
PresenceLearning will notify Customer in a timely manner and take immediate steps to limit
and mitigate such security breach as reasonably as possible.


6.3.4. Upon expiration or termination of this Agreement, PresenceLearning shall return
and/or destroy all FERPA Records received pursuant to this Agreement as directed by
Customer, provided that PresenceLearning shall not be required to destroy copies of any
computer records or files containing the FERPA Records which have been created pursuant
to automatic archiving or back-up procedures and which cannot reasonably be deleted.







6.4. HIPAA. Student records that are disclosed to PresenceLearning by Customer and maintained
within Platform are by definition “education records” under FERPA and not “protected health
information” under the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA). Because
student health information in education records is protected by FERPA, the HIPAA Privacy Rule
excludes such information from its coverage. See the exception paragraph (2)(i) in the definition
of “protected health information” in the HIPAA Privacy Rule at 45 CFR § 160.103. See, also, Joint
Guidance on the Application of the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and the
Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA) to Student Health Records,
USED and U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (November 2008)


7. Clinicians.
7.1. Credentials and Clearances. For each Clinician PresenceLearning assigned to Customer,
PresenceLearning has collected and verified clinicians’ credentials in accordance with the state law
of Customer’s state, including state clinician license. If Customer requires additional certification
such as Board of Education certifications, then Customer must inform PresenceLearning and provide
all necessary information or instructions in a timely manner.


7.2. Background Checks. PresenceLearning conducts background checks, which include criminal
background checks and Registered Sex Offender registry checks, on all its employees and
Clinicians, and PresenceLearning refreshes such checks on the Clinicians on a yearly basis. If
Customer requires additional clearances such as FBI Fingerprinting by the school district, Customer
will provide all necessary information or instructions in a timely manner to allow PresenceLearning to
convey instructions to Clinicians.


8. Indemnification.
8.1. Indemnification by Customer. Unless prohibited by law, Customer shall indemnify and hold
PresenceLearning harmless against any and all claims, demands, damages, liabilities and costs
(including attorney’s fees) incurred by PresenceLearning which result from, or arise in connection
with, any breach of Customer’s obligations or representations under this Agreement and/or negligent
act or omission or willful misconduct of Customer, its agents, or employees, pertaining to its activities
and obligations under this Agreement.


8.2. Indemnification by PresenceLearning. PresenceLearning shall indemnify and hold Customer,
harmless against any and all claims, demands, damages, liabilities and costs (including attorney’s
fees) incurred by Customer which directly or indirectly result from, or arise in connection with, any
negligent act or omission or willful misconduct of PresenceLearning, its agents, or employees,
pertaining to its activities and obligations under this Agreement.


8.3. Conditions of Indemnification. The obligations set forth in Sections 8.1 and 8.2 are conditioned
upon: (a) prompt written notice by the indemnified party to the indemnifying party of any claim, action
or demand for which indemnity is claimed; (b) complete control of the defense and settlement thereof
by the indemnifying party, provided that no settlement of an indemnified claim shall be made without
the consent of the indemnified party, such consent not to be unreasonably withheld or delayed;
and (c) reasonable cooperation by the indemnified party in the defense as the indemnifying party
may request. The indemnified party shall have the right to participate in the defense against the
indemnified claims with counsel of its choice at its own expense.







9. Limitation of Liability. In no event will PresenceLearning be liable for any incidental damages,
consequential damages, or any lost profits arising from or relating to this Agreement or to the Services,
whether in contract or tort or otherwise, even if PresenceLearning knew or should have known of the
possibility of such damages. PresenceLearning’s cumulative liability relating to this Agreement will not
exceed the actual fees paid by Customer to PresenceLearning during the school year for three (3) months
immediately preceding the date on which a claim is made; provided that such amount shall under no
circumstances exceed $10,000. Customer acknowledges that this Agreement reflects an adequate and
acceptable allocation of risk and that in the absence of the foregoing limitations PresenceLearning would not
enter into this Agreement.


10. Non-Solicitation. Customer shall not, during the Term of this Agreement and for one (1) year thereafter,
directly or indirectly solicit, induce, or attempt to induce any PresenceLearning employee or its clinicians
without PresenceLearning’s prior written consent. Customer should contact the PresenceLearning account
manager with any inquiries concerning the aforementioned.


11. Term and Termination.
11.1. Term. This Agreement shall be in effect from the date of the last signature until terminated by either
party with forty-five (45) days prior written notice.


11.2. Service Order Term. Each Service Order will specify a term for which services begin and end.
11.3. Termination for breach. PresenceLearning may, without prejudice to any other remedies available to it
by law, terminate this Agreement immediately if Customer commits a material breach of this Agreement, and
the breach is not cured within fifteen (15) days after receipt of written notice of the breach.


11.4. Effects of Termination. Upon the expiration or termination of this Agreement for any reason, all
amounts owed to PresenceLearning under this Agreement, which accrued before such termination, or
expiration will be immediately due and payable.


12. Disclaimer of Warranties. Except as otherwise set out herein, the Services are provided “as is” without
any warranty and, except as provided herein, PresenceLearning expressly disclaims any and all warranties,
express, implied, or statutory, including warranties of title, non-infringement, merchantability, and fitness for
a particular purpose.


13. Student Benchmarking Data. If Customer collects benchmarking data at the individual or school
level in relation to Services provided by PresenceLearning, Customer will provide PresenceLearning a
copy of such benchmarking data. To the extent not prohibited by Section 6 of this Agreement or applicable
law, PresenceLearning may store indefinitely, use and publish deidentified benchmarking data.


14. Customer Representations and Warranties.14.1. Customer hereby represents and warrants to
PresenceLearning that the undersigned has the right, power, and authority to enter into this Agreement on
behalf of Customer.
14.2. Customer hereby represents and warrants that, prior to receiving Services, it will provide
PresenceLearning with the conditions described in the Environment, Equipment and Supervision
Specifications, available at https://www.presencelearning.com/tc/eq-spec, and other conditions as set forth
by PresenceLearning. Any delay in Customer’s ability to provide the specified conditions will delay the ability
for PresenceLearning to provide the Services.







14.3. Customer hereby represents and warrants that it will comply with any applicable law concerning
Services, including but not limited to obtaining informed parental consents where required.
14.4. Customer represents that it has verified the accuracy, completeness and appropriateness of all
Students’ medical, educational, demographic, disciplinary, and therapeutic-related information (“Records”)
prior to Customer’s providing PresenceLearning with access to such Records. Customer acknowledges and
agrees that the professional duty to educate, supervise and treat the Students lies solely with Customer, and
that the provision of Services in no way replaces or substitutes for the professional judgment of Customer.
14.5. Customer acknowledges that PresenceLearning is not a healthcare provider, and that it cannot and
does not independently review or verify the medical accuracy or completeness of Records made available to
it pursuant to this Agreement.


15. PresenceLearning Representations and Warranties. PresenceLearning represents and warrants
to Customer as follows the undersigned has the right, power and authority to enter into this Agreement on
behalf of PresenceLearning.


16. Research; Promotional Materials. The parties agree that mutual consent is required for publication
or distribution of any research and/or case studies mentioning either party. However, Customer grants to
PresenceLearning the limited right to use Customer’s name, logo and/or other marks for the sole purpose of
listing Customer as a user of the applicable Service in PresenceLearning promotional materials. Customer
can revoke this grant at any time with fifteen (15) days written request.


17. Independent Contractor. The parties are independent contractors, and no agency, partnership,
franchise, joint venture, or employment relationship is intended or created by this Agreement. Neither party
shall be deemed to be an employee or legal representative of the other nor shall either party have any right
or authority to create any obligation on behalf of the other party.


18. Arbitration. Any controversy or claim arising out of or relating to this Agreement, or the breach thereof,
shall be settled by arbitration administered by the American Arbitration Association (“AAA”) in accordance
with its Commercial Arbitration Rules, and judgment on the award rendered by the arbitrator(s) may be
entered in any court having jurisdiction thereof. The arbitration proceedings shall be confidential and
conducted in the English language before a single neutral arbitrator to be selected by AAA. The place of
arbitration shall be State the Customer is located.


19. Governing Law. This Agreement will be governed by the laws of the State the Customer is located.


20. Miscellaneous. The waiver of a breach of any term hereof will in no way be construed as a waiver
of any other term or breach hereof. If any provision of this Agreement is held by a court of competent
jurisdiction to be unenforceable, the remaining provisions of this Agreement will remain in full force and
effect. The headings in this Agreement do not affect its interpretation.


21. Assignment. PresenceLearning’s rights and obligations under this Agreement will bind and inure to the
benefit of its successors and assigns.


22. Survival. The parties' obligations under Sections 2.4, 2.5, 9, 10, 16, and 18 will survive any expiration or
termination of this Agreement.







23. Force Majeure. Neither party shall be liable for failing or delaying performance of its obligations (except
for the payment of money) resulting from any condition beyond its reasonable control, including but not
limited to, governmental action, acts of terrorism, earthquake, fire, flood, epidemics, pandemics, or other
acts of God, labor conditions, power failure, and Internet disturbances.


24. Notices. All notices relating to this Agreement must be in writing, sent by postage prepaid first-class
mail, courier service, or via email: To PresenceLearning, Inc., 530 Seventh Ave, Suite M, New York, NY
10018, Attn: Legal Department or via email at legal@presencelearning.comLoft It
Loft It
. To Customer: Notices will be sent to the address provided to PresenceLearning, or by other legally
acceptable means.


25. Counterparts; Electronic Signatures. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts,
each of which shall be deemed to be an original but all of which together shall constitute one and the same
instrument and shall become effective when one or more counterparts have been signed by each of the
parties and delivered to the other party. A facsimile, PDF or other electronic signature of this Agreement
shall be valid and have the same force and effect as a manually signed original.


26. Entire Agreement. This Agreement along with any corresponding Service Orders constitutes the
entire agreement between the parties regarding the Services and supersedes all prior or contemporaneous
agreements and understandings between the parties relating to the Services. This Agreement may only be
amended by the mutual written consent of the parties.


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the Effective Date.







Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  Akiachak, AK 99551  Phone (907) 825-3600  Fax (877) 825-2404  www.yupiit.org 


 


 


“To educate all children to be successful in any environment.” 


 


 


Date: August 20, 2020 


To: Regional School Board 
From: Cassandra Bennett, Superintendent 


Re:     Action Item E 


 


 


The Administration recommends the approval of the CIP Six Year Plan. 


 


 


 


 


. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


  







Yupiit School District 
Box 51190 • Akiachak, AK 99551 • Phone (907) 825-3600 • Fax (877) 825-2404 • www.yupiit.org 


 


 


“To educate all children to be successful in any environment.” 


August 20, 2020 


 


 


Tim Mearig, Manager 


Alaska Department of Education & Early Development 


Division of Finance & Support Services/Facilities 


P.O. Box 110500 


Juneau, AK  99811-0500 


 


RE:  Reuse of FY2021 CIP Application Scores 


 


Dear Mr. Mearig: 


Under the provisions of regulation 4 AAC 31.021(c) through (h), the Yupiit School District hereby requests the reuse of scores from 


prior year applications for the FY2022 capital improvement project application cycle on the below identified projects. 


For planned projects initially submitted for the FY2022 CIP cycle, I certify that neither eligibility for additional square footage, nor the 


condition of the facilities affected have changed in a way that would adversely impact the project’s score.  If a standard inflationary 


increase provided in subsection (f) of the regulation is warranted, it should be applied to accommodate increases to the project’s cost. I 


understand that should the department differ in its assessment of space eligibility for any of these projects, a corresponding increase or 


decrease to the estimated project cost may be made.   


Planned Projects - Project Title  


Initial CIP 


Scoring Year 


Tuluksak K-12 School Generator Refurbishment FY 2021 


Gym Floor Renewal, 3 Schools FY 2021 


Akiachak K-12 School Window Replacement FY 2021 


 


For completed projects, I certify that the project was substantially complete in the initial scoring year. I understand these projects are 


not eligible for a cost increase due to inflation as provided in subsection (f) of the regulation.  


Completed Projects - Project Title 


Initial CIP 


Scoring Year 


 FY 20XX 


 FY 20XX 


 


A copy of the district’s current board-approved six-year plan is enclosed indicating the need for projects in fiscal years FY2022 through 


FY2027 and the projects’ respective district priority. 


 


Sincerely, 


 


 


Cassandra Bennett, Superintendent 


Enclosure 


                







Yupiit School District 


FY 2022 - 2027 Six-Year Capital Improvement Plan 


Form # 05-18-044    
Alaska Department of Education & Early Development  Page 1 of 4 


District 
Priority 


Primary 
Purpose Project Title & Description 


SOA 
Aid 


Estimated 
Project Cost 


1 C Tuluksak K-12 School Generator Refurbishment 
This project would refurbish two 180KW generators that have 
been continuously supplying prime power for the school for 
the past 10 years, as well as the 300kw backup generator 
installed during the original construction.  The generators are 
reaching the end of their usable service, and are in danger of 
failure. 


x $159,188 


2 C Mechanical Control Upgrades, 3 Schools 
Project will update outdated HVAC DDC controllers at Akiak, 
Akiachak, and Tuluksak Schools with new internet enabled 
controllers.  The new DDC system will include a new server 
and program for the three schools and devices.   


x $811,120 


3 C Gym Floor Renewal, 3 Schools 
Project would install new poured flooring over existing 
flooring at the Akiak, Akiachak, and Tuluksak Schools.  The 
existing flooring is deteriorating from years of hard use.  It has 
cracked and the surface is delaminating, representing a safety 
hazard.  


x $295,802 


4 C Akiachak K-12 School Window Replacement 
Project will remove existing curtainwall and replace with 
individual window units, infill and insulate existing SIP wall, 
replace siding, and repair interior finishes at the Library. 
Replace exterior siding around new windows, and repair 
interior finishes in the Kindergarten room. 


x $117,774 


5 D Tuluksak K-12 School Fuel Tank Replacement 
This project is to demolish and remove 18 single wall bulk fuel 
tanks that are over 60 years old, clean up existing tank farm 
containment, and install 6 new double wall fuel tanks in their 
place to provide heating fuel for the school. 


x $5,400,173 


6 F Playground Construction, 3 Schools 
This project will replace outdated and dangerous playground 
equipment at Akiak, Akiachak, and Tuluksak Schools.  
Playgrounds will be graded for proper drainage, and fall 
protection installed. 


x $1,154,192 


  FY 2022 TOTAL: $7,938,249.00 
 
  







Yupiit School District 


FY 2022 - 2027 Six-Year Capital Improvement Plan 


Form # 05-18-044    
Alaska Department of Education & Early Development  Page 2 of 4 


District 
Priority 


Primary 
Purpose Project Title & Description 


SOA 
Aid 


Estimated 
Project Cost 


7 C Classroom Replacement Carpet, Vinyl and Hallway Floor 
Replacements 
The project will replace the existing carpet and vinyl in the 
classrooms in Akiak, Akiachak and Tuluksak Schools.  The 
carpet loops are coming apart.  The carpet is filthy and stained.  
Even with numerous shampoos of the carpet the dirt stains and 
dirt are not removed.  The carpet backing and loops are 
unraveling.  The vinyl matches the existing carpet colors and 
has numerous cuts and tears.   
The project will replace the existing black rubber flooring in 
the hallways in Akiachak and Tuluksak and replace the 
colored vinyl flooring in the hallways of the Akiak school.  
The black rubber flooring is bubbling away from the subfloor, 
tearing causing trip hazards.  The vinyl flooring in Akiak is 
cracking across the halls.   


x $728,000 


8 C School Bathroom & Locker Renovations 
The project will remove and replace the tile flooring and walls, 
install new lockers, shower pedestals, toilet partitions, 
countertops and bathroom fixtures.    


x $2,739,489 
 


9 C School Roof Repairs / Replacement and Securing the 
Siding 
The project will repair / replace the roofing in Akiachak, 
Akiak and Tuluksak.  The roofs are buckling and causing leaks 
in the schools.  Caulking of the areas is not detaining the water 
infiltration of the schools.  The siding has become loose over 
the years of winds and weather and the screws are working 
themselves out of securing the siding to the building.   


x $3,534,782 


10 C Mechanical/ Fire Equipment Upgrades 
The project will update the fire pump equipment, sprinkler 
piping, sprinkler heads, inspections of holding tanks and fire 
alarm control equipment and devices.  


x $1,583,814 
 


  FY 2023 TOTAL: $8,586,085.00 
 


District 
Priority 


Primary 
Purpose Project Title & Description 


SOA 
Aid 


Estimated 
Project Cost 


11 C Kitchen Upgrades, 3 Schools 
Project will renovate the food service areas at Akiak, 
Akiachak, and Tuluksak Schools.  It will include replacement 
of failing appliances, refrigeration and freezer equipment, and 
finishes. 


x $4,376,304 
 


12 C Investigation, Repair and Leveling of the School Buildings 
up to a 1 foot and rebuilding ramps, stairs and decks to 
Building Code. 
The project will investigate the repairs for leveling the School 
Buildings in Akiachak, Akiak and Tuluksak.  The movements 
are seen in cracked windows, floors, walls and the seamed roof 
coming apart.  The ramps, deck and stairs are moving from the 
original locations and now causing safety issues with 
movements up to 1 foot.  These ramps are used for entrance 
and exit of the buildings and cause safety issues on top of the 
bolts snapping and pulling away from the building structural 
frames.  The buildings will have to be leveled and then the 
ramps, decks and stairs will have to be rebuilt to building code. 


x $5,000,000 







Yupiit School District 


FY 2022 - 2027 Six-Year Capital Improvement Plan 


Form # 05-18-044    
Alaska Department of Education & Early Development  Page 3 of 4 


District 
Priority 


Primary 
Purpose Project Title & Description 


SOA 
Aid 


Estimated 
Project Cost 


 
13 C Add Additional Lockers for all students and Replace Old 


Lockers 
The project will add in the additional lockers required for the 
current student enrollments in Akiachak, Akiak and Tuluksak, 
including an assessment of the future grades’ requirements.  
The existing lockers have had years of hard use and need to be 
replaced. 
 


x $72,036.44 
 


14 C Classroom Cabinetry& Countertop Replacements. 
The project will replace all the built-in cabinetry in the schools 
in Akiachak, Akiak and Tuluksak.  The cabinetry has had 
years of hard use and the countertops are cut, burned and 
delaminating.  


x $806,536 
 


  FY 2024 TOTAL: $10,254,876.44 
 


District 
Priority 


Primary 
Purpose Project Title & Description 


SOA 
Aid 


Estimated 
Project Cost 


15 C Fuel Tank Barrier Replacement – TLT 
The project will include replacing the existing fuel tank barrier 
with new materials.  The existing barrier is reaching the end of 
its useful life. 


x $349,000 


16 C IT Infrastructure Cabling with Electrical Panels/Breakers 
and Electrical Floor Outlets Upgrades 
The project will upgrade the IT Infrastructure cabling and add 
additional electrical panels / breakers and floor outlets in the 
classrooms to be able to allow student to use the newest 
electrical equipment for their education in Akiachak, Akiak 
and Tuluksak. 


x $405,464 
 


17 C Exterior Window Replacement 
The project will remove existing exterior windows and install 
new windows in Akiachak, Akiak and Tuluksak.  The window 
seals on the exterior windows are starting to fail. 


x  
$604,173 


19 C Replace the existing exterior doors and door hardware  
The project will replace the existing doors and door hardware 
in Akiachak, Akiak and Tuluksak.  The existing doors have 
had years of hard use and the doors are delaminating and the 
hardware mechanisms are failing. 


x $100,376 
 


  FY 2025 TOTAL: $1,459,013.00 
 


District 
Priority 


Primary 
Purpose Project Title & Description 


SOA 
Aid 


Estimated 
Project Cost 


20  Akiachak and Akiak Generator – In Frame Refurbishment 
The project will refurbish the existing backup generators in the 
schools. 
 


x $79,438 


21  Refurbishment of Boilers in the Schools 
The project will refurbish the existing school boilers in 
Akiachak, Akiak and Tuluksak.   
 


x $769,080 


22  Replace Interior Classroom Doors and Hallway Doors 
The project will replace the existing interior school doors. 
They have deteriorating from years of hard use. 


x $142,695 







Yupiit School District 


FY 2022 - 2027 Six-Year Capital Improvement Plan 


Form # 05-18-044    
Alaska Department of Education & Early Development  Page 4 of 4 


District 
Priority 


Primary 
Purpose Project Title & Description 


SOA 
Aid 


Estimated 
Project Cost 


 
23  Replace Classroom Furniture 


The project will replace the existing classroom furniture with 
new desk and chairs and will update the classroom layouts to 
accommodate the classroom sizes.  The existing furniture is 
cracked and coming apart. 
 


x $267,312 


  FY 2026 TOTAL: $1,258,525.00 
 


District 
Priority 


Primary 
Purpose Project Title & Description 


SOA 
Aid 


Estimated 
Project Cost 


24  Replacement Generators for Tuluksak 
The project will replace the existing Joh generators with more 
energy efficient units to replace the current end of life 
generators.  
 
 


 $691,361 


  FY 2027 TOTAL: $691,361 
 
Adopted August 20, 2020 at a duly convened meeting of the Yupiit School Board at which a quorum 
was present and voting.  I hereby certify that the information presented is true and correct to the best 
of my knowledge. 
 
 
  ___________________________________________   __________________  
 Superintendent Date 
 
 
  ___________________________________________   __________________  
 School Board President Date 
 
Submit to the Department of Education & Early Development by September 1 Form #05-18-044 







Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  Akiachak, AK 99551  Phone (907) 825-3600  Fax (877) 825-2404  www.yupiit.org 


 


 


“To educate all children to be successful in any environment.” 


 


 


Date: August 20, 2020 


To: Regional School Board 
From: Cassandra Bennett, Superintendent 


Re:     Action Item F 


 


 


We need a motion to ratify the Poll Vote on August 5, 2020 to purchase a Prime Power Generator for 


Tuluksak School and Housing at the approximate amount of $89,281.00. See attached document. 


 


 


 


 


. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


  







Tuluksak New Prime Power Generator Poll Vote 


 


The cost of a new prime power generator for TLT is $40,178 plus shipping and installation.  The cost of 


rebuilding the John Deere with 44,000 hours is $47,082.00.  We were unable to get the John Deere 


rebuild completed due to COVID requirements and with the other issues with our generators we need to 


have this generator on the Sept 7th Barge out of Seattle for Bethel. 


For the longevity of power for the Tuluksak School and Teacher Housing I am requesting to purchase the 


New Prime Power Generator and ship it on the last barge into Bethel.  I am requesting that the RSB 


Approve the expenditure of $ 90,000 to come from my Maintenance Budget. 


 


 


Tuluksak Prime Power Generator  
Vendor  Item Cost  
     


NC POWER SYSTEMS Rental Generator 175KW - purchase  $         40,781.00  


Alaska Marine Highway Shipping from Seattle to Bethel  $         10,000.00  


Shipping  
Shipping & Equipment from Bethel to 
Tuluksak after river freezes  $         15,000.00  


     


     


Faulkner & Walsh Remove old Generator from School  $         11,500.00  


High Standard Hook Up Connect up generator and switch gear  $         12,000.00  


     


     


  TOTAL OPTIONS  $         89,281.00  


 







Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  Akiachak, AK 99551  Phone (907) 825-3600  Fax (877) 825-2404  www.yupiit.org 


 


 


“To educate all children to be successful in any environment.” 


 


 


Date: August 20, 2020 


To: Regional School Board 
From: Cassandra Bennett, Superintendent 


Re:     Action Item G 


 


 


The Administration recommends the approval of the Grant Assistant Job Description. 


 


 


 


 


. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


  







 


 


Yupiit School District 


Akiachak, Alaska 


 


Job Description 


  


 


JOB TITLE: ANE Grant Assistant   HRS:  40 per week   


SALARY:          $45,000 per year   No. DAYS: 260 Days 


REPORTS TO: ANE Grant Director   LOCATION: N/A  


       


LETTER OF INTEREST MUST BE SUBMITTED BY JUNE 16, 2020. 


CONTRACT BEGINS JULY 1, 2020. 


     


 


JOB PURPOSE: The ANE Grant Assistant will support efforts of the Alaska Native Education Grant to 


provide students with project-based and indigenous learning opportunities. Specifically, this role will write 


science, math, and other curriculum for ANE projects to support accredited programs as well as design and collect 


outcome data.  


The applicant will work remotely but is expected to also work within the District when specific project support is 


needed.  


This position is grant funded, and there is a possibility that it will not be funded or available after the Term of 


Service. 


  


Duties, Responsibilities and Accountabilities   
 


• Design science units to supplement ANE Project based learning. These units should allow for 


distance learning through support of the the ANE Grant Assistant, or a site-based instructor. 


• Design and coordinate evaluation measures for all ANE Grant projects. 


• Recommend teaching techniques and the use of different or new technologies where applicable. 


• Conduct interviews and collaborate with community stakeholders. 


• Align cultural programing with Alaska state math and science standards. 


• Support site-based educators in developing and delivering course content. 


• Work closely with the ANE Grant Director in the development of other special projects. 


 


Qualifications: 


 


1. Bachelor’s degree in Education or a related field required, Master’s degree preferred? 


2. Prior experience developing and implementing experiential learning through science-based 


projects. (Required) 


3. Experience in evaluation design and implementation. (Required) 


4. Possess the necessary equipment to work remotely. (Required) 


5. Experience in experiential learning design, and project-based learning. (Required) 


6. Understand the application of science curriculum in indigenous cultures. (Required) 


7. Experience with project management or similar responsibilities. (Required) 


8. Strong leadership and communication skills. (Required) 







 


 


9. Relates well to people of all ages. (Required) 


10. Ability to work well without direct supervision as well as in a team environment. 


11. Ability to cultivate and maintain good relationships with a variety of diverse stakeholders. 


12. Must lead by example and possess the ability to multitask, problem-solve and participate in the 


learning process whenever possible. (Preferred) 


13. Self-managing, flexible, adaptable, enjoys challenge (Required) 
 


Term of Service 


July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021 


 


Compensation: 


$45,000 salary plus YSD Full-Time Employee Benefits. 


 


Physical Demands:  
 


The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee to 


successfully perform the essential functions of this job.  Reasonable accommodations may be made to 


enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions. 


While performing this job, the employee is regularly required to sit and talk or hear.  The employee will 


be engaged in outdoor project based learning required to stand; walk, and reach with hands and arms, 


carry, lift, and engage in aerobic activity. This position may require loading, unloading, and riding on a 


boat. This position requires the individual to meet deadlines with severe time constraints and to interact 


with the public and other workers.  This position may occasionally require employee to work extended 


or irregular hours   Specific vision abilities required by this job include close vision and depth 


perception.  Some travel is required as part of the job.    


The statements contained herein reflect general details as necessary to describe the principal functions of this job, 


the level of knowledge and skill typically required, and the scope of responsibility, but should not be considered 


an all-inclusive listing of work requirements.  Individuals may perform other duties as assigned including work in 


other functional areas to cover absences or relief, to equalize peak work periods, or otherwise to balance the 


workload. 


 
 Note: title Ii of the Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act (GINA) of 2008, which became effective November 21, 2009, 


protects applicants and employees from employment discrimination based on genetic information. Employers are prohibited 


from discriminating in hiring, promotion, discharge, pay, fringe benefits, job training, classification, referral, and other 


aspects of employment. GINA also restricts employers’ acquisition of genetic information and strictly limits disclosure of 


genetic information. Genetic information includes information about genetic tests of applicants, employees or their family 


members, the manifestation of diseases or disorders in family members (family medical history), and requests for or receipt 


of genetic services by applicants, employees, or their family members.  


 


The district and its employees shall not unlawfully discriminate against or harass employees or job applicants on the basis of 


sex, race, color, religion, national origin, ancestry, age, marital status, changes in marital status, pregnancy, parenthood, 


physical or mental disability, Vietnam era veteran status, genetic information, or good faith reporting to the board on a matter 


of public concern.  


 
 


______________________________________________________       ____________________ 


Employee: print name and sign      Date 


 







 


 


 


______________________________________________________  _____________________ 


Supervisor: print name and sign      Date 


 







PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
This Agreement is made and entered into by and between Annalise Klein, an educational consultant, and  
the Yupiit School District. 


1. Engagement. Yupiit School District agrees to engage Alaska Technical Services for the following 
purpose: 


 
Annalise Klein [Contractor] will support efforts of the Alaska Native Education Grant 
to provide students with project-based and indigenous learning opportunities. 
Specifically, this role will write science, math, and other curriculum for ANE projects 
to support accredited programs as well as design and collect outcome data. The 
applicant is expected to work within the District when specific project support is 
needed. 


2. Term. The term of this Agreement shall be from August 24, 2020 through June 30, 2021 unless 
terminated or the payment of the maximum amount of the agreement is reached. 


3. Services. Contractor warrants that she is qualified based on current resume and agrees to perform 
services necessary for completion of this agreed upon project. The project was discussed with 
Contractor prior to the development of this contract. The following services will be completed by 
Annalise Klein for the Yupiit School District:  


• Design science units to supplement ANE Project based learning. These units should allow 
for distance learning through support of the the ANE Grant Assistant, or a site-based 
instructor. 


• Design and coordinate evaluation measures for all ANE Grant projects. 


• Recommend teaching techniques and the use of different or new technologies where 
applicable. 


• Conduct interviews and collaborate with community stakeholders. 


• Align cultural programing with Alaska cultural, math and science standards. 


• Support site-based educators in developing and delivering course content. 


• Work closely with the ANE Grant Director in the development of other special projects. 


4. Relationship. Annalise Klein shall act as an independent contractor and is not to be considered an 
agent or employee of the Yupiit School District. Contractor has no authority to bind the Yupiit 
School District.  


5. Compensation. As full compensation for Contractor’s professional services hereunder, Yupiit 
School District shall pay contractor for agreed upon services. All payments are subject to lawful 
appropriation. No additional compensation in excess of the total contract amount may be claimed 
unless previously provided for by written amendment to this agreement. Basic compensation is: 


• $30.00 per hour for consultation time which includes on-site visits time spent on audio 
conferences with staff and/ or stakeholders, time spent coordinating necessary stakeholder 
activities, and time preparing documentation needed for the Yupiit School District.


• All additional materials, such as printing/photo copying, postage, and teleconference 
charges involved in performing consultant’s duty may be invoiced to YSD. 







• Total compensation for contractual services will not exceed $55,000.  


6. Expense Reimbursement. Transportation costs and daily per diem rates (according to federal per 
diem guidelines) will be considered as reimbursable expenses. Contractor shall not be entitled to 
additional reimbursement for expenses outside this agreement.  


7. Method of Payment. Yupiit School District will pay contractor agreed upon payment based on 
approved invoices. All invoices shall be accompanied by an activity log aligned to the services 
performed. Yupiit School District will remit payment within 15 days of receiving invoices.  
 


Approved: 


 
Dated: _________________ 2020  Alaska Technical Services 


 By: __________________________  


 Annalise Klein 
 (503) 828-5024 
 klein.annalise@gmail.com


Dated: _________________ 2020 Yupiit School District 


 
 By: __________________________  


 Cassandra Bennett, Superintendent 
 Yupiit School District 
 P.O. Box 51190 
 Akiakchak, Alaska 99551 







Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  Akiachak, AK 99551  Phone (907) 825-3600  Fax (877) 825-2404  www.yupiit.org 


 


 


“To educate all children to be successful in any environment.” 


 


 


Date: August 20, 2020 


To: Regional School Board 
From: Cassandra Bennett, Superintendent 


Re:     Action Item H 


 


 


The Administration recommends the approval of the Dean of Student Job Description. 


 


 


 


 


. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


  







Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  Akiachak, AK 99551  Phone (907) 825-3600  Fax (877) 825-2404  www.yupiit.org 


 


 


“To educate all children to be successful in any environment.” 


Job Description 


 


JOB TITLE:  Teacher/Dean of Students  


SALARY:   Teacher Salary Schedule plus Stipend (based on qualifications) 


REPORTS TO: Principal                          HRS:          8 hr/day  


LOCATION:  Yupiit School District   No. DAYS:  188 days  


  


JOB PURPOSE:  
The Teacher/Dean of Students holds a dual position within the school in which they serve.  


Under the direction of the Principal, the Teacher/Dean of Students serves as a member of the site 


administrative team in the planning, coordination, and administration of school activities and 


programs, including curriculum, instruction, assessment, student conduct and attendance, and 


athletics and extracurricular programs. The Teacher/Dean of Students also serves as a teacher in the 


school in which they serve. This role’s purpose is to teach the assigned grade level as noted below.  


 


QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS: 


 Must possess an appropriate Alaska Educator License.  


 Valid Alaska State certificated administrative credential or progress towards one preferred. 


 Earned Bachelor’s degree in educational related field. 


 Minimum three years successful teaching experience, preferably in rural Alaska. 


 Must meet federal highly qualified standards 


 


KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS, and ABILITIES: 


 Requires decision-making ability and the ability to work independently.  Requires ability to 


plan, schedule, and prioritize work. 


 Requires interpersonal skills to courteously and effectively assist individuals on the telephone 


or in person and to maintain good relations.  Requires personal presence and appearance to 


appropriately act as a representative of the Superintendent and Board of Education. Requires 


ability to communicate with a variety of people to gather information or to communicate 


information to others.  Ability to resolve issues involving conflict. 


 Requires ability to speak clearly and concisely both in oral and written communication.            


 Requires willingness to perform various job-related duties as situations require, a strong sense 


of teamwork, and ability to work cooperatively with others. 


 Requires ability to perform duties with awareness of all district requirements, Board of 


Education practices, Alaska State Laws, and Department of Education and Early Development 


regulations and Alaska Teacher Code of Ethics. 


 Skills and ability in organization, time management, task prioritization and record keeping 


 Exemplary skills in written and oral language with the ability to communicate respectfully, 


clearly and concisely by telephone, in person, and in written form. 


 Ability to make effective presentations, produce high quality reports, draft policies and 


procedures, and product publications. 


 Ability to apply diplomatic techniques in all district-related matters and maintain strict 


confidentiality in sensitive matters. 


 Ability to analyze and synthesize complex data. 


 Ability to establish and maintain effective working relationships with staff, administration and 


community in a variety of roles and positions. 


 Ability to remain calm, flexible, and work effectively under pressure. 







Page 2 


 


Duties, Responsibilities and Accountabilities 
Teacher: 


1. Meets and instructs assigned classes in the location and at the times designated. 


2. Plans a program of study that, as much as possible, meets the individual needs, interests, and 


abilities of the students. 


3. Creates a classroom environment that is conductive to learning and appropriate to the 


maturity, culture and interests of the students. 


4. Prepares lesson plans on a weekly basis for classes assigned and shows written evidence of 


preparation upon request of immediate superior. 


5. Encourage student to set and maintain standards of classroom behavior. 


6. Guides the learning process toward the achievement of curriculum goals and in harmony with 


the goals, established clear objectives for all lessons, unit projects and the like to 


communicate these objectives to students following established curricula and aligned with 


Alaska Standards. 


7. Employs a variety of instructional techniques and instructional media, consistent with the 


physical limitations of the location provided and the needs and capabilities of the individuals 


or student groups involved. 


8. Employs strategies to meet the unique needs of ELL learners. 


9. Assesses the accomplishments of students on a regular basis and provides progress reports as 


required. 


10. Will, within a “reasonable time frames” return corrected student assignments and tests to 


insure their utility as pertinent learning tools 


11.  Takes all necessary and reasonable precautions to protect students, equipment, 


 materials, and facilities. 


12. Maintains accurate, complete, and correct records as required by law, district policy, and 


administrative regulation. 


13. Assists the administration in implementing all policies and rules governing student life and 


conduct, and, for the classroom, develops reasonable rules of classroom behavior and 


procedure, and maintains order in the classroom in a fair and just manner. 


14. Makes provision to maintain open communications with parents by providing appropriate 


student progress reports and reports cards, and by contacting parents in person or by phone 


when necessary. 


15. Plans and supervises purposeful assignments for teacher aide(s) and volunteer(s) and, 


cooperatively with department heads, evaluates their job performance. 


16. Strives to maintain and improve professional competence as articulated through Marzano’s 


framework for effective instructional practices. 


17. Attends staff meetings “open house” and parent conferences, staff committees as required. 


18. Maintains a positive mental attitude as it relates to students, staff, administration and school 


board. 


 


Dean of Students  


1. Assists in the development, implementation, and evaluation of intervention programs that 


address the needs of at-risk students. 


2. Performs a variety of administrative duties to assist the Principal in managing the school; 


assumes the duties of the Principal in the absence of the Principal and as assigned. 


3. Assists the Principal in providing instructional leadership to the school. 


4. Assists with the recruiting, interviewing, and selection of new faculty and staff. 


5. Develops and administers disciplinary procedures in accordance with district policies and 


state laws; receives referrals and confers with students, parents, teachers, community 


agencies, and law enforcement; responds to and resolves parent, student, and staff concerns 


and complaints. 







Page 3 


6. Supervises students on campus before and after school; monitors students during lunch, 


recess, passing periods, and other activities; instructs students in appropriate behavior; 


disciplines students in accordance with established guidelines. 


7. Monitors and organizes attendance functions; prepares letters, calls parents, and attends 


meetings as needed, regarding absent or tardy students; provides leadership for attendance 


improvement efforts. 


8. Provides direction to a variety of faculty, staff, and student programs and services. 


9. Participates as needed in Individual Educational Plan meetings as needed. 


10. Liaison to the after-school programming in collaboration with school staff and/or personnel 


from outside agencies.  


11. Supervises activities, including evening activities, as assigned.  


12. Attends meetings of parent and other groups; provides supervision for afternoon and evening 


activities. 


13. Works with the Principal to establish a safe and secure learning environment for students.  


14. Prepares and maintains a variety of district, county, state, and federal records and reports; 


directs preparation of records and reports by staff. 


15. Participates in administrative meetings and training to improve administrative skills; 


maintains current knowledge of the district’s adopted curriculum. 


16. Performs other duties as assigned.  


 


Language Skills: Ability to read and interpret documents such as safety rules, operating and 


maintenance instructions, and procedure manuals. Ability to write routine reports and 


correspondence. Ability to speak effectively before parents, staff and students. 


 


Mathematical Skill: Ability to add, subtract, multiply and divide in all units of measure, using whole 


numbers, common fractions, and decimals. Ability to compute rate, ratio, and percent and to draw 


and interpret bar graphs. 


 


Reasoning Ability: Ability to apply common sense understanding to carry out instructions furnished 


in written, oral or diagram form. Ability to deal with problems involving several concrete variables in 


standardized situations. 


 


Other Skills and Abilities: Demonstrated ability to operate computers and related software. Ability to 


develop effective working relationships with students, staff and the school community. Ability to 


communicate clearly and concisely, both orally and in writing. Ability to perform duties with 


awareness of all district requirements and Board of Education policies. 


 


Physical Demands: While performing the duties of this job, the employee is almost continuously 


required to sit, and talk or hear. The employee is occasionally required to walk and stand. The 


employee is occasionally required to reach with hands and continuously will repeat the same hand, 


arm or finger motion many times as in typing. Specific vision abilities required by this job include 


close vision, depth perception and the ability to adjust focus. Requires the ability to lift 75 pounds. 


 


The statements contained herein reflect general details as necessary to describe the principal functions 


of this job, the level of knowledge and skill typically required, and the scope of responsibility, but 


should not be considered an all-inclusive listing of work requirements.  Individuals may perform 


other duties as assigned including work in other functional areas to cover absences or relief, to 


equalize peak work periods, or otherwise to balance the workload. 


 


 


 


 







Page 4 


TO APPLY:  Must have a complete application on file.  


 


The statements contained herein reflect general details as necessary to describe the principal functions 


of this job, the level of knowledge and skill typically required, and the scope of responsibility, but 


should not be considered an all-inclusive listing of work requirements.  Individuals may perform 


other duties as assigned including work in other functional areas to cover absences or relief, to 


equalize peak work periods, or otherwise to balance the workload. 


 


Contact: Bonnie James, HR Specialist for Application materials 


(907) 825-3600 


Yupiit School District 


P.O. Box 51190 


Akiachak, AK 99551 


 


BP 4030: Nondiscrimination in Employment, All Personnel 


  


Note: Title II of the Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act (GINA) of 2008, which became 


effective November 21, 2009, protects applicants and employees from employment discrimination 


based on genetic information. Employers are prohibited from discriminating in hiring, promotion, 


discharge, pay, fringe benefits, job training, classification, referral, and other aspects of employment. 


GINA also restricts employers’ acquisition of genetic information and strictly limits disclosure of 


genetic information. Genetic information includes information about genetic tests of applicants, 


employees or their family members, the manifestation of diseases or disorders in family members 


(family medical history), and requests for or receipt of genetic services by applicants, employees, or 


their family members.  


  


The district and its employees shall not unlawfully discriminate against or harass employees or job 


applicants on the basis of sex, race, color, religion, national origin, ancestry, age, marital status, 


changes in marital status, pregnancy, parenthood, physical or mental disability, Vietnam era veteran 


status, genetic information, or good faith reporting to the board on a matter of public concern.  


 


The Yupiit School District is an Equal Opportunity Employer 


 







Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  Akiachak, AK 99551  Phone (907) 825-3600  Fax (877) 825-2404  www.yupiit.org 


 


 


“To educate all children to be successful in any environment.” 


 


 


Date: August 20, 2020 


To: Regional School Board 
From: Cassandra Bennett, Superintendent 


Re:     Action Item I 


 


 


The Administration recommends the approval of the Revised Staff Handbook. 


 


 


 


 


. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


  







1  


 


 


Yupiit School District 
 


 


Staff Handbook 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


2020-2021 
 


 







2  


Forward 
 


 


In the event of a discrepancy between any information contained in our Staff 


Handbook and Board Policies, Board Policy will govern. All staff are asked to 


become familiar with this handbook and refer to it often.  


 


The purpose of this handbook is to support high standards of work, inspire 


efficiency, encourage professional growth, and promote high standards of 


professional ethics. The official documents of the School District are considered to 


be the authority and should be consulted if there are questions about specific 


details that are either not addressed or are not in enough detail for your needs.  


 


Please consult the Board Policy Manual that is available on the district 


website at http://www.yupiit.org/ 


 


NOTE: The contents of this Handbook are subject to change pursuant 


to any changes in Board Policy enacted by the YSD Regional School Board 


subsequent to approval and distribution of this Handbook 


 


It is strongly recommended that educators who are seeking further 


clarification, insights and guidance for adhering to and/or implementing any 


given school district policy, rule, regulation and state and federal statute review 


the original source if cited (i.e., BP-Board Policy/AR- Administrative Rule/E‐


Exhibit). Board policy, local, state, and federal law takes precedence over the 


contents of this handbook when competing information is presented.  


 


A signature page, located in the appendices section of this handbook, 


will need to be signed and returned to your school Principal to signify you 


have read the handbook. Please return the signature page within five (5) 


working school days of the start of the student academic school year.  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 



http://www.yupiit.org/





3  


General District Information 


Yupiit School District 


Schools: Akiachak School, Akiak School, Tuluksak School 
 


Mission Statement 


To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 
 


Philosophy 


The School Board is committed to providing a program of instruction which 


offers each and every student an equal and equitable opportunity to develop to the 


maximum of his/her individual capabilities. The Board further believes all students 


can succeed regardless of their ethnicity, background, gender or ability. School 


staff shall ensure this philosophy is reflected in all school programs and supporting 


educational activities and in all that they do. [BP 0100] 
 


School District Goals 


The School Board is committed to educational excellence and self-


evaluation and believes the school district exists to meet the diverse and unique 


needs of students, parents/guardians and other community members. It is, 


therefore, important that citizens are afforded viable ways and means for freely 


expressing their expectations for their school district and each of its schools. The 


Board strongly encourages students, parents, staff, and all other community 


members and organizations to actively participate in the school district’s 


continuing and ongoing school improvement efforts. 


 


The Board believes that a quality education should provide an opportunity for 


students to develop: 


● Their concept of self-worth and the ability to exercise self-discipline. 


● A positive attitude toward responsible citizenship. 


● Mastery of the basic knowledge, skills, understandings and abilities 


associated with reading, writing, mathematics, science, computer 


technology, world languages and fine arts. 


● Skills and other competencies leading toward economic independence 


consistent with individual interests and basic potential. 


● An awareness and understanding of our country’s history and ideals and its 


diverse ethnic, racial and cultural heritage. 


● An awareness and understanding of the heritage, ideals, and contributions of 


other cultures, races and nationalities. 


● A recognition of the importance of physical and mental health. 


● An ability to adapt and participate constructively in a changing society. 


● An understanding of the relationship of people and their environment. 


● Moral and ethical values based on the rights and responsibilities of 


individuals and their relationships to each other. [BP 0200; BP 021] 







4  


 


The Yupiit School District  


Yupiit School District (YSD), a Regional Educational Attendance Area, 


operates three remote schools on the Kuskokwim river in Southwest Alaska. Our 


schools are located in the villages of Akiachak, Akiak, and Tuluksak. The district 


serves approximately 450 students across the three schools.  


 


Regional School Board 


Meetings of the Regional School Board are conducted for the purpose of 


accomplishing district business that ultimately supports student achievement. 


Meetings are open to the public and occur each month. District employees are 


encouraged to attend board meetings. The Board may conduct closed meeting 


sessions to discuss certain matters that by law are confidential. The Board 


encourages community involvement in the schools as an essential element of 


effective schools. The Board and administration shall actively seek the input of 


parents/guardians and interested community members on Board agenda items. The 


Board calendar, current Board packets, and historical minutes are posted on the 


district website at http://www.yupiit.org 


 


Local Advisory School Board  


Each school attendance area shall be served by an elected advisory school 


board. Each Advisory School Board shall consist of a minimum of five members. 


Members shall serve staggered three-year terms. Advisory School Board Members 


may not be employed by the district without approval by the School Board. The 


School Board encourages Advisory School Boards to appoint a nonvoting student 


member to the Advisory School Board. [BP 8110] 


 
Board Policy 


The board policy in its entirety can be found on the district website at 


http://yupiit.org under the School Board tab in the menu. This is a searchable 


online policy manual. Throughout this manual you will see references to both BP 


and AR followed by a set of numbers. BP stands for Board Policy and AR stands 


for Administrative Regulation. Use these references when searching for the 


specific board policies you would like to view. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 



http://www.yupiit.org/

http://www.yupiit.org/





5  


School District Administration and Support Staff 


 
Superintendent 


Cassandra Bennett 


Phone: (907) 825-3600 


Fax: 1-877-825-2404 


cbennett@yupiit.org 


 


Director of Administrative Services 
John Stackhouse 


Phone: (907) 825-3669 


Fax: 1-877-825-8947 


jstackhouse@yupiit.org 


 


Coordinator Curriculum, 


Instruction & Early 


Childhood 


Clare Robyt 


Phone: (907) 825-3606 


Fax: 1-877-825-8947 


crobyt@yupiit.org 


 


Director of Special Programs 


& Assessment 


Kary DelSignore 


Phone: (907) 825-3606 


Fax: 1-877-825-8947 


kdelsignore@yupiit.org 


Yupiaq Education 


Coordinator 
Mikic/Aqvang George 


Phone: 907-825-3612 


Fax: 907-825-2429 


jgeorge@yupiit.org 


 


Director of Maintenance & 


Operations 
Judy Anderson 


Phone: (907) 825-3602 


Fax: 1-877-825-8947 


janderson@yupiit.org 


 


Director of HR, Strategic 
Initiatives, Technology 


Anthony Graham 


Phone: 907-825-3620 


Fax: 1-877-825-9712 


agraham@yupiit.org 


State/Federal Programs & 


Food Service Specialist 
Kaylin Charles 


Phone: (907) 825-3614 


Fax: 1-877-825-2429 


kcharles@yupiit.org 


Superintendent/Board 
Secretary/HR Specialist 


Bonnie James 


Phone: (907) 825-3611 


Fax: 1-877-825-2404 


bjames@yupiit.org 


 


DO Receptionist & Special 


Projects 
Jennifer Phillip 


Phone: (907) 825-3600 


Fax: 1-877-825-2429 


jphillip@yupiit.org 


 


PowerSchool, Special 


Education, 


Curriculum, Assessment, & 


Migrant Ed Secretary 
Edna Jackson 


Phone: (907) 825-3608 


Fax: 1-877-825-9712 


ejackson@yupiit.org 


 


Payroll Technician 
Maisha Ivanoff 


Phone: (907) 825-3604 


Fax: 1-877-825-8947 


mivanoff@yupiit.org 


 


Accounts Payable Technician 
Jennifer Stackhouse 


Phone: (907) 825-3601 


Fax: 1-877-825-8947 


jenstackhouse@yupiit.org 


 


ANE Grant Director 


Matthew Turner 


Phone: (907) 825-2194 


Fax: 1-877-825-2429 


mturner@yupiit.org 


Counselor 
Cathy Snider 


Phone: (907) 825-2178 


Fax: 1-877-825-8947 


csnider@yupiit.org 


  







6  


District Office Staff 


Who to Call List 


 
Human Resources 


Contact Task Description 


Superintendent/Board 


Secretary/HR Specialist 
Bonnie James 


Phone: (907) 825-3611 


Fax: 1-877-825-2404 


bjames@yupiit.org  


 


Director of HR, 


Strategic Initiatives, 


Technology 
Anthony Graham 


Phone: 907-825-3620 


Fax: 1-877-825-9712 


agraham@yupiit.org 


Added Duty 


Contracts 


With the approval of the Superintendent, Human 


Resources will issue all added duty contracts. The 


Business Office will make payment for an added duty 


contract. Payment can occur only if a contract has 


been issued and the Activities Director or Supervisor 


has signed the contract stating that it has been 


completed. All contracts are subject to Board 


approval. 


 


Contracts All contracts are issued by Human Resources and 
are paid by the Business office.  If you have a 
question or concern about your placement on the 
salary scale, degree, credits, or years of experience. 
All contracts are subject to Board approval. 


 


 


Complaint 


Policies 


For questions regarding YSD’s complaint policies or 


to request a copy of the district complaint form. 


 


 


Business Office 


Contact Task Description 


Payroll Technician 


Maisha Ivanoff 


Phone: (907) 825-3604 


Fax: 1-877-825-8947 


mivanoff@yupiit.org 


 


Director of 


Administrative Services 
John Stackhouse 


Phone: (907) 825-3669 


Fax: 1-877-825-8947 


jstackhouse@yupiit.org 


 


 


Paychecks 


Payroll is processed in the District Office in 


Akiachak. Your paycheck may be deposited 


directly to your bank or credit union account. If you 


have any questions or concerns, please call or send 


an email message.  


Credit 


Unions/Banking 


Institutions 


The District will, at your request, make payroll 


deductions and deposit those deductions with a 


credit union/banking institution. 


W-4 


To revise your federal tax withholding status or 


number of withholding allowances, please complete 


a new W-4. Forms may be obtained from your 


school office or the business office. A current W-4 


form can be located on the YSD website and in the 


Business Office 


Sick/Personal 


Leave 


Balance of sick/personal leave is shown on your 


paystub. Requests to use your leave must be 


submitted in advance to and approved by your 


Supervisor. If you are transferring sick leave from 


another Alaskan School District, be sure that 


information gets to our payroll department within 


90 days (per A.S.14.14.107(b)) or you will lose that 


benefit. 


Leave forms often arrive at the business office late 


so your check stub may not show the most current 


leave balance. Be sure to submit your approved 







7  


sick/personal leave request form to payroll after 


you have taken the leave. If you prefer, you may 


email a copy of your leave requests to payroll, but 


please do not send in duplicates. 


 


 


 


 


Director of 


Administrative Services 
John Stackhouse 


Phone: (907) 825-3669 


Fax: 1-877-825-8947 


jstackhouse@yupiit.org 


 


Health Insurance 


The District provides health insurance to its 


employees.  Specifics on the Plan may be found in 


the Yupiit School District Plan Document and the 


Meritain document entitled, A Guide to Benefits 


and Enrollment. Currently we offer only Plan B. 


They are posted on the YSD website.  Any changes 


to your status (i.e., name change, additional 


dependents, address where you want reimbursement 


or EOB mailed, etc.) must be forwarded to John 


Tax Sheltered 


Annuity 


The District allows payroll deductions for 403(b) or 


457 contributions.  For more information contact 


OMNI. For questions regarding the amount 


deducted from your paycheck, please contact 


payroll. 


 


Accounts Payable 


Technician 
Jennifer Stackhouse 


Phone: (907) 825-3601 


Fax: 1-877-825-8947 


jenstackhouse@yupiit.org 


 


Check Requests 


Accounts Payable at YSD prepares checks for per 


diem and other non-taxable reimbursements.  Per 


diem requests must be submitted for processing to 


the Business office.  Accounts Payable is scheduled 


for processing every other Wednesday – be sure to 


get your request in two weeks in advance before 


check processing. 


Purchasing 


Procedures 


Submit your purchase request into Black Mountain 


Accounting system. 


DO Receptionist & 


Special Projects 
Jennifer Phillip 


Phone: (907) 825-3600 


Fax: 1-877-825-2429 


jphillip@yupiit.org 


Travel Any questions regarding district-sponsored travel.  


 


Site Principal/Supervisor  
Report of 


Occupational 


Injury 


When an employee has an on the job accident, they 


are required to complete the Employee’s Report of 


Occupational Injury or Illness within 7 days of the 


injury.   The employer is also required to 


complete the Employer Report of Occupational 


Injury or Illness.   


 
Counseling Department: 


      


Contact Task Description 


Counselor 


Cathy Snider 


Phone: (907) 825-2178 


Fax: 1-877-825-8947      


Counseling 


Crisis Team Leader 


Seniors 


Scholarships 


Excel/Voyage 


 


When a school or student has a 


crisis, they should follow the 


crisis plan and contact both the 


district counselor and 


superintendent.        


 


 
 







8  


 
Maintenance Department: 


      


Contact Task Description 


Director of Maintenance & 


Operations 
Judy Anderson 


Phone: (907) 825-3602 


Fax: 1-877-825-8947 


janderson@yupiit.org 


 


Emergency Work Orders Contact your Principal to report 


the Emergency Work Order.  IF 


not available contact Judy. 


 


An emergency is a Fire, No 


Water, No Heat, No Power and 


Frozen Water & Sewer Lines. 


 


Submit a Work Order in the 


SERRC System - ASAP 


SERRC Website  


 


 


 


 


Work Orders  
 


 


All work requiring the 


Maintenance and Custodial staff, 


need to be added to the Work 


Order System. 


http://mc.serrc.org/ 


 


Requester Akiachak: 


YSD KKI 


Password:  YSD017 


 


Requester Akiak: 


YSD AKI 


Password:  YSD017 


 


Requester Tuluksak: 


YSD TLT 


Password:  YSD017 


 


 


Technology Department:  


 


Site Primary Secondary 


District Office District Technology Director  


Director of HR, Strategic Initiatives, 


Technology 
Anthony Graham 


Phone: 907-825-3620 


Fax: 1-877-825-9712 


agraham@yupiit.org 


 


Akiachak 


N/A 


Site Technology Support 


@yupiit.org 


Akiak 


Bill McCarty 


Site Technology Support 


bmccarty@yupiit.org 


Tuluksak 


Adam Swenson 


Site Technology Support 


aswenson@yupiit.org 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 



http://mc.serrc.org/





9  


Please use the list below for contacts related to programs used across YSD: 


 


Program Contact Contact 


PowerSchoo


l 


PowerSchool, Special Education, 


Curriculum, Assessment, & Migrant 


Ed Secretary 
Edna Jackson 


Phone: (907) 825-3608 


Fax: 1-877-825-9712 


ejackson@yupiit.org 


 


Questions about rosters, attendance, 


discipline, reports, etc.  


Director of HR, Strategic Initiatives, 


Technology 
Anthony Graham 


Phone: 907-825-3620 


Fax: 1-877-825-9712 


agraham@yupiit.org 


 


Questions about customizations 


 


Houghton 


Mifflin 


Harcourt 


(HMH) 


 


Curriculum Coordinator, Instruction 


& Early Childhood 


Clare Robyt 


Phone: (907) 825-3606 


Fax: 1-877-825-8947 


crobyt@yupiit.org 


 


Questions about curriculum/assessment, 


classroom application, differentiation 


Director of HR, Strategic Initiatives, 


Technology 
Anthony Graham 


Phone: 907-825-3620 


Fax: 1-877-825-9712 


agraham@yupiit.org 


 


Questions about data downloads, imports 


and exports, installing software or other 


applications  


AimsWeb 


Director of Special Programs & 


Assessment 


Kary DelSignore 


Phone: (907) 825-3606 


Fax: 1-877-825-8947 


kdelsignore@yupiit.org 


 


Questions about curriculum/assessment, 


classroom application, differentiation 


Director of HR, Strategic Initiatives, 


Technology 
Anthony Graham 


Phone: 907-825-3620 


Fax: 1-877-825-9712 


agraham@yupiit.org 


 


Questions about data downloads, imports 


and exports, installing software or other 


applications 


Acellus 


Curriculum Coordinator, Instruction 


& Early Childhood 


Clare Robyt 


Phone: (907) 825-3606 


Fax: 1-877-825-8947 


crobyt@yupiit.org 


 


Questions about curriculum/assessment, 


classroom application, differentiation 


Director of HR, Strategic Initiatives, 


Technology 
Anthony Graham 


Phone: 907-825-3620 


Fax: 1-877-825-9712 


agraham@yupiit.org 


 


Questions about data downloads, imports 


and exports, installing software or other 


applications 


WIDA 


Director of Special Programs & 


Assessment 


Kary DelSignore 


Phone: (907) 825-3606 


Fax: 1-877-825-8947 


kdelsignore@yupiit.org 


 


Questions about curriculum/assessment, 


classroom apPlication, differentiation 


Director of HR, Strategic Initiatives, 


Technology 
Anthony Graham 


Phone: 907-825-3620 


Fax: 1-877-825-9712 


agraham@yupiit.org 


 


Questions about downloads, imports 


exports, software or other applications 



mailto:ejackson@yupiit.org

mailto:agraham@yupiit.org

mailto:crobyt@yupiit.org

mailto:agraham@yupiit.org

mailto:kdelsignore@yupiit.org

mailto:agraham@yupiit.org

mailto:crobyt@yupiit.org

mailto:agraham@yupiit.org

mailto:kdelsignore@yupiit.org

mailto:agraham@yupiit.org





10  


MAP 


Director of Special Programs & 


Assessment 


Kary DelSignore 


Phone: (907) 825-3606 


Fax: 1-877-825-8947 


kdelsignore@yupiit.org 


 


Questions about curriculum/assessment, 


classroom application, differentiation 


Director of HR, Strategic Initiatives, 


Technology 
Anthony Graham 


Phone: 907-825-3620 


Fax: 1-877-825-9712 


agraham@yupiit.org 


 


Questions about data downloads, imports 


and exports, installing software or other 


applications 


Black 


Mountain  
Site Secretary  


Director of Administrative Services 
John Stackhouse 


Phone: (907) 825-3669 


Fax: 1-877-825-8947 


jstackhouse@yupiit.org 


 


Summary 
If you have any questions about your paychecks, payroll advances, retirement, 


various benefits, 403(b) plan, purchase orders, or anything financial, please feel 


free to contact Maisha Ivanoff or John Stackhouse.  Accurate information can 


minimize confusion and save needless emotional anguish, which will be important 


during the long winter. 


 


District Information Sources 


 


District Website 


The District website contains valuable information, forms and links that all 


employees of the Yupiit School District need to become familiar with. Some of the 


important resources include; business office forms, Board Policy Manual, District 


curriculum, school calendars, resource center database, staff travel info and forms, 


links to school sites, and much more. http://www.yupiit.org 


 


YSD Board Policy 


Available in a searchable online format from the District website under the 


menu item “School Board.” 


 


School Handbooks 


Available from your site administrator OR from the District website on the 


individual school pages. 


 


YSD Staff Handbook 


This guide - available for download from the District website under the 


menu item “Staff Portal”. 


 


 


 



mailto:kdelsignore@yupiit.org

mailto:agraham@yupiit.org

http://www.yupiit.org/





11  


Relevant Websites 


 


YSD Website http://www.yupiit.org  


Department of Education 


and Early Development 


website 


http://www.eed.state.ak.us  


Teacher certification website http://www.eed.state.ak.us/teachercertification  


 State Retirement System 


website 


http://www.state.ak.us/drb  


 


Workplace Safety 


Emergency Drills  


Each school has procedures for fire, earthquake, lockdown and emergency 


evacuation drills. Staff should know and understand the procedures for these drills. 


Student safety is of the utmost concern. Prepare your students early in the school 


year to successfully react to the signals and review the procedures that will be 


followed in the event that their safety is threatened.  


 


Crisis Response Plans  


Each school is required to have a crisis response plan that is updated 


annually and shared with staff, students and community.  A Crisis is any traumatic 


event, either natural or man-made, that impacts the school community, and creates 


distress, hardship, fear, or grief. Discuss each event and assign potential 


protocol(s). Site plans should include protocol for the following situations.  


 


LOCKDOWN-Those conditions requiring complete separation and 


protection of school occupants from any situation regarding an existing 


internal or external situation that could directly threaten their safety.  


 


EVACUATION-Those conditions requiring occupants of the school 


building to leave.  


 


SHELTERING-IN-PLACE-Should be used to protect school occupants from 


external threats such as chemical plumes, severe weather and other natural 


or man-made threats. This protocol provides refuge for school occupants and 


the public within the school building during an emergency.  


 


MENTAL HEALTH-Those conditions requiring follow up to a traumatic 


event involving specific individuals or groups of individuals (this protocol 


would include some level of counseling). Please see your site administrator 


for a copy of your school’s crisis response plan.  


 


 



http://www.yupiit.org/

http://www.eed.state.ak.us/

http://www.eed.state.ak.us/teachercertification

http://www.state.ak.us/drb





12  


Employee Safety  


YSD believes every employee has the right to a safe workplace. No 


employee shall be required to work under unsafe or hazardous conditions or to 


perform tasks which endanger his/her health, safety or well-being. It is every 


employee’s responsibility to ensure that safe practices are followed and that any 


unsafe conditions are reported to the appropriate supervisor immediately. All 


equipment and facilities will be maintained in compliance with applicable local, 


state and federal statutes and regulations.  


 


Workers’ Compensation  


YSD provides employees with Workers’ Compensation coverage for injuries 


or illnesses incurred as a result of employment as provided by Alaska statute. 


Employees are responsible for reporting any work-related injury or illness to their 


immediate supervisor within 24 hours of occurrence. Supervisors and employees 


must complete an Alaska Department of Labor and Workforce Development 


“Report of Occupational Injury or Illness” form and submit the form to the 


Business Office. This form can be obtained from the Business Office. Timeliness 


is essential in the reporting of injuries to ensure proper benefits are received.  


 


Employee and Employer Reports of Occupational Injury or Illness (forms 


07‐6100 and 07‐6101) must be completed and submitted to APEI within 10 days of 


the date the employer is notified of a work injury. 


 


Student Accident Reporting 


Student safety is a paramount concern of the District and all employees. Any 


employee who witnesses or becomes aware of an injury or accident involving a 


student is required to take appropriate steps to ensure the safety of the student and 


report the incident to his/her supervisor immediately. A student accident form must 


be completed and turned into the school office.  


 


Child Abuse and Neglect Reporting  


YSD employees are required by law to report known or suspected incidences 


of child abuse or neglect to the Office of Child Services (OCS). The regional office 


is located in Bethel, AK and the phone number is (907) 543-3441. Pursuant to AS 


14.17.068, failing to report child abuse as mandated by law is a misdemeanor if the 


person knew or should have known that circumstances gave rise to the need for a 


report. District employees must cooperate with the child protective agencies 


responsible for reporting, investigating and prosecuting cases of child abuse.  


 


Drug-Free Workplace  


The Regional School Board believes that the maintenance of drug and 


alcohol-free workplaces is essential to school and district operations. No employee 


shall unlawfully manufacture, distribute, dispense, possess, use or be under the 







13  


influence of any alcoholic beverage, drug or controlled substance before, during or 


after school hours at school or in any other district workplace. It should be further 


noted that chronic drug or alcohol abuse after hours and away from the workplace, 


that impacts job performance in any way, may constitute grounds for disciplinary 


action if such behavior is deemed detrimental to an employee’s performance.  


 


Alcohol and Tobacco Use  


In accordance with Alaska’s smoking law and to promote the health and 


safety of all students and staff, the School Board prohibits smoking or the use of 


tobacco products anywhere and anytime on district property and in district 


vehicles. Please see the board policy- BP 3513- for more information. 


 


Sexual and Other Forms of Unlawful Harassment  


The School Board is committed to the elimination of all forms of 


harassment. Harassment can cause embarrassment, feelings of powerlessness, 


loss of self-confidence, reduced ability to perform schoolwork, and increased 


absenteeism or tardiness. The Board will not tolerate the harassment of any 


student by another student, district employee, or any employee from another 


employer, or any third party (includes, but not limited to, school volunteers, 


parents, school visitors, service contractors or others engaged in district business). 


Any individual who is found guilty of any form of harassment shall be subject to 


disciplinary action. 


Harassment means intimidation by threats of or actual physical violence; 


the creation by whatever means of a climate of hostility or intimidation; or the 


use of language, conduct, behavior, or symbols in such a manner as to convey 


hatred, contempt, or prejudice or to have the effect of insulting or stigmatizing an 


individual. Harassment includes, but is not limited to, harassment on the basis of 


race, sex, creed, color, national origin, religion, marital status, or disability. 


 


The Board encourages students and staff to immediately report incidences 


of any form of harassment to the appropriate administrator. In no case shall a 


student or staff member be required to resolve the complaint directly with the 


offending person. [BP 4119.11; BP 4119.12; BP 5145.5; BP/AR 5145.7] 


 


The Board is committed to the elimination of sexual harassment in district 


schools and activities. Sexual harassment is strictly prohibited and will not be 


tolerated. This policy prohibits sexual harassment of students or staff by other 


students, staff, Board members or third parties. "Third parties" include, but are not 


limited to, school volunteers, parents, school visitors, service contractors or others 


engaged in district business. 


 


Unwelcome sexual advances, requests for sexual favors, and other verbal or 


physical conduct of a sexual nature constitute sexual harassment when:  







14  


1. Submission to the conduct is made either an explicit or implicit condition 


of employment, status or promotion.  


2. Submission to or rejection of the conduct is used as the basis for an 


employment decision affecting the harassed employee.  


3. The harassment substantially interferes with an employee's work 


performance or creates an intimidating, hostile, or offensive work environment.  


4. Submission to, or rejection of, the conduct is the basis for any decision 


affecting benefits, services, honors, programs or other available activities.  


 


An employee or Board member who feels that he/she is being harassed 


should immediately report the incident to the immediate supervisor of the accused 


employee or the appropriate personnel department official, without fear of reprisal. 


All complaints about behavior that may violate this policy shall be promptly 


investigated. The personnel department shall be informed of all such complaints 


and will assist in the investigation and resolution of complaints. An employee 


making a complaint of sexual harassment shall not be required to resolve the 


complaint directly with the offending person. 


[BP 4119.11] 


 


 


Filing a Harassment Complaint in District  


Employees and Applicants 


An employee or Board member who feels that he/she is being harassed 


should immediately report the incident to the immediate supervisor of the accused 


employee or the appropriate personnel department official, without fear of reprisal. 


All complaints about behavior that may violate this policy shall be promptly 


investigated. The personnel department shall be informed of all such complaints 


and will assist in the investigation and resolution of complaints. An employee 


making a complaint of sexual harassment shall not be required to resolve the 


complaint directly with the offending person. 


 


Any employee or applicant for employment who believes he/she 


has experienced unlawful discrimination may file a complaint with the Human 


Resource Office or with an external agency as noted below. 


  


In order to resolve issues quickly, employees should do the following: 


1. Discuss the concern with their immediate supervisor. If the supervisor is the 


source of the concern, or the employee is uncomfortable discussing the 


concern with the supervisor, then the employee should; 


2. Discuss the complaint with the department or division director or supervisor 


or contact the Human Resource Office; 







15  


3. If the department supervisor does not resolve the complaint within five (5) 


working days, or it is determined upon consultation between the employee 


and the Human Resource Office that circumstances prevent using steps (1) 


or (2), the employee may file a discrimination complaint with the Human 


Resource Office.  


  


Please note, employees may contact the Human Resource Office at any time 


during the process for general information and guidance.  


 


District Contact 


The Human Resources Director also serves as Title IX coordinator.  


 


Reports can be made at any time, including during non-business hours, by 


using the Title IX Coordinator’s contact information below, or by any other means 


that results in the Title IX Coordinator receiving the person’s verbal or written 


report. 


 


Anthony Graham 


Director of Human Resources, Strategic Initiatives, & Technology 


Yupiit School District  


 


P.O. Box 51190 


1 Main St. 


Akiachak, AK 99551 


 


T: 907-825-3600 


F: 877-825-2404 


E: agraham@yupiit.org 


 


 


Filing a Complaint with External Agencies 


A Yupiit School District employee, applicant for employment, or YSD 


student who chooses not to file a complaint through district processes, or who is 


unsatisfied with the determination following a district complaint investigation, may 


file a complaint with any of the following external agencies:  


 


  


U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 


800-669-4000 | TTY 800-669-6820 | info@eeoc.gov  


  


U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights 
800-421-3481 | TTY 800-877-8339 | ocr@ed.gov 



mailto:agraham@yupiit.org

http://www.eeoc.gov/

http://www.eeoc.gov/

mailto:info@eeoc.gov

https://www2.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr/docs/howto.html?src=rt

mailto:ocr@ed.gov





16  


  


Alaska State Commission for Human Rights 
907-274-4692 | TTY 907-276-3177  


  


Municipality of Anchorage Ombudsman 
907-343-4461 | ombud@muni.org  


  


Alaska Labor Relations Agency 
907-269-4895  


 


Extreme Weather  


Staff and students should dress appropriately for Southwestern Alaska cold 


weather. The district urges everyone to wear winter hats, gloves, heavy coats, and 


boots. Frostbite and hypothermia are serious risks in Alaska. Extreme temperatures 


are hazardous – damage can occur to uncovered skin within minutes. 


 


Safety of students and staff is the number one priority when the decision is 


made whether to close schools. The superintendent must also weigh the effects a 


potential closure may have on the community. If a YSD village’s temperature 


reaches -50F, school will be closed or delayed. School may also be closed or 


delayed in the event of hazardous conditions such as extreme ice or issues related 


to visibility.  


 


 


Pandemic Protocol  


The Yupiit School District will abide by guidance from the United States 


Department of Labor under the Families First Coronavirus Response Act should an 


employee require paid sick leave or expanded family and medical leave for 


specified reasons related to COVID-19. These provisions will apply from the 


effective date through December 31, 2020 unless otherwise extended by the United 


States Department of Labor. See AR 4161.8. 


 


The Yupiit School District Smart Start plan, on file with the Alaska 


Department of Education and Early Development, will guide the district decisions 


in response to COVID-19.  


 


 


 


General Information and Job Expectations 


 


Supervisors  


See the Organizational Flowchart at the front of this manual or on the 


District website under the menu item “District Information.”  



http://humanrights.alaska.gov/

http://humanrights.alaska.gov/

http://www.muni.org/departments/assembly/ombudsman/

http://www.muni.org/departments/assembly/ombudsman/

mailto:ombud@muni.org

http://labor.alaska.gov/laborr/

http://labor.alaska.gov/laborr/

https://yupiit.org/district/district_office_contacts





17  


 


Compensation 


The School Board is committed to compliance with the salary basis 


requirements of the Fair Labor Standards Act. The 2017-2021 Salary 


Schedule can be found in Appendix H. 


 


Pay Advances 


An employee may be granted up to two (2) pay advances per fiscal year 


(July 1st to June 30th). Exceptions may be granted with permission from Business 


Manager and Superintendent. Temporary and substitute employees are NOT 


eligible for pay advances. The pay advance may not exceed one-half (1/2) of the 


employee’s anticipated net pay in any one pay period. All advances must be 


repaid during the next one (1) or two (2) regular pay periods. To request a pay 


advance, an employee must complete the Pay Advance request form, have it 


signed by their immediate supervisor and/or building administrator, and submit it 


to the Business Office at least two (2) working days prior to the next regularly 


scheduled check run. Scheduled checks run every other Wednesday. [BP 4151]  


 


Pay Days  
Certified staff shall receive the annual salary in twelve (12) equal paychecks 


on the last scheduled work-day of each month. Classified staff are paid on the 15th 


and the last scheduled working day of the month. The pay periods shall be from the 


1st through the 15th and the 16th through to the last working day of the month.  


 


 


Staff Contract Start and End Dates 


FY2020-2021 


 


Work Day/Week/ Year 


The work day/week/year is the number of days in a fiscal year 


for which each support staff position has been budgeted. For the 


purpose of identifying benefits, a full time position is based upon a 


minimum work week of twenty (20) hours. The district’s workweek 


begins on Sunday and ends on Saturday. Employees are expected to 


work the hours authorized on their status form. Additional hours must 


be approved by the supervisor and/or administration prior to working 


them. Failure to do so may result in docked pay for those 


unauthorized hours.  


Employees will be authorized to work the number of days listed 


unless the supervisor requests a change in status from the 


Superintendent. 







18  


Position Start End # of Days Hours  Notes 


Superintende


nt  


July 1 June 30 260 8/day Except as otherwise noted 


DO Certified 


Staff 


July 1 June 30 260 8/day Except as otherwise noted 


DO 


Classified 


Staff 


  


July 1 June 30 260 8/day Except as otherwise noted 


 


Travel, Payroll, HR 


Coordinator, Federal programs, 


Accounts technician  


 


July 23 June 8 215 8/day  


ANE Grant 


Director  


July 1 June 30 260 8/day  


HR/Technol


ogy 


July 1 June 7 245 8/day  


Special 


Education/A


ssessment  


July 1 June 7 245 8/day  


Yup’ik 


Coordinator 


July 1 June 30 260 8/day  


DO 


Secretary to 


Director 


July 1 June 9 230 8/day No in-service days except the 


first two 


Principals July 23 June 3 210 8/day  


Dean of 


Students 


July 23 May 20 200 8/day  


Teachers August 


3 


May 15 188 7.5/day  


Instructional 


or SPED 


Aide 


August 


3 


May 12 178 6/day 


6.5/day 


(SPED 


aid) 


No in-service days except the 


first two 


Library Aide August 


3 


May 12 185 5/day No in-service days except the 


first two 


Cook and 


Cook’s 


Helper 


August 


3 


May 14 185 6/day No teacher work or in- service 


days 


School 


Secretary 


July 23 May 17 198 7/day No teacher work or in- service 


days 


Custodian  July 23 June 9 210 8/day Work 5 extra days in December 


Maintenance  July 1 June 30 260 7/day  







19  


 


     The School Board shall fix the length of the school/workday subject to the 


provisions of law. A typical school day would be as follows: 


● 7:00 am Cooks arrive. 


● 8:00 am Administrators arrive. 


● 8:30 am All School instructional staff (teachers and aids) arrive. All other 


positions report to work as instructed by supervisor.   


● 9:00 am School Classes Begin. 


● 3:30 pm Elementary school dismissed. 


● Teachers walk their classes to the front door and assure students have left the 


building or are with a supervising adult (i.e., after school tutor). 


● 3:20 pm All teachers’ assistants are dismissed. 


● 4:00 pm Middle/High school teachers may leave work after confirming that 


all their students have left the building or are with a supervising adult (i.e., 


co-curricular advisor, athletic coach, tutor, etc.) [BP 6112] 


NOTE: The end of the working day for classified employees is based on their 


contracted hours. [BP 4253 (a-b)] 


 


Pay Scales 


 See appendix.  


 


Purchasing Procedures 


 All orders must be entered and tracked through the Black Mountain 


Accounting System by the school secretary. The following procedures should be 


taken when entering a requisition into Black Mountain:  


1. Go to the site that you will be ordering from, i.e. Amazon.com, 


Walmart.com, NAPA, etc.  


2. Place the items that you would like to order in your cart and continue 


to checkout.  


3. Mark your shipping preferences. 


4. DO NOT CHECK OUT. Print the page with the order information and 


shipping information, this page should also have a total cost to be 


used to complete your requisition request.  


5. Open the Black Mountain Requisition system. 


6. Use your printed page to key your order into the requisition system, 


including the total amount requested. 


7. Submit your requisition for approval. 







20  


8. Wait for approval (this can take up to three days).  


9. If your requisition is NOT approved, please contact your school 


Principal to establish the details of the denial. 


10. Complete your purchase request by checking out or emailing a copy 


of your Purchase Order to the vendor.  


11. School secretary will keep a record of all received orders and submit 


this to the district office at the end of the year for accounting records. 


 


Please note, if you purchase an item without prior approval, you will not be 


reimbursed.  


 


Securing Work Areas  


At the end of each work-day, employees are responsible for turning off 


lights and equipment, and securing the doors and windows in their work area. This 


is vital to help detour break-ins and damage to district property. 


 


Dress Code  


In our district casual dress is the norm, but staff may wish to dress in more 


professional attire for special occasions.  


 


Staff Absence 


Whenever a teacher will need to be absent from work, for whatever 


reason, they are to notify their immediate administrative supervisor, but not by 


e‐mail. If an absence is anticipated prior to the start of a school day, teachers 


should notify their immediate administrative supervisor by 7:00 am. If 


appropriate, teachers absent need to once again contact their immediate 


administrative supervisor by 2:00 pm on the day of their absence to advise of 


their return status. Both notification times allow for the efficient contacting of 


potential substitutes. A leave request form is to be completed and submitted by 


the end of the workday upon return. An absence longer than three (3) working 


days may require a physician’s notice. 


If a situation arises in which a staff member will be late to work, they 


are to call the school administration immediately and provide basic 


information as to why they will be late and their anticipated time of arrival. 


Time lost from work will require the completion of a leave request form.  


Know that ANY TIME that you plan on taking personal leave that you 


are required to get the approval of your principal before either advancing your 


request to the District level if required OR taking leave. 


 


Family and Medical Leave Act (FMLA) 


The Alaska Family Medical Leave Act (AFLA) guarantees qualified 


employees, under certain circumstances, up to 18 weeks of non-compensated leave 


during any twenty-four-month period. Federal Family Medical Leave (FMLA) 







21  


guarantees qualified employees, under certain circumstances up to 12 weeks of 


noncompensated leave during any twelve-month period.  


See Alaska Department of Administration, Personnel and Labor Relations 


for information: https://doa.alaska.gov/dop/Payroll/familyLeave/ 


 


Substitute Plans  


When a teacher has planned leave, it is required that the teacher will leave 


clear plans for a substitute to follow that will support continued student learning as 


much as possible in the teacher’s absence. These plans and related materials should 


be left in a place that is easy for the substitute and/or the site administrator to 


access. Plans should include all emergency procedure protocols. 


 


Work Related Travel 
Staff sometimes will travel away from their sites for training or professional 


development. When staff are traveling for training or professional development 


WITHIN or OUT of the district, they must submit a Travel Authorization Form. 


These are found on the Staff Portal of the District website. The Travel 


Authorization form details mileage, per diem, and any other travel expense. This 


form should be signed by the site administrator and submitted to the Business 


Office at least one week prior to travel, and preferably sooner if possible. The 


Business Office can then cut a check or issue a direct deposit in time for the 


traveling staff member to receive it before their travel date.  


 


Use of District Network and Electronic Mail  


All staff must sign the District's Technology Use Agreement, available from 


site administrators and the district Technology Director. You will agree to keep 


district passwords secure, protect equipment from abuse, and abide by online rules 


and other policies adopted by the district.  


During the school day, staff may only use the district networks for official 


school district business.  


 


Email/Digital Communications  


Yupiit is a Google.edu district. All staff and fifth grade and higher may receive 


Gmail accounts, and keep these accounts as long as they remain in the district. 


Students in 5th grade and higher are expected to utilize these accounts as part of 


their regular classroom experience and learning in order to access the Google Suite 


of tools. Following are expectations for staff with regard to email and digital 


communications in the district:  


1. Check email daily - several times daily if possible 


2. Respond in a timely fashion to email from staff, District office, students, and 


parents 


3. Utilize District email for professional purposes, maintain a personal email 


address for regular daily personal email that is unrelated to the job 



https://doa.alaska.gov/dop/Payroll/familyLeave/





22  


4. Avail yourself of Inservice and other study regarding Google tools, as well 


as the Google Help tutorials for Gmail and other Google Apps such as 


Drive, Docs, Sheets and Slides so you can make the most effective use of 


them. 


5. Utilize Google Apps for Education in a productive way that supports 


collaboration and learning with your students, and with fellow staff 


members. 


6. Reinforce proper netiquette and digital citizenship on a regular basis with 


students through use of digital communication tools. 


 


 


Calendar 


Utilize a calendar (either a digital calendar or a physical calendar) 


effectively and regularly. It is expected that you will find and use the calendars 


available on the website as well as your school calendar, and any calendar invites 


and notifications you receive via email or in other communication in order to be 


properly informed of activities and events that are a part of your job 


responsibilities. It is expected that all teachers take responsibility for keeping track 


of these things, as notices for upcoming events are not usually sent twice as a 


reminder. If a calendar invite is sent to you through your District Gmail account, 


you are expected to respond to the request within the email application. If school 


closure occurs the principal must contact the superintendent to determine calendar 


revisions.  


 


Performance Evaluations 


The School Board believes that professional evaluations can provide 


valuable information relevant to making employment decisions and can help 


staff improve their teaching knowledge, skills, understandings and abilities, 


while enhancing student achievement. In accordance with school district 


policies and state statutes, the school administration shall evaluate the 


effectiveness of certified personnel annually. All staff will be observed twice 


yearly. Evaluations will be made in accordance with the determined evaluation 


process. Final evaluations will be discussed with teachers. 


The school administration shall annually provide in‐service training to 


all certificated staff describing the instrument, procedures and process for 


conducting professional evaluations. The proposed evaluation schedule is as 


follows: 


1. Within the first 20 days of the school year, evaluation 


procedures are introduced and discussed during an annually 


scheduled all staff meeting or in-service. 


2. First formal observation and pre/post observation 


conference will be completed by November 30
th


. 







23  


Post observation conference must occur within 5 days 


of observation. 


3. Interim evaluation progress report must be 


completed by December 15
th


. Second Formal 


Observation  


4. and pre/post observation conference for non-tenured 


teachers and teachers on a Plan of Improvement must 


be completed by January 15th. 


5. Final evaluations for non-tenured teachers and 


teachers being recommended for non-retention 


are due to the Human Resources Office by March 


15
th


. 


6. Final evaluations for all other certificated staff are 


due to the Human Resources office by April 15th. 


7. Non-tenured teachers must receive notices of non-retention no 


later than the last day of school.   
 


For more information, refer to the Yupiit School District’s Teacher 


Evaluation Handbook. [BP 4115] 


 


Staff Concerns/Complaints 


The School Board recognizes the need for providing educators with a 


process for addressing concerns regarding those issues that are not subject to the 


formal grievance procedures. The Board encourages staff to submit concerns 


and complaints promptly so that they might be resolved quickly. The Board 


expects that staff members and administrators will make every effort to resolve 


employee concerns, complaints and disagreements informally before resorting 


to formal complaint procedures. Formal complaint procedures shall not be 


initiated unless informal efforts to resolve a complaint have been exhausted and 


the complainant has provided a written description of such efforts. 


The following guidelines shall prescribe the manner in which 


complaints are handled: 


1. A “complaint” shall be defined as an alleged misapplication of 


the district’s policies, rules, regulations or procedures. 


2. Meetings related to a complaint shall be held before or after the 


complainant’s regular working hours. 


3. All matters related to a complaint shall be kept confidential. 


4. All documents, communications and records dealing with the 


complaint shall be placed in a district complaint file and not in an 


employee’s personnel file. 


5. No reprisals shall be taken against any employee in a complaint 


procedure by reason of such participation. 







24  


6. Time limits specified in these procedures may be reduced or 


extended in any specific instance by written mutual agreement of 


the parties involved. If specified or adjusted time limits expire, the 


complaint may proceed to the next step. 


7. Any complaint not taken to the next step within prescribed time 


limits shall be considered settled on the basis of the resolution 


given at the preceding step.      


 


Formal Complaint Procedures 


 


Step 1. If a complaint is not satisfactorily resolved informally, the 


complainant may file a written complaint with the building level Principal 


within sixty (60) days of the act or event, which is the subject of the complaint. 


Within five (5) days or receiving the complaint, the Principal shall conduct any 


necessary investigation and meet with the complainant in an effort to resolve the 


complaint. The Principal shall present all concerned parties with a written 


answer to the complaint within ten (10) working days after the meeting. 


 


Step 2. If a complaint has not been satisfactorily resolved at Step 1, the 


complainant may file the written complaint with the Superintendent within five 


(5) working days of receiving the resolution in Step 1. Within five (5) working 


days of receiving the complaint, the Superintendent shall conduct any necessary 


investigation and meet with the complainant in an effort to resolve the complaint. 


The Superintendent will present all concerned parties with a written answer to the 


complaint within ten (10) working days after the meeting. 


 


Step 3. If a complaint has not been satisfactorily resolved in Step 2, the 


complainant may file a written appeal to the School Board within five (5) 


working days of receiving the resolution in Step 2. An appeal hearing shall be 


held at the next regularly scheduled Board meeting which falls at least twelve 


(12) days after the appeal is filed. The hearing shall be held in executive session 


if the complaint relates to matters properly addressed in executive session. The 


Board shall render its decision within thirty (30) days of the hearing and shall 


mail its decision to all concerned parties. The Board’s decision shall be final. 


[BP 4344/AR 4144] 


 


 


For all complaints, the staff complaint form must be completed. It is located 


on the Staff Portal on the YSD website or obtainable by contacting the Human 


Resources department.  


 


 


Substitute Background Checks 







25  


All substitutes will receive an annual background check prior to being placed on 


the approved substitute list. This will be done by the Human Resources department 


annually or when a new substitute is added to the approved list.  


 


 


 


Curriculum, Instruction and Assessment 


 


Curriculum 


 


English Language Arts 


 


DEED Standards https://education.alaska.gov/standards/english-language-


arts  


 


K-6 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt: Into Reading-textbooks, 


consumables, online resources. 
 


Houghton Mifflin Harcourt: Into Writing Workshop, 


textbooks. 


 


7-8 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt: Into Literature- textbooks, 


consumables, online resources. 


 


9-12 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt: Into Literature- textbooks, 


consumables, online resources. 


 


 


Math 


 


DEED Standards https://education.alaska.gov/standards/mathematics  


 


K-12 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt: Saxon Math textbooks, 


consumables, online resources. 


 


 


 


 


 


Science 


 


DEED Standards  


https://education.alaska.gov/standards/science  



https://education.alaska.gov/standards/english-language-arts

https://education.alaska.gov/standards/english-language-arts

https://education.alaska.gov/standards/mathematics

https://education.alaska.gov/standards/science





26  


K-12 Mystery Science (online subscription lessons & 


experiments) resource for teachers 


 


Science is to be taught according to the current Alaska 


Educational Standards. 


 


ACELLUS online 
 


The following links are to request a checkout of 


Science/STEM kits, plan ahead and checkout a kit for 


hands on project-based learning that is connected to the 


lesson on Acellus. 


https://www.akcoastalstudies.org/education-


programs/education-resources.html     


 


http://www.anchoragelibrary.org/services/services-


for/kids/stem-kits/ 


 


https://www.arlis.org/docs/vol2/a/ScienceKits.pdf 


 


https://www.alaskacenters.gov/visitors-


centers/anchorage/teachers/kits/descriptions 


 


 


Social Studies 


 


DEED Standards https://education.alaska.gov/akstandards/standards/Conten


tStandards.pdf 


K-12 Social Studies is to be taught according to the current 


Alaska Educational Standards. 


 


ACELLUS online 
 


Plan ahead and combine project-based learning with the 


lessons offered on Acellus. 


 


https://hubpages.com/education/social-studies-projects-


ideas-for-pbl 


 


https://creativeeducator.tech4learning.com/social-studies 


 


https://clarendonlearning.org/subject/lesson-plans/social-


studies-lesson-plans/?gclid=CjwKCAjw-



https://www.akcoastalstudies.org/education-programs/education-resources.html

https://www.akcoastalstudies.org/education-programs/education-resources.html

http://www.anchoragelibrary.org/services/services-for/kids/stem-kits/

http://www.anchoragelibrary.org/services/services-for/kids/stem-kits/

https://www.arlis.org/docs/vol2/a/ScienceKits.pdf

https://www.alaskacenters.gov/visitors-centers/anchorage/teachers/kits/descriptions

https://www.alaskacenters.gov/visitors-centers/anchorage/teachers/kits/descriptions

https://education.alaska.gov/akstandards/standards/ContentStandards.pdf

https://education.alaska.gov/akstandards/standards/ContentStandards.pdf

https://hubpages.com/education/social-studies-projects-ideas-for-pbl

https://hubpages.com/education/social-studies-projects-ideas-for-pbl

https://creativeeducator.tech4learning.com/social-studies

https://clarendonlearning.org/subject/lesson-plans/social-studies-lesson-plans/?gclid=CjwKCAjw-ITqBRB7EiwAZ1c5UxaxheONQD9hdsWiSC6JXad4tXugYQ_bzp_9wS8szKOcQj6LQ4YU0xoChkwQAvD_BwE

https://clarendonlearning.org/subject/lesson-plans/social-studies-lesson-plans/?gclid=CjwKCAjw-ITqBRB7EiwAZ1c5UxaxheONQD9hdsWiSC6JXad4tXugYQ_bzp_9wS8szKOcQj6LQ4YU0xoChkwQAvD_BwE





27  


ITqBRB7EiwAZ1c5UxaxheONQD9hdsWiSC6JXad4tXu


gYQ_bzp_9wS8szKOcQj6LQ4YU0xoChkwQAvD_BwE 


 


http://pblu.org/projects  


 


https://www.wsfcs.k12.nc.us/Page/97714  


 


Physical Education 


 


DEED Standards https://education.alaska.gov/schoolhealth/pestandards 


 


K-12 PE is to be offered to students to provide them with an 


adequate amount of physical activity performing 


organized tasks or games under the supervision of a 


teacher to meet the Alaska State Standards. 


 


 


Health 


 


DEED Standards https://education.alaska.gov/schoolhealth/pestandards  


 


K-8 The Great Body Shop 


Curriculum includes 4 page booklets for each month, 


teacher lesson plans, and online resources. 


  


https://www.thegreatbodyshop.net/  


9-12 For High School Health please follow the state standards, 


the following links provide free lessons, online videos, and 


printables for 9-12 health topics. 


  


https://www.healthworldeducation.org/safety-


free?gclid=CjwKCAjwm4rqBRBUEiwAwaWjjMbT9cJq3


xrxVWJT235oKtGxg1MJ8XjkZHFhztyYuSEQpmDiOK_


CVxoCf8MQAvD_BwE  


  


https://everfi.com/partners/k-12-educators/health-wellness/  


  


https://www.shapeamerica.org/publications/resources/down


loads-lessons-curriculum.aspx 


  


https://healtheducationtoday.com/  


 



https://clarendonlearning.org/subject/lesson-plans/social-studies-lesson-plans/?gclid=CjwKCAjw-ITqBRB7EiwAZ1c5UxaxheONQD9hdsWiSC6JXad4tXugYQ_bzp_9wS8szKOcQj6LQ4YU0xoChkwQAvD_BwE

https://clarendonlearning.org/subject/lesson-plans/social-studies-lesson-plans/?gclid=CjwKCAjw-ITqBRB7EiwAZ1c5UxaxheONQD9hdsWiSC6JXad4tXugYQ_bzp_9wS8szKOcQj6LQ4YU0xoChkwQAvD_BwE

http://pblu.org/projects

https://www.wsfcs.k12.nc.us/Page/97714

https://education.alaska.gov/schoolhealth/pestandards

https://education.alaska.gov/schoolhealth/pestandards

https://www.thegreatbodyshop.net/

https://www.healthworldeducation.org/safety-free?gclid=CjwKCAjwm4rqBRBUEiwAwaWjjMbT9cJq3xrxVWJT235oKtGxg1MJ8XjkZHFhztyYuSEQpmDiOK_CVxoCf8MQAvD_BwE

https://www.healthworldeducation.org/safety-free?gclid=CjwKCAjwm4rqBRBUEiwAwaWjjMbT9cJq3xrxVWJT235oKtGxg1MJ8XjkZHFhztyYuSEQpmDiOK_CVxoCf8MQAvD_BwE

https://www.healthworldeducation.org/safety-free?gclid=CjwKCAjwm4rqBRBUEiwAwaWjjMbT9cJq3xrxVWJT235oKtGxg1MJ8XjkZHFhztyYuSEQpmDiOK_CVxoCf8MQAvD_BwE

https://www.healthworldeducation.org/safety-free?gclid=CjwKCAjwm4rqBRBUEiwAwaWjjMbT9cJq3xrxVWJT235oKtGxg1MJ8XjkZHFhztyYuSEQpmDiOK_CVxoCf8MQAvD_BwE

https://everfi.com/partners/k-12-educators/health-wellness/

https://www.shapeamerica.org/publications/resources/downloads-lessons-curriculum.aspx

https://www.shapeamerica.org/publications/resources/downloads-lessons-curriculum.aspx

https://healtheducationtoday.com/





28  


Yup’ik 


YUPIIT ELITNAURUTAIT 


  


Yupiit Cultural Standards-To strengthen and support the Yup'ik Identity of the 


students through the Yupiit Piciryarait (Way of Life). 


            A.        Subsistence 


            B.        Survival 


            C.        Cultural Expression 


            D.        Community 


            E.         Government 


            F.         Health and Wellness 


            G.        Language 


  


Kalikanek Naaqinariuq-textbook 


 


 


 


Lesson Plans 


It is required that detailed lesson plans be completed each week. A copy 


of the plans will be turned in to the site administrator at the beginning of 


school each Monday, or the first school day of an abbreviated week. The 


lesson plan format and structure will be determined by the school 


administration and staff. Some sites may choose to implement an online lesson 


planning system which will allow administrative access to monitor and print 


lesson plans as needed. 


If you plan in advance to be absent from school, your duty schedule 


(lunch, before/after school, etc.) should be included with your lesson plans. 


Supportive materials, seating charts, should be readily available. Substitutes 


appreciate all the help you give.  All teachers must have a five-‐day 


emergency lesson plan to cover unexpected absences from class.  Lesson plans 


are to be archived and turned into the office at the end of the year for a five-


year period of time. 


On days a teacher will be out of the building, the para is the designated 


substitute and will receive pay based on full day sub pay rather than their 


hourly wage or whichever is greater. Teacher’s who know they will be out 


should go over lesson plan expectations with the para prior to being absent. 


 


 


Assessment 


 


 All licensed staff may be required to receive training to proctor tests. 


 







29  


PEAKS Performance Evaluations for Alaska’s Schools (PEAKS)  


Assessments for Language Arts and Mathematics will be administered to 


students in grades 3-9. PEAKS are usually scheduled for last week in March and/or 


the first weeks of April each year. See the District website under Special Programs 


and Assessment for the Assessment Calendar. The dates and guidelines for PEAKS 


are set by the Alaska Department of Education. Practice tests and formative 


assessments can be found on the Department of Education website.  


 


 


WIDA’s ACCESS for ELLs 


Alaska’s annual ELP assessment. The Wisconsin Center for Education 


Research (WCER) is the organization home for the WIDA Consortium. Please 


check the WIDA website for research regarding a variety of topics for ELLs.  The 


W-APT is the WIDA-ACCESS Placement Test used to determine eligibility and 


placement for potential LEP students. This test must be given to new/incoming 


students. All kindergarten students and students new to the district are screened 


using the W-APT, also from WIDA.  Students in grades 1-12 identified through 


prior testing and/or teacher request for LEP (Limited English Proficiency) along 


with kindergarten and new students who didn't score at level on the screening, are 


given the full assessment, the ACCESS for ELLs. Trained staff administer the 


assessment during the statewide testing window, which usually is open from 


February 1st through March 31st each year.  Test results are usually available in 


late May/early June.   


 


AIMSWeb Plus  


AIMSWeb Plus benchmark exams are given three times per year; fall, 


winter and spring for students in grades K-2. Central office support staff will assist 


teachers with administering the benchmark exams.  Teachers are responsible for 


progress monitoring for those students who are identified as deficient. 


 


MAP Measures of Academic Progress (MAP)  


Assessments for Reading, Language, and Math are administered to students 


in grades 2-12 in fall, winter, and spring. Teachers administer their own MAP tests 


at the direction of their site administrator. Teachers have access to student testing 


data, and are expected to utilize this data during site PLC and preparation time to 


plan strategies to improve student growth.  


 


 


Alaska Kindergarten and First Grade Developmental Profile  


The Alaska Department of Education (DEED) requires that all entering 


Kindergarten students and first grade students who have not yet been profiled be 


given a developmental profile. The results of this assessment will be completed 


online in October and submitted to DEED by November 1 of each school year.  







30  


 


National Assessment of Educational Progress (NAEP)  


NAEP assesses four subjects at the state level: mathematics, reading, 


science, and writing. As part of the Elementary and Secondary Education Act 


(ESEA) reauthorization in 2001, each state must administer annual assessments 


based on a state's academic content standards in mathematics, reading, and science 


at varying grade levels. The ESEA reauthorization of 2001 also requires that states 


receiving Title I funding participate in NAEP assessments in mathematics and 


reading in grades 4 and 8 every other year. NAEP testing typically occurs in 


January and February. 


 


PowerSchool: Student Grades and Attendance 


 


The district uses PowerSchool as our student reporting system and database. 


It is an important responsibility to maintain updated and accurate student 


information within this system, including attendance and grades. * 


 


*Administrators: To set Master Schedules, enroll students, and change schedules, 


please see your admin materials for PowerSchool Procedures. 


 


Ensuring Correct Student Rosters in PowerSchool  


Teachers should check their rostered courses in PowerSchool daily during 


the first 2 weeks of school to ensure they are correct. Incorrectly rostered or 


missing students should be communicated immediately with your site 


administrator.  


 


Recording Student Attendance  


It is essential for District and state records, for safety purposes, and for 


reporting purposes to parents/guardians that attendance procedures be followed 


consistently and accurately. Teachers are required to record attendance on a daily 


basis. In some cases, this means taking attendance for each class period, and for 


others it is once in the morning, and once after lunch. For whatever attendance 


periods are listed in PowerSchool, attendance must be taken within the first 10 


minutes of that period. It is your responsibility to know your school’s procedures 


for recording attendance and understand the PowerSchool attendance codes.  


 


Entering Student Grades into PowerSchool  


All teachers must enter grade data for each student in each course at a 


minimum of twice per week. Students who are missing assignments that have been 


graded with scores entered for other students should receive a grade entry of “0” 


(zero) in PowerSchool. This can always be changed later when a student makes up 


work. PowerSchool is a communications tool. Utilize it to communicate accurately 


and honestly with all stakeholders. Use caution in going too far the other direction 







31  


with too many grade entries, as this adversely affects a student’s ability to do 


anything that will impact as time goes by. Two to five grade entries per week per 


student is appropriate. 


 


Grading Procedures 


The School Board believes that students and parents/guardians have the 


right to receive regular progress reports on student performance. Grades that 


reflect the true and accurate student achievement and behavior/conduct are 


important indicators of learning and effective teaching. Educators shall assess 


and evaluate student work in relation to local, state, and federal standards and 


expectations for any given content/subject-‐matter area or grade level, and 


not in relation to the work of other students. Grades and other performance 


indicators need to be based on impartial, consistent observations of student 


work and their mastery of content and objectives as demonstrated through 


classroom participation, homework and tests. 


 


Student behavior/conduct, attitude, and effort should not be reflected in 


achievement grades but should be reported separately. If a student misses 


excessive classes without an excuse and/or does not submit course assignments 


or successfully completes course assessments, or fails to meet other course 


requirements, a teacher may lower that student’s grade for nonperformance. 


Teachers are to explicitly explain their grading practices, criteria, expectations 


and procedures to all students enrolled in their classes/courses at the beginning 


of each semester. Teachers must be able to legitimately justify and support their 


grading system and the grades they assign students. 


 


Grading Scale 
Teachers are expected to evaluate and assign grades to students at the 


end of each grading period (quarterly). Students are to be assigned a letter 


grade that indicates the degree to which a student has mastered course content 


during that grading period. First (1
st


) and second (2
nd


) quarter final grades will 


be averaged to determine the final first (1
st


) Semester grade, and third (3
rd


) 


and fourth (4
th


) quarter final grades to determine the second (2
nd


) semester 


final grade. The following grading scale is to be used: 


 


Letter 


Grade 


Achievement Level Numerical Mastery 


Equivalent 


A Course standards/objectives 


have been mastered at a 


superior/high achievement 


level 


90-‐100% 







32  


B Course standards/objectives 


have been mastered at a higher 


than 


average level 


80-‐89% 


C Course standards/objectives 


have 


satisfactorily been mastered 


70-‐79% 


D Course standards/objectives 


have been mastered at a 


minimal level 


60-‐69% 


F Course standards/objectives 


have 


not been mastered 


0-‐59% 


I Incomplete  


 


The decision and option of granting an “incomplete’ to a student resides with 


a teacher. However, students must remove an incomplete within two (2) 


weeks after a grading period unless there are extenuating circumstances that 


prevent completion of missed assignments. Teachers should make every 


effort to keep parents/guardians informed of student grades falling below a C 


average. An intervention plan should be considered when grades fall below 


this level. 


Criteria for determining achievement/academic grades may include but 


are not limited to: 


1. Preparation and timely completion of assignments. 


2. Contribution to classroom discussions. 


3. Demonstrated knowledge, skills, understandings and abilities 


associated with content/subject-‐matter standards and objectives as 


measured by formal and informal assessments and observations. 


4. Organization and presentation of written and oral assignments. 


5. Originality and reasoning ability when solving problems. 


Although illness, lack of interest and effort, and poor attendance may be 


reasons for a student’s failure to gain credit in a course, not one of these 


reasons in itself may be a determiner of a final grade. Only when a student 


achieves less than the minimum course objectives will it be justified to award 


an F grade. 


Grades for reporting Citizenship and Effort shall be:  


O -‐ Outstanding 


S -‐ Satisfactory 


N -‐ Needs Improvement 


Criteria for determining citizenship grades may include but are not limited to: 


1. Obeying rules. 


2. Respecting public and personal property. 







33  


3. Maintaining courteous, cooperative relationships with teachers 


and fellow students. 


4. Working without disturbing others. 


Criteria for determining effort grades may include but are not limited to: 


1. Taking responsibility for having essential and necessary supplies, 


equipment and materials for class. 


2. Showing interest in initiative. 


3. Working immediately and completing assignments on-time. 


4. Using free time resourcefully. 


Teachers will distribute to their students at the beginning of each grading 


period course standards, objectives, and expectations, including how students 


will be assessed and how assessments will be weighted in the grading process. 


Teachers will take the necessary time to thoroughly explain their grading 


process and procedures. Each student must receive at least ten (10) numerical 


grades in a grading period to determine a student’s final grade. Teachers should 


enter grades for all students a minimum of two (2) per week. Grades will be 


determined based on grading best practices and research-‐based findings. 


Students are to be granted a ten (10) school days grace period at the end 


of any given grading period to demonstrate mastery of course content/subject-


‐matter and replace an “incomplete” marking. Building Principals may extend 


a grace period for unusual and legitimate circumstances. Make-‐up and/or 


missed work will normally be considered that work not yet mastered by 


students, but teachers are granted leeway in determining alternative 


assignments or ways for students to demonstrate mastery of grading period 


standards and objectives. When a teacher determines, in their best judgment, 


that a student has mastered so few standards and objectives and has not 


satisfactorily met learning expectations, and that informal make-‐up work is 


not practical, the teacher may indicate that a student must successfully repeat 


the course as a condition for receiving a passing grade for that course. The 


processing of student make-‐up work will be at the teacher’s convenience and 


leisure. 


 


Grade Point Average   
High School (9-‐12) student grades will be transferred and/or included 


on student transcripts, and are to include information relating to grade-‐point 


values. For the purpose of determining grade-‐point value averages, the 


following four 


(4) point grading scale will be used 


● A = 4 Grade Points   


● B = 3 Grade Points 


● C = 2 Grade Points  


● D = 1 Grade Point 


● F = 0 Grade 







34  


 


Honor Roll 
Each school shall post an honor roll at the conclusion of each grading 


period. All course grades, except Pass/Fail courses, shall be used in 


calculating student eligibility for the honor roll. To qualify for the honor roll, 


a student must receive no current grades in any course below a C average and 


have a grade point average of 3.0 or higher. Plus and minus grades will not be 


considered when calculating grade point averages. Any student who does not 


wish to have their name included on the honor roll and/or its posting must 


notify the school office. Honor roll descriptive levels are as follows: 


● Superintendent’s Honor Roll: 4.0 GPA 


● Principal’s Honor Roll: 3.5-‐4.9 GPA 


● General Honor Roll: 3.0-‐3.4 GPA 


 


Advanced Placement/Honors Courses 


The district encourages high school students to take advanced placement 


and honors courses. Because of the extra work associated with enrollment in 


these courses, the evaluation system shall reflect a weighted grading scale to 


reflect the more rigorous nature of these courses. Grades received in these 


courses will be calculated as follows: 


● A = 5 Grade Points   


● B = 4 Grade Points 


● C = 3 Grade Points  


● D = 2 Grade Point 


● F = 0 Grade 


 


 


Pass/Fail Grading 


With parental/guardian approval, students may elect to earn a “pass” 


or “fail” grade instead of an A-‐F letter grade in the following courses: 


1. All courses taken in the Alternative Education Program. 


2. All courses taken in the Special Education Program. 


3. 9-12
th 


grade non-‐college preparatory courses taken in 


summer school. 


Students who receive a “pass” grade will acquire the appropriate semester 


units of credit for the course, and the grade will be counted in determining 


class rank or honors list. Students who receive a “fail” grade will not receive 


course credit. 


Students shall receive a “pass/fail” grade for classes in which they serve as 


student aides unless predetermined goals and objectives related to specific 


content/subject-‐ matter knowledge, skills, understandings and abilities are 


on file and have been approved by the building Principal. 







35  


 


Repeated Courses 


 With Principal approval, a student may repeat a course in order to raise 


their grade. The highest grade received will be the permanent grade on the 


student’s transcript. The student will receive credit for taking the course once.  


Students may take a failed class course online through Acellus.      


 


Withdrawal from Courses 


Courses may only be dropped or changed during the first two weeks of 


the semester.  A student who drops a course during the first two (2) weeks of 


any semester may do so without any entry on their permanent student 


record. A student who drops a course after the first two (2) weeks of any 


semester shall receive an “F” grade on their permanent student record, 


unless otherwise decided by the building Principal because of extenuating 


circumstances. 


 


Credit Review Sheets 


All students in grades 9-‐12 will have a Credit Review sheet included in 


their cumulative folder. The Credit Review sheet will be up-‐dated at the 


end of each semester by the school counselor and or the Dean of Students. 


Eighth (8
th


) grade students that have completed high school course 


requirements will receive high school credit and a Credit Review sheet 


placed in their cumulative folder. 


 


Progress/Report Cards 


Progress reports to students and parents/guardians are to be prepared 


and distributed mid-‐way through each grading quarter. Report cards will be 


issued quarterly for semester/yearly courses. For courses less than a semester 


in length, report cards will be issued at the end of each course. [BP/AR 


5121] 


 


Graduation Requirements 


Students shall receive diplomas of graduation from high school only 


after the meeting the following district graduation requirements, as well as 


successful completion of any required high school competency 


examination (post a score for the ACT, SAT or WorkKeys exams): 


 


Subject Units of Credit 


 


English 4 


Mathematics 3 


Science 3 







36  


Social Science 3 


Physical Education/Health 1.5 


Technology 1 


Electives 6.5 


 


TOTAL: 22 


 


An eighth (8
th


) grade student will be allowed to participate in their 


graduation exercises unless they are being retained, or the school 


administration has determined they should not be allowed to do so as a 


result of disciplinary action. [BP 6146.1; BP 6146.3; BP 6146.4; BP 


6146.5] 


 


 


Professional Development 


 


Professional Learning Community (PLC) 


“A Professional Learning Community is a collaboration of teachers, 


administrators, parents, and students, who work together to seek out best practices, 


test them in the classroom, continuously improve processes, and focus on results.”       


The District is committed to the full implementation of PLC’s. All sites have time 


set aside in their schedules one day per week for the purpose of collaborative 


meetings or Professional Learning Communities. All certified staff are required to 


participate in PLC’s. Should classified staff wish to participate or be invited to 


participate this time should be reflected on their timesheet. 


 


Professional Development/In-Service  


The District offers a wide variety of professional development and in-service 


opportunities. These range from District in-service, attending conferences, 


attending webinars, completing PD modules independently, peer observations, 


taking university courses and being a contributing member of your school’s PLC. 


Teachers are responsible for accruing enough professional credits to keep their 


Alaska Teaching Certificates current. Some staff development opportunities 


include options for earning such credits. 


 


Required Training 


 There are several required training modules both certified and/or classified 


staff must take on a rotating basis (annual, every two years, every three years, etc.). 


The human resources department will notify staff of required trainings at the start 


of each school year.  


 


School and Classroom Procedures and Expectations 







37  


 


Expectations for Classroom Instruction  


In the Yupiit School District, we believe strongly in differentiating 


instruction to meet students where they are. All classrooms should be structured to 


promote active learning that is engaging and relevant to our students. We do not 


favor a “sit and get” model. Station rotations, blended learning, project-based 


learning, and inquiry models are what keep our students engaged and interested in 


learning. Our curriculum supports these methods, and these methods are effective 


with our students. We offer professional development opportunities throughout the 


year, including classroom coaching and in-services, that support these instructional 


methods.  


 


Handling Discipline 


It is expected that all staff will familiarize themselves with their site 


handbooks regarding the school discipline policies and plans. All staff in the 


building are expected to enforce the school discipline plans and policies 


consistently. It is also expected that each teacher will develop a classroom 


discipline plan that aligns with the school plan. Time should be spent at the 


beginning of the year and then regularly throughout the year teaching expectations 


to students so that they understand behavior expectations. These plans should also 


be communicated with all parents. In order for discipline plans to be effective they 


must be consistent. Teachers should be prepared to handle discipline and 


enforcement of behaviors in their own classrooms in a way that is respectful to 


students and reinforces good behavior and supports student achievement.  


Severe discipline problems that cannot, even with consistency on the part of 


the teacher, be resolved within the classroom, should be referred to the site 


administrator. Parents should always be notified and included in the discipline of 


their children.   


The Yupiit School District has adopted the Responsive Classroom model for 


SY 2020-21.  All staff will be trained to use this model.      


 


Responsibility for Contacting Parents 


It is expected that all teachers will contact parents of all of their students 


regularly throughout the year. This parent contact should be informative but should 


also support building good relationships with families and students. Sometimes 


contact can merely be a note home with a positive message about their child. 


Contact can take many forms, such as phone calls, notes, emails, and personal 


visits (inviting parents into the school, or possibly visiting home with prior 


agreement). The more a teacher is out in the community, in local businesses or at 


school events, the more opportunities there are to make meaningful contact with 


parents. Although teachers are not required to keep contact logs, it can be useful 


for teachers to keep them just to ensure regular contact is being made with families 


of all students. When or if a student’s grade ever reaches the level of “D”, teachers 







38  


must contact home immediately to inform parents of student performance, and to 


discuss plans for how the student can be supported both at home and at school. 


This focused and regular contact needs to be in place as long as the grade is in 


danger of remaining at a “D” or lower. 


 


Field Trips 


The School Board recognizes that school-‐sponsored trips are important 


components of a students’ development. All trips involving out-‐of-‐state 


travel require Board approval. Teachers shall develop plans that provide for the 


safety of students and their proper supervision. In advance of a trip, teachers 


shall determine educational objectives that relate directly to the curriculum and 


provide for the best use of students’ learning time while on the trip. Teachers 


shall also provide appropriate instruction before and after the trip. The 


following procedures will be used when planning a field trip: 


1. Teacher will meet with the Principal and will discuss the purpose and 


goals for the field trip. Principal approval is necessary to continue 


planning for the field trip. 


2. Teacher completes a field trip request form and submits the form three 


weeks (for in-‐state travel) or six weeks (for out-‐of-‐state travel) 


prior to the scheduled field trip. Exceptions for the advance notice may 


apply. 


3. Teacher attaches an Expense Sheet (Budget) of all related costs. 


4. The Field Trip request will be reviewed, and the teacher notified of 


approval or rejection by the Principal. 


5. No field trips will be allowed during state assessments. 


Senior trip requests must be submitted for approval by October 15
th 


of each 


year. [BP 6153] 


 


School and Classroom Visitors  
All visitors into the school building should check in at the main school office 


immediately upon entering. 


 


 


 


Volunteers 


The wealth of experience available in the community is a resource that 


should be used in appropriate ways to enrich educational programs and 


supporting activities and strengthen our schools’ relationships with homes, 


businesses, public agencies, civic groups, and private institutions. By their 


presence, volunteers also can make school environments safer and more closely 


supervised. The School Board strongly encourages parents/guardians and other 


community members to share their time, knowledge and abilities with our 







39  


teachers and students. Building site Principals are responsible for coordinating 


with the Superintendent’s office toward approving the use of volunteers and are 


entrusted with establishing regulations to protect the safety and well-‐being of 


students and volunteers. 


Volunteers shall adhere to all state and district policies, rules and regulations 


and will need to sign a Waiver of Liability for Volunteers. [BP1250 (E)] 


 


Maintenance and Classroom Cleaning 


The custodian in charge of your building and the District maintenance staff 


maintains classrooms. It is expected that teachers and students will practice 


reasonable cleanliness habits. If a classroom or workspace requires major 


maintenance (i.e. hole in the wall, broken fixtures, leaking sink, etc.) notify the site 


administrator, and/or submit a Work Order Request form found on the district 


website under the Staff Portal, in Maintenance and Operations. 


 


Classroom Video Use Guidelines  


The use of video must adhere to all appropriate copyright laws. The 


Superintendent or Principal shall establish a pre-screening process to be used 


when a teacher desires to show a film not previously approved by the district or 


state for educational purposes. Before showing any film not previously 


approved, the teacher shall notify parents/guardians that the film will be shown. 


Students who do not receive written parental permission to view the film 


shall be excused to an alternate supervised activity. [BP/AR 6161.1; BP 6161.11] 


 


Inventory at the end of each school year 


The school administration is responsible for providing proper control and 


conservation of district property. Administration is to maintain an inventory for 


all items currently valued in excess of $500.00 or a lesser amount if required by 


state or federal grant requirements and regulations. To this end, staff may be 


required to assist in properly controlling and annually inventorying that 


property assigned to them for their use. Copies of property inventories will be 


kept at the district and school sites. 


The following inventory information must be recorded: 


1. Description (with manufacturer’s name and/or model number). 


2. Identification and/or serial number. 


3. Date and cost of acquisition (estimate if unknown). 


4. Funding source (grant source and grant title). 


5. Current use, condition and location. 


6. Date on which inventory information was verified. 


Staff will complete an inventory list for all textbooks, supplies and 


equipment located in their classrooms and/or working areas on an annual 


basis as directed by administration. All equipment purchased with federal 







40  


funds or non-‐federal matching funds shall be labeled with the district’s 


name and an equipment or inventory control number. The date and mode of 


disposal of all equipment removed from the inventory shall also be recorded. 


Inventory lists are to be submitted to the school secretary. All inventoried 


items are to remain in their location unless prior administrative approval to 


locate them elsewhere has been granted. [BP/AR 3440] 


 


School Calendar 


The school calendar will meet the requirements of the law as well as the 


needs of the school community. The school calendar shall show the beginning and 


ending school dates, number of teaching days, vacation/holiday periods, and other 


pertinent dates. The District Office and schools shall be closed in observance of 


Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day and the day after Christmas, New Year’s Day, 


Memorial Day, and the Fourth of July. Holidays that fall on a Sunday shall be 


observed the following Monday. Holidays that fall on a Saturday shall be observed 


the preceding Friday. 


 


The district shall commemorate special days and events in accordance with 


law. Schools are encouraged to celebrate and recognize days and events of local 


significance. [BP 6111; BP 6115]  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







41  


Salary Schedules 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







42  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







43  


 







44  


 


 


Acknowledgment of Handbook 
 


I acknowledge that I have received a copy of the Yupiit School District Employee 


Handbook dated: August 2020. I understand that this employee handbook replaces any and all 


prior verbal and written communications regarding the Yupiit School District working 


conditions, policies, procedures, appeal processes, and benefits. 


 


I have read and understood the contents of this handbook and will act in accordance with 


these policies and procedures as a condition of my employment with the Yupiit School District.  


 


 


  


Employee Signature  


 


 


  


Employee Written Name  


 


 


  


 Date  


 







Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  Akiachak, AK 99551  Phone (907) 825-3600  Fax (877) 825-2404  www.yupiit.org 


 


 


“To educate all children to be successful in any environment.” 


 


 


Date: August 20, 2020 


To: Regional School Board 
From: Cassandra Bennett, Superintendent 


Re:     Action Item J 


 


 


The Administration recommends the approval of the Education Leave Request for Jennifer Stackhouse. 


 


 


 


 


. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


  







July 15, 2020 
 
Good evening Cassandra, John, Anthony, and RSB Members, 
  
Thank you for replying back so quickly.  I share in your sentiment and I am also requesting that my 
application for an Educational leave of absence go before the Regional Board for approval.  I do not wish 
to miscommunicate my intentions.  My only intention is to work full time towards my Master’s degree 
for the upcoming year.  I would like to however, request that my sabbatical not begin until the 
completion of the 2019-2020 audit, as I believe that my assistance would be required and would be 
appreciated.  
I do not intend to request compensation after the audit is completed, as the work that I would provide 
while on my sabbatical would be solely provided on a volunteer basis.  I feel that if I am compensated it 
would not only continue to place ownership of the position in my hands, but could possibly hamper my 
ability to focus on my grades, as I will be taking a full load while in school.  Upon completion (or near 
completion), I would like return back to work full time, beginning July 1, 2021.  My program does run 
until the end of August 2021, but I will only have two more classes to get through and I feel that is 
doable for me.  I understand that you would like to request compensation from the board for part time 
work, but because of the continuing questions surrounding teleworking/telecommuting, I do not feel 
that it would be a healthy request at this time.  I would request that it be made very clear to the Board 
of Education that I am not seeking a telework/telecommute agreement for the upcoming year. 
I would also wish to reserve the right to return to my position at any time in the event that something 
should impede with my ability to continue my educational goals (i.e. COVID-19).  As we all know from 
recent events, we cannot foretell the future, as much as we would like to. 
My long term intentions are to return back to the Yupiit School District even better than when I left.  I 
feel that education is very important and cannot be substituted in life with experiences alone.  I intend 
to return with knowledge that can be used to improve on an already improving situation with YSD.  I 
have made many friends, and consider to be members of some families in Akiachak and consider this my 
home now.  The idea of never returning saddens me, especially when there are programs in place to 
avoid having to make that choice.  I have been a wife and mother first, a daughter second, and now it is 
time for me to complete goals for myself that have been tucked away, waiting patiently.  Thank you for 
your time and I truly hope that my request is granted. 
  
I have attached the Educational Leave Policy for your review. 
  


Jennifer Stackhouse 
Yupiit School District 
Accounts Payable Specialist 
P: 907-825-3601 
F: 877-825-8947 
accountspayable@yupiit.org 
  
 



mailto:accountspayable@yupiit.org





Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  Akiachak, AK 99551  Phone (907) 825-3600  Fax (877) 825-2404  www.yupiit.org 


 


 


“To educate all children to be successful in any environment.” 


 


 


Date: August 20, 2020 


To: Regional School Board 
From: Cassandra Bennett, Superintendent 


Re:     Action Item K 


 


 


The Administration recommends the approval of the New Hires for Cita Scott, 4th Grade Teacher for 


Tuluksak School; Samuel Vargas, Special Ed Teacher for Tuluksak School; Lance Jackson, K-12 Principal 


for Akiak School; Carla Rodriguez, 1st/2nd Grade Teacher for Akiak School and Amy Owen, 1st/2nd Grade 


Teacher for Akiak School. 


 


 


 


 


. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


  







Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  Akiachak, AK 99551  Phone (907) 825-3600  Fax (877) 825-2404  www.yupiit.org 


 


 


“To educate all children to be successful in any environment.” 


 


 


Date: August 20, 2020 


To: Regional School Board 
From: Cassandra Bennett, Superintendent 


Re:     Action Item L 


 


 


 


The Administration recommends the approval of the Great Body Shop student materials at the approximate 


amount of $5,721.30 plus shipping and handling. 


 


 


. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


  







Curriculum: Request for Action 
Order for student consumable materials for Health program and teacher guides. 
The last time we ordered materials was in 2017. There are not student materials remaining. 
Also since the materials weren’t replaced, and program wasn’t used, teacher guides cannot be 
accounted for.  
 
The total cost for The Great Body Shop student materials and teacher guides is: $5721.30 plus 
shipping and handling 
 
Please see attached quote 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Clare Robyt 
Curriculum Coordinator 







Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  Akiachak, AK 99551  Phone (907) 825-3600  Fax (877) 825-2404  www.yupiit.org 


 


 


“To educate all children to be successful in any environment.” 


 


 


Date: August 20, 2020 


To: Regional School Board 
From: Cassandra Bennett, Superintendent 


Re:     Attendance Report – none 


 


 


. 


 


 


 


 


. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


  







Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  Akiachak, AK 99551  Phone (907) 825-3600  Fax (877) 825-2404  www.yupiit.org 


“To educate all children to be successful in any environment.” 


Date: August 20, 2020 


To: Regional School Board 
From: Cassandra Bennett, Superintendent 


Re: Reports B-K


.The Administration reports are presented for your review and information. 


. 







Yupiit School District 
PO Box 51190 


Akiachak, AK 99551 
Regional School Board Report 


 


Page 1 of 2	


Author of Report: James M. Boldosser, Sr., Principal     
Department/Location: Akiachak School K-12    
Date of Regional School Board Meeting: August 20, 2020 
Mission Statement 
To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 
Vision Statement 
All members of the community are proud and committed to our school system.  Students have a positive learning environment, speak the Yupiaq 
language, know their culture, attend school regularly and graduate prepared to be successful in any environment.  The majority of our teachers and 
school staff are Yup’ik and speak their language, and the curriculum and instruction is based in Yup’ik values and traditions.  Our community 
members, elders, parents and students feel ownership in our schools 
Values 
Love for Children, Spirituality, Sharing, Humility, Hard Work, Respect for Others and Their Property, Cooperation, Family Roles, Knowledge of 
Family Tree, Hunter Success, Domestic Skills, Knowledge of Language, Avoid Conflict, Humor, Respect for Land, Respect for Nature 
Strategic Goal Areas: 
1. Students Succeed Culturally and Academically 
2. Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 
3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 
4. Education System Change 


Date(s) Activity Details Connection to YSD Mission, Objectives, 
Strategic Goals and/or School Goals 


August 2 Training 
• The principal worked with Mr. Doug 


Bushey in PowerSchool  
• 21 credits were found. 


Students Succeed Culturally and 
Academically. 


August 3 Staff 
Meeting 


• Grade 4 Teacher is moving to 7/8 
• Created two blended classes 3/4 and 


4/5 


Students Succeed Culturally and 
Academically; Education System 
Change. 
 


August 4 Staff 
Meeting 


• The principal met with the classified 
staff (meet and greet, goals for 
students, any concerns they had, and 
how the principal can serve them so 
that they can serve the students.) 


Staff Recruitment and Retention, 
Students Succeed Culturally and 
Academically 
 


August 6 Training 


• The entire staff participated a 
Responsive Classroom training by 
The Center for Responsive School 
(RC).  


Succeed Culturally and 
Academically, Education System 
Change. 


August 7 Professional 
Development 


• Teachers were introduced to elements 
of Social Emotional Learning 
standards, practices, and shown how 
the SEL standards align with Yup’ik 
Values. Breakfast and Lunch were 
provided to all staff. 


Succeed Culturally and 
Academically, Education System 
Change. 


August 7 
Leadership 
Collaboratio
n 


• The school is moving forward with 
installing a new dishwasher.  


• The school will hire a dishwasher 
who can serve until September 30.   


Education System Change. 
 


August 8 Supplies • The school received individual school 
supplies to avoid sharing supplies. 


Students Succeed Culturally and 
Academically, Education System 
Change 







Yupiit School District 
PO Box 51190 


Akiachak, AK 99551 
Regional School Board Report 


 


Page 2 of 2	


• The order also included 26 hand-held 
radios that will serve as the school’s 
emergency notification system.  


August 10 Staffing • The school is currently hiring for a 
special education aide.  Staff Recruitment and Retention 


August 10 Student 
Classes 


• Over 20 students are taking dual 
enrollment classes (Yupik Grammar 
1 & Yupik Orthography	


students Succeed Culturally and 
Academically 


 
 



















 


Yupiit School District 


PO Box 51190 


Akiachak, AK 99551 


Regional School Board Report 


 


Page 1 of 2 


Author of Report: Kary DelSignore     


Department/Location: Special Education / Akiachak    


Date of Regional School Board Meeting: August 20, 2020 


Mission Statement 


To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 


Vision Statement 


All members of the community are proud and committed to our school system.  Students have a positive learning environment, speak the Yupiaq 


language, know their culture, attend school regularly and graduate prepared to be successful in any environment.  The majority of our teachers and 


school staff are Yup’ik and speak their language, and the curriculum and instruction is based in Yup’ik values and traditions.  Our community 


members, elders, parents and students feel ownership in our schools 


Values 


Love for Children, Spirituality, Sharing, Humility, Hard Work, Respect for Others and Their Property, Cooperation, Family Roles, Knowledge of 


Family Tree, Hunter Success, Domestic Skills, Knowledge of Language, Avoid Conflict, Humor, Respect for Land, Respect for Nature 


Strategic Goal Areas: 


Students Succeed Culturally and Academically 


Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 


Staff Recruitment and Retention 


Education System Change 


Date(s) Activity Details 
Connection to YSD Mission, Objectives, 


Strategic Goals and/or School Goals 


August 2020 


Preparing for 


virtual related 


services 


Occupational, speech/language, and physical 


therapy services will all be provided via Google 


Meetings until at least December.  Staff have 


been informed on how to set up calendars and 


work with providers 


Education System Change 


August 


 


Seeking 


Board 


approval for a 


contract with 


Presence 


Learning 


Our current school psychologist is unable to 


assess students via remote methods, as we are 


bound by law to complete these assessments 


Presence Learning can work with YSD to provide 


services that Dough Wessen is unable to at this 


time.  Any payments to Doug Wessen will be 


based on services provided. 


 


Education System Change  


August 


2020-May 


2021 


 


Mental Health 


provider 


found to fulfill 


services in 


student IEPs 


Seeking approval of Presence Learning contract 


to fulfill mental health services in student IEPs in 


order to provide FAPE and be in compliance with 


federal law. 


 


Students Succeed Culturally and 


Academically 


Community, Parents and Elder 


Involvement 


 


 


 


August 


2020-May 


2020 


Students with 


IEPs needs 


being met on 


flexible 


schedules 


Some students may attend both A and B days 


based on individual need 
Students Succeed Culturally and 


Academically 


August 2020 


 


Professional 


Development 


Teachers and director received training in 


Powerschool and training on paperwork 


completion from the state, both were informative 


and helpful 


 


Staff Recruitment and Retention; Education  


August 2020 


 


Professional 


Development 


Introduction to Special Education provided to 


newly hired staff 


Staff Recruitment and Retention; Education, 


Students Succeed Culturally and 


Academically 


 


 
  


 


 


 







 


Yupiit School District 


PO Box 51190 


Akiachak, AK 99551 


Regional School Board Report 


 


Page 1 of 1 


Author of Report: Kary DelSignore     


Department/Location: Assessment / Akiachak    


Date of Regional School Board Meeting: August 20, 2020 


Mission Statement 


To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 


Vision Statement 


All members of the community are proud and committed to our school system.  Students have a positive learning environment, speak the Yupiaq 


language, know their culture, attend school regularly and graduate prepared to be successful in any environment.  The majority of our teachers and 


school staff are Yup’ik and speak their language, and the curriculum and instruction is based in Yup’ik values and traditions.  Our community 


members, elders, parents and students feel ownership in our schools 


Values 


Love for Children, Spirituality, Sharing, Humility, Hard Work, Respect for Others and Their Property, Cooperation, Family Roles, Knowledge of 


Family Tree, Hunter Success, Domestic Skills, Knowledge of Language, Avoid Conflict, Humor, Respect for Land, Respect for Nature 


Strategic Goal Areas: 


Students Succeed Culturally and Academically 


Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 


Staff Recruitment and Retention 


Education System Change 


Date(s) Activity Details 
Connection to YSD Mission, Objectives, 


Strategic Goals and/or School Goals 


August 


2020-May 


2020 


Assessment 


calendar 


created and 


attached 


The annual assessment calendar has been created 


and distributed to administrators and curriculum 


coaches and is attached for your information 


Students Succeed Culturally and 


Academically 


 


July and 


August 


New teachers 


provided with 


login and 


training links 


for MAPS and 


Aims testing 


New staff members are being provided with 


training links to become familiar with using and 


assessing student using district assessments 


 


Teacher Training and Retention  


  . 


 


 


 


 


 


 
   


    


    


 


 
  


 


 


 


 







 


2020-2021 ASSESSMENT CALENDAR 


Assessment August September October November December January February March April May 


**ACCEES 
2.0 English 
Language 
Proficiency 
Assessment 


W-APT 
Screener; 
Screen 
Kindergarten 
students 
Listening 
and 
Speaking 
only 


W-APT 
Screener; 
Screen 
Kindergarten 
students 
Listening and 
Speaking only 


W-APT 
Screener; 
Screen 
Kindergarten 
students 
Listening 
and 
Speaking 
only 


W-APT 
Screener; 
Screen 
Kindergarten 
students 
Listening and 
Speaking only 


W-APT 
Screener; 
Screen 
Kindergarten 
students 
Listening and 
Speaking only 


 Feb. 2-March 
.5 


Grades K-12 


 Screen 
Kindergarten 
students: 
reading 
Writing 


Screen Kindergarten 
students: reading 
Writing 


NAEP Grade 
4&8 Reading 
and Math 


 


     
 


 
Grades 
4&8 
School 
Specific 
TBA 


Grades 4&8 
School 
Specific 
TBA 


Grades 
4&8 
School 
Specific 
TBA 


  


**AIMSWEB 
PLUS 


 


Grades K-5 
August 24-
9/15 


Grades K-5 
August 24-
9/15 


 Grades K-5 
Nov. 30-12/17 


Grades K-5 
Nov. 30-
12/17 


   Grades K-5 
April 19-May 
7 


Grades K-5 April 19-
May 7 


Measures of 
Academic 
Growth(MAPS) 


Grades 3-10 
8/24-10/6 


Grades 3-10 
8/24-9/30 


 Grades 3-10 
Nov. 30-12/17 


Grades 3-10 
Nov. 30-
12/17 


   Grades 3-10 
April 19-May 
7 


Grades 3-10 April 19-
May 7 


Kindergarten 
Development 
Profile (ADP) 


State waived 
for 2020 


State Waived 
for 2020 


        


Performance 
**Evaluation 
for Alaska’s 
Schools 
(PEAKS) 
ELA/Math 


       Grades 3-
10 CBA 
window 
3/29-4/30 
PBA 4/5-
4/16 


Grades 3-10 
CBA window 
3/29-4/30 
PBA 4/5-
4/16 


 


Performance 
Evaluation for 
Alaska’s 
Schools 
(PEAKS) 
Science 


       Grades 3-
10 CBA 
window 
3/29-4/30 
PBA 4/5-
4/16 


Grades 3-10 
CBA window 
3/29-4/30 
PBA 4/5-
4/16 


 


Alternative 
Assessment 
Dynamic 
Learning Maps 
(DLM)  


       Grades 3-
10 CBA 
window 
3/29-4/30 
PBA 4/5-
4/16 


Grades 3-10 
CBA window 
3/29-4/30 
PBA 4/5-
4/16 


 


** Federal District State        


 







Yupiit School District 


PO Box 51190 


Akiachak, AK 99551 


Regional School Board Report 


 


Page 1 of 2 


Author of Report:  Clare Robyt   


Department:  Curriculum 


Date of Regional School Board Meeting: 8-20-2020 


Mission Statement 


To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 


Vision Statement 


All members of the community are proud and committed to our school system.  Students have a positive learning environment, speak the 


Yupiaq language, know their culture, attend school regularly and graduate prepared to be successful in any environment.  The majority of our 


teachers and school staff are Yup’ik and speak their language, and the curriculum and instruction is based in Yup’ik values and traditions.  


Our community members, elders, parents and students feel ownership in our schools 


Values 


Love for Children, Spirituality, Sharing, Humility, Hard Work, Respect for Others and Their Property, Cooperation, Family Roles, 


Knowledge of Family Tree, Hunter Success, Domestic Skills, Knowledge of Language, Avoid Conflict, Humor, Respect for Land, Respect 


for Nature 


Strategic Goal Areas: 


1. Students Succeed Culturally and Academically 


2. Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 


3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 


4. Education System Change 


Date(s) Activity Details 


Connection to YSD Mission, 


Objectives, Strategic Goals 


and/or School Goals 


July 2020 
Pre-Elementary 


Grant 


 We did not get the grant awarded to us. I asked for the 


score sheets to see where they scored us low. So far I 


have not received any other communication from DEED 


re: my request. 


1. Students Succeed 


Culturally and 


Academically 


2. Every Student has access 


to the curriculum for 


academic success 


July & 


August 


2020 


Saxon Math 


Materials 


The materials are in District Office. When Mr. Turner 


got out of quarantine, using my inventory sheets he and 


a student worker inventoried and re-boxed the materials 


to send out to the schools.  Schools will complete 


classroom received inventories when they receive the 


materials. 


1. Students Succeed 


Culturally and 


Academically 


2. Every Student has access 


to the curriculum for 


academic success 


July & 


August 


2020 


In Services 


1. August in-service schedule created and 


recreated, as we responded to SMART-START 


plans and quarantines requiring rescheduling.  


2. September In-Service schedule being 


developed.  


1. Every Student has access 


to the curriculum for 


academic success 


July & 


August 


2020 


Course of 


Studies 


 Continuing to be written:  


1. Add Military basic Training and AIT as 


physical education and CTE courses. This will 


help some students who are planning military 


career and use the early entry system to gain 


additional credits toward graduation. 


2. Most of the course descriptions are written, 


now compiling into a course catalog.  


1. Students Succeed 


Culturally and 


Academically 


2. Every Student has access 


to the curriculum for 


academic success 


July & 


August 


2020 


Teacher 


Support for 


current 


programs 


1. Ensure all teachers have access to curriculum 


materials including online resources. 


2. Provided guidance on how to use Home-lesson 


time to extend content learned during On-site 


lessons and how to integrate Yup’ik Culture 


and subsistence cycle. 


3. Partner with Janice George, Yup’ik Education 


Coordinator, to provide guidance for cultural 


and subsistence learning integration. 


1. Students Succeed 


Culturally and 


Academically 


2. Every Student has access 


to the curriculum for 


academic success 







Yupiit School District 


PO Box 51190 


Akiachak, AK 99551 


Regional School Board Report 


 


Page 2 of 2 


 







Yupiit School District 


PO Box 51190 


Akiachak, AK 99551 


Regional School Board Report 


 


Page 1 of 1 


Author of Report:      Janice George 


Department/Location:     Yupiaq Education   


Date of Regional School Board Meeting:  August 20, 2020 


 


Mission Statement 


To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 


Vision Statement 


All members of the community are proud and committed to our school system.  Students have a positive learning environment, speak the Yupiaq 


language, know their culture, attend school regularly and graduate prepared to be successful in any environment.  The majority of our teachers and 


school staff are Yup’ik and speak their language, and the curriculum and instruction is based in Yup’ik values and traditions.  Our community 


members, elders, parents and students feel ownership in our schools 


Values 


Love for Children, Spirituality, Sharing, Humility, Hard Work, Respect for Others and Their Property, Cooperation, Family Roles, Knowledge of 


Family Tree, Hunter Success, Domestic Skills, Knowledge of Language, Avoid Conflict, Humor, Respect for Land, Respect for Nature 


Strategic Goal Areas: 


1. Students Succeed Culturally and Academically 


2. Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 


3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 


4. Education System Change 


Date(s) Activity Details 
Connection to YSD Mission, Objectives, 


Strategic Goals and/or School Goals 


July 
Yupik Language 


Writing Course 


Yupik Orthography dual credit class for 9th/10th 


graders 


Students Succeed Culturally & 


Academically 


July 
Spelling Bee 


Powerpoint 


Slides Yupik teachers can use when they teach 


students the spelling words 


Students Succeed Culturally & 


Academically 


Tuesdays 
Take Wing 


Tengluni 
Tengluni Cohort 1 & 2 virtual gathering planning Education System Change 


8/4/20 C3 
Updates on Calista Culture Camp virtual conference 


planning 
Education System Change 


August 6-


7, 2020 


Virtual Cultural 


Conference 


Culturally Responsive Education Conference 


Sponsored by Sea Alaska Heritage 


Community, Parents & Elders 


Involvement 


July/Aug


ust 


Screenocast/You


tube 


Made short clips & upload to Youtube for 


Yupik teachers to use. 
Students Succeed Culturally & 


Academically 


 







 


Page 1 of 3 


Author of Report:  Matthew Turner    


Department/Location: District Office    


Date of Regional School Board Meeting: 20 August, 2020 


  


Mission Statement 


To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 


Vision Statement 


All members of the community are proud and committed to our school system.  Students have a positive learning environment, 


speak the Yupiaq language, know their culture, attend school regularly and graduate prepared to be successful in any environment.  


The majority of our teachers and school staff are Yup’ik and speak their language, and the curriculum and instruction is based in 


Yup’ik values and traditions.  Our community members, elders, parents and students feel ownership in our schools 


Values 


Love for Children, Spirituality, Sharing, Humility, Hard Work, Respect for Others and Their Property, Cooperation, Family Roles, 


Knowledge of Family Tree, Hunter Success, Domestic Skills, Knowledge of Language, Avoid Conflict, Humor, Respect for Land, 


Respect for Nature 


Strategic Goal Areas: 


1. Students Succeed Culturally and Academically 


2. Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 


3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 


4. Education System Change 


Date(s) Activity Details Connection 


 
Tribal Government 


Class 


My hope for the Tribal Government was to contract with an 


Indigenous Education Consultant who will lead us in developing the 


Tribal Government class. My vision was for the Tribal Government 


class to be taught in an Indigenous style (based on inquiry, 


participation, and working closely with local culture bearers) rather 


that a Colonial/Western style (textbooks, sitting in class).  


 


The idea was that: 


• Our certified teachers and our local para-educators would take 


the class together this semester, earning credit through Alaska 


Pacific University 


• Their class project would be to design the Tribal Government 


class, using traditional Yuuyaraq ways of teaching, rather than 


Colonial ways. 


• Then, in the spring semester, we would offer the Tribal 


Government class to students. 


 


The plan has been met with resistance, and so it is currently on hold. 


With direction from the Board, I can continue to pursue this path. 


Otherwise, I believe the class design will be best left to the Yupiaq 


Education Director. 


Education 


System 


Change 







 


Page 2 of 3 


 
Curriculum support 


for Yupik Lifeskills 


Academies 


As you know, YSD has adopted Yupik Lifeskills Academies as a 


way for students to learn vital skills for their life in their community, 


while also earning class credit. In order to earn credit, though, 


Lifeskills Academies must be taught to State educational standards.  


 


My plan here was to hire a Grant Assistant who would have the job 


of writing Science, Math, and Language Arts units to complement 


traditional activities like berry picking or moose hunting. We would 


hire local people to lead the activities, and with the additional 


curriculum assistance from the Grant Assistant be able to offer 


participating students credit.  


 


The plan has been met with resistance, and so it is currently on hold. 


With direction from the Board, I can continue to pursue this path. An 


alternative to hiring a full time Grant Assistant with experience in 


writing curriculum for traditional activities would be to create a 


contract for such a person. With direction from the Board I can 


submit a contract for approval. 


 
Education 


System 


Change 


 
Opportunities for 


local hire for 


education 


We have an opportunity to hire local people to help solve a 


challenge and give some students some practical skills at the same 


time.  


A lumber mill was purchased two years ago and is being stored 


outside the school in Akiachak. It has been vandalized over the 


summer, and is slowly sinking into the mud. I would like to request 


the assistance of the Akiachak tribal government to identify local 


people to work with our students to solve the following: 


1) Move the mill from its current location to a place where people 


can work on it. 


2) Assemble the mill, and make any necessary repairs. 


3) Build a sled that can hold and transport the mill. 


4) When the river freezes, transport the mill to Tuluksak, where it 


will be used to train students on the use of the mill, so that they 


can get jobs with the Corporation there, which operates a mill. 


All labor and material expenses can be paid through the ANE grant. 


Any person working on this project will need to pass a background 


check. Students work on the project during their “home education” 


days, and I can work with the Akiachak principle to help these 


students receive credit for their time through their teachers. 


With the direction of the board, I can work with the Akiachak 


Native Community to present a contract at the next meeting. 


Community 


Involvement 







 


Page 3 of 3 


 


Request to pursue 


contract with 


Akiachak Native 


Community for 


movement and 


storage of shipping 


containers  


Through ANE Grant funds we have purchased the necessary 


materials for the Construction Academy. If you recall, this project 


was to bring in a certified teacher to teach students how to build a 


storage shed, and at the same time train a local person on how to 


teach students these skills so that they can earn a Type M certificate 


to continue teaching construction skills to students. The lumber for 


the Academy is being shipped in a storage container from 


Anchorage. 


Also, through ANE Grant funds we purchased two yurts that were 


intended for a summer camp program. The materials for the 


construction of the yurts is also being shipped in a separate storage 


container.  


Because of the covid pandemic, the Construction Academy has 


been put on hold, and the summer camp was cancelled. 


I would like to request direction from the Board to create a contract 


with the Akiachak Native Community to: 


1) move the storage containers from the barge when they arrive, 


and, 


2) store the containers on ANC land. 


The ANE Grant can pay for all labor for the moving of the 


containers, and pay a monthly rent for storing them.  


With the direction of the board, I can work with the Akiachak 


Native Community to present a contract at the next meeting. 


 


 







 


Page 2 of 3 


 
Curriculum support 


for Yupik Lifeskills 


Academies 


As you know, YSD has adopted Yupik Lifeskills Academies as a 


way for students to learn vital skills for their life in their community, 


while also earning class credit. In order to earn credit, though, 


Lifeskills Academies must be taught to State educational standards.  


 


My plan here was to hire a Grant Assistant who would have the job 


of writing Science, Math, and Language Arts units to complement 


traditional activities like berry picking or moose hunting. We would 


hire local people to lead the activities, and with the additional 


curriculum assistance from the Grant Assistant be able to offer 


participating students credit.  


 


The plan has been met with resistance, and so it is currently on hold. 


With direction from the Board, I can continue to pursue this path. An 


alternative to hiring a full time Grant Assistant with experience in 


writing curriculum for traditional activities would be to create a 


contract for such a person. With direction from the Board I can 


submit a contract for approval. 


 
Education 


System 


Change 


 
Opportunities for 


local hire for 


education 


We have an opportunity to hire local people to help solve a 


challenge and give some students some practical skills at the same 


time.  


A lumber mill was purchased two years ago and is being stored 


outside the school in Akiachak. It has been vandalized over the 


summer, and is slowly sinking into the mud. I would like to request 


the assistance of the Akiachak tribal government to identify local 


people to work with our students to solve the following: 


1) Move the mill from its current location to a place where people 


can work on it. 


2) Assemble the mill, and make any necessary repairs. 


3) Build a sled that can hold and transport the mill. 


4) When the river freezes, transport the mill to Tuluksak, where it 


will be used to train students on the use of the mill, so that they 


can get jobs with the Corporation there, which operates a mill. 


All labor and material expenses can be paid through the ANE grant. 


Any person working on this project will need to pass a background 


check. Students work on the project during their “home education” 


days, and I can work with the Akiachak principle to help these 


students receive credit for their time through their teachers. 


With the direction of the board, I can work with the Akiachak 


Native Community to present a contract at the next meeting. 


Community 


Involvement 







 


Page 3 of 3 


 


Request to pursue 


contract with 


Akiachak Native 


Community for 


movement and 


storage of shipping 


containers  


Through ANE Grant funds we have purchased the necessary 


materials for the Construction Academy. If you recall, this project 


was to bring in a certified teacher to teach students how to build a 


storage shed, and at the same time train a local person on how to 


teach students these skills so that they can earn a Type M certificate 


to continue teaching construction skills to students. The lumber for 


the Academy is being shipped in a storage container from 


Anchorage. 


Also, through ANE Grant funds we purchased two yurts that were 


intended for a summer camp program. The materials for the 


construction of the yurts is also being shipped in a separate storage 


container.  


Because of the covid pandemic, the Construction Academy has 


been put on hold, and the summer camp was cancelled. 


I would like to request direction from the Board to create a contract 


with the Akiachak Native Community to: 


1) move the storage containers from the barge when they arrive, 


and, 


2) store the containers on ANC land. 


The ANE Grant can pay for all labor for the moving of the 


containers, and pay a monthly rent for storing them.  


With the direction of the board, I can work with the Akiachak 


Native Community to present a contract at the next meeting. 


 


 







 


 


 


 


 
 
 
 
 
From: John C. Stackhouse 


Business Manager 
Yupiit School District 
 


Date: August 20, 2020 


Subj: 2020 August Board Report 


 


The 2020 August Board Report contains the following: 


 


 Summary of Activities 


 Grant Explanations 


 Income statement report from BMS for 08/20 


  


  


   


 


 







Yupiit School District 
PO Box 51190 


Akiachak, AK 99551 
Regional School Board Report 


 


Page 1 of 1 


Author of Report:      John Stackhouse 
Department/Location:     Business Manager    
Date of Regional School Board Meeting:  August 20, 2020 
 
Mission Statement 
To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 
Vision Statement 
All members of the community are proud and committed to our school system.  Students have a positive learning environment, speak the Yupiaq 
language, know their culture, attend school regularly and graduate prepared to be successful in any environment.  The majority of our teachers and 
school staff are Yup’ik and speak their language, and the curriculum and instruction is based in Yup’ik values and traditions.  Our community 
members, elders, parents and students feel ownership in our schools 
Values 
Love for Children, Spirituality, Sharing, Humility, Hard Work, Respect for Others and Their Property, Cooperation, Family Roles, Knowledge of 
Family Tree, Hunter Success, Domestic Skills, Knowledge of Language, Avoid Conflict, Humor, Respect for Land, Respect for Nature 
Strategic Goal Areas: 
1. Students Succeed Culturally and Academically 
2. Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 
3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 
4. Education System Change 


Date(s) Activity Details Connection to YSD Mission, Objectives, 
Strategic Goals and/or School Goals 


August FY20 Audit 


Communicated with Auditors, set date for week of 
August 24, 2020. Continuing work to close out 
FY20 school year expenditures. Closed old 
Purchase Orders. Cleaned up all Balance sheet 
accounts. Collected samples for Auditors; Material, 
Disbursements, Revenue, Credit Card and Payroll. 


Education System Change 


August Leases Sent lease forms out to Principals for completion Education System Change 


August Health Care Reviewed Meritain enrollment for current 
employees, submitted new enrollees Education System Change 


    


    


 







State Funding and State Federal Pass through Funding 
 
Fund 100 
Foundation Funding- Funding received from Alaska DEED based on Base Student 
Allocation (BSA) of $5930 per student and calculated using a formula to adjust for school 
size. Additional funding is received for SPED students based on the Special Needs factor 
multiplier of 1.20. The vocational and technical funding is based on a multiplier of 1.015. 
The intensive need student count is calculated by a multiplier factor of 13. Finally, the 
correspondence program is calculated by a multiplier of 0.90. 
  Current amount of Grant: $6,078,601  
 
Included in Fund 100: 
 


E-Rate: This program provides discounts to assist schools and libraries in the United States to 
obtain affordable telecommunications and internet access. Provides funding at 90% of cost.  


 
Impact Aid: designed to assist United States local school districts that have lost property tax 
revenue due to the presence of tax-exempt Federal property, or that have experienced increased 
expenditures due to the enrollment of federally connected children, including children living on 
Indian lands. 


     Amount of Grant: $3,562,334 
 


Quality Schools Grant- These funds are used for instructional materials to support math 
competencies, literacy and language development, to provide educational support for students to 
improve academic language, literacy and math skills.  


      Amount of Grant: $26,013 
 
Fund 205 
Pupil Transportation fund: Funding received to support student transportation. 
  Amount of Grant: $928 
 
Fund 255 
Food Service Fund: Funds received from the USDA for the National School Lunch 
Program, Breakfast program, Afterschool Snack Program, and Commodities. 
  Amount of Grant: Varies 
 
Fund 236 
Staff Development Grant: Funding received for specific staff development opportunities 
from the State of Alaska. 
  Amount of Grant: Varies 
 
Fund 245 
CSI/TSI School Improvement funds: Funding received to assist schools in meeting the 
goals identified in the STEPP plan. Akiachak and Tuluksak are identified Comprehensive 
Support designated as lowest 5%. Akiak School is identified Targeted Support.  
  Amount $100,000 
 
Fund 256 
Title I, Part A- Services for Children in Poverty: These funds are targeted for use in 
improving the academic achievement of disadvantaged children. YSD uses these funds to 
provide a Literacy Coach within each school, paraprofessional support for literacy and 







math in the primary grades, paraprofessional training in early literacy for primary grades, 
substitutes for Teachers attending RTI/MTSS, to subsidize teacher housing, Staff travel for 
committee functions and district staff to attend ESEA Technical Assistance Workshop, and 
Student travel for sessions offered by Chugach School District/EXCEL Alaska for credit 
recovery.  


Amount of Grant: $1,076,105.53 
 


Reaped into Fund 256 
Title II, Part A- Teacher Quality:  Increase the academic achievement of all 
students by helping schools and districts improve teacher and principal quality.  In 
addition, Title II A funds may be used to improve the skills and knowledge of 
principals for effective school leadership. 
Reaped into Title I, Part A 


 
Reaped into Fund 256 
Title IV, A- Student Support and Academic Enrichment: The Every Student 
Succeeds Act (ESSA) authorizes significant funds to help increase the capacity of 
states, local educational agencies (LEAs), schools, and local communities to provide all 
students with access to a well-rounded education and to improve school conditions for 
student learning. 


    Reaped into Title I, Part A 
 
Fund 257 
Title I, Part C - Migrant Education: These funds are to target the academic needs of 
migrant students, which arise because of their migratory activities such as fishing and 
agriculture. YSD utilizes these funds to cover costs of migrant recruiting which is done by 
school secretaries and to provide for a migrant records clerk who monitors the program 
documentation. Purchase of laptops for each site for Migrant Education students to use in 
classroom to increase their skills in English, Math, and Reading. These funds are also being 
used to provide opportunities for migrant students to attend vocational learning 
opportunities through Chugach School District. Funding is based on the number of 
students meeting the specifics of the migrant identification rules. 


Amount of Grant: $148,576.00 
 
Fund 269 
Section 619 - Special Education Support- This grant supports activities for students with 
disabilities age 3-5. YSD uses these funds to assist in the cost of speech therapy services and 
educational supplies for young children. 


Amount of Grant: $2,010.82 
 


Fund 270 
Title III, A-Services for Limited English Proficient (LEP) Students: YSD receives limited 
Title III funds but uses them to provide support for teacher training in effective practices 
for teaching students who are not proficient in English. A teacher team has been attending 
training lead by experts from the Department of Education. They are working with the 
YSD Literacy Coach to share their learning and understanding of how to efficiently 
support the learning of LEP students.                         
Amount of Grant: $76,454 
 
Fund 271 
Migrant Parent Advisory Council: Funds received for Jennifer Phillip to attend as a 







member of the Statewide Migrant Ed Advisory Council. 
 
Fund 274 
School Improvement Funds- Funds are used to implement selected elements of each site’s improvement 
plans, as administered through the online planning STEPP (Step Toward Educational Progress & 
Partnership) tool. Funded activities include developing community engagement through Culture week and 
advisory board training, strengthening RTI systems with training for principals and the district leadership 
team, and supplies and materials for various items. 
   Amount of Grant: ~$155,000.00 
 
Fund 297 
Title VIB - Services for Students with Disabilities: YSD employs 2 Special education 
paraprofessional with these funds. Speech and Occupational Therapy services and a Psychologist are 
also secured from this grant. Title VIB funds provide funding for attendance at the state Special 
Education Conference and for technology and curriculum needs in district special education 
classrooms. 
Amount of Grant: $160,527.31 


 
Fund 319 
CARES act funding: Funding received to assist schools respond to COVID19 related expenditures. 
Amount of Grant: $544,799.00 
 
Fund 301 
Carl Perkins: These funds must be used for the development and support of approved vocational and 
career pathways courses. YSD supports supplies and materials for approved vocational courses 
offered in schools and professional development for CTE teachers and administration.   
Amount of Grant: $24,643.00  
 
Fund 390 
Employee Housing- Funds generated by rental revenue and transfers from foundation funding to 
support teacher housing maintenance and repair. 
 
Direct Federal Funding 
 
Fund 350 
Johnson O'Malley (JOM): This grant is operated under an educational plan which contains 
educational objectives to address the needs of our students. Funds were used to purchase 
supplemental, culturally relevant supplies and materials for students.   


Amount of Grant: $26,372.00 
 


Fund 351 
Rural Low-Income Schools: Funds used to support student government.  
  Amount of Grant $9,239 
 
Fund 362 
Indian Education: Title VII: Funds are generated by the districts Indian Student Count. 
Funds must be used to address the academic needs of Alaska Native students in YSD 
schools. Funding for students, staff, and elders' participation in the Youth and Elders 
Conference, tuition for students to attend VTE phases through the Chugach School District 
for college and career readiness training, funding for Regional School Board and Tribal 
Education Director to attend the National Indian Education Association conference, 







supplies and materials to increase knowledge of cultural identity and awareness.  
Amount of Grant: $169,057.00 


 
Fund 365 
Alaska Native Education Grant (ANE): Federal funding received to enhance Alaska Native 
Education. This grant is a three-year award July 2018- June 2021. 
  Amount of Grant $2,421,676 







08/14/20                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 1 of 17
11:06:46                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:    8 / 20


 100 OPERATING BUDGET
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————


    Revenue


           47  E-RATE                                                  177,165.90                                  177,165.90


                                      Total Revenue           0.00     177,165.90                         0.00     177,165.90


    Expenses
   100         REGULAR INSTRUCTION
          315  TEACHER                                                                            2,223,545.00   2,223,545.00
          323  AIDES                                                                                277,884.00     277,884.00
          329  SUBSTITUTES/TEMPORARIES                                                               55,000.00      55,000.00
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                    878,749.00     878,749.00
          367  TRS ONBEHALF                                                                         444,409.00     444,409.00
          368  PERS ONBEHALF                                                                         33,275.00      33,275.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                                                3,000.00       3,000.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                     1,355.78      22,188.58      2,909.73     121,000.00      98,811.42
                     Total Function                       1,355.78      22,188.58      2,909.73   4,036,862.00   4,014,673.42


   120         BILINGUAL/BICULTURAL INST
          314  DIR/COOR/MANAGER (CERT)                                                               91,671.00      91,671.00
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     32,085.00      32,085.00
          367  TRS ONBEHALF                                                                           8,239.00       8,239.00
          368  PERS ONBEHALF                                                                          6,069.00       6,069.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                                                1,000.00       1,000.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                       41.70         41.70       9,000.00       8,958.30
                     Total Function                                         41.70         41.70     148,064.00     148,022.30


   160         VOCATIONAL ED INSTRUCTION
          315  TEACHER                                                                              164,047.00     164,047.00
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     57,417.00      57,417.00
          367  TRS ONBEHALF                                                                          29,381.00      29,381.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                                                15,000.00      15,000.00
                     Total Function                                                                 265,845.00     265,845.00


   200         SPECIAL ED INSTRUCTION
          315  TEACHER                                                                              428,536.00     428,536.00
          323  AIDES                                                                                243,832.00     243,832.00
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                    235,329.00     235,329.00
          367  TRS ONBEHALF                                                                          76,751.00      76,751.00
          368  PERS ONBEHALF                                                                         18,897.00      18,897.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                                                1,000.00       1,000.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                     3,190.00       3,190.00      3,190.00       2,000.00      -1,190.00
                     Total Function                       3,190.00       3,190.00      3,190.00   1,006,345.00   1,003,155.00







08/14/20                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 2 of 17
11:06:46                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:    8 / 20


 100 OPERATING BUDGET
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
   220         SPEC ED SUPPORT SVCS
          314  DIR/COOR/MANAGER (CERT)                                                               96,110.00      96,110.00
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     33,639.00      33,639.00
          367  TRS ONBEHALF                                                                          17,213.00      17,213.00
          390  TRAVEL ALLOWANCE                                          2,300.00                    48,040.00      45,740.00
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                      67.36          67.36                    95,000.00      94,932.64
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                                               15,000.00      15,000.00
          425  STUDENT TRAVEL                                                                         1,000.00       1,000.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                                                 3,000.00       3,000.00
                     Total Function                          67.36       2,367.36                   309,002.00     306,634.64


   320         GUIDANCE SERVICES
          318  SPECIALISTS                                                                          273,972.00     273,972.00
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     95,890.00      95,890.00
          367  TRS ONBEHALF                                                                          49,069.00      49,069.00
                     Total Function                                                                 418,931.00     418,931.00


   351         TECHNOLOGY
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                     3,600.00       3,600.00                                   -3,600.00
                     Total Function                       3,600.00       3,600.00                                   -3,600.00


   352         LIBRARY SERVICES
          323  AIDES                                                                                 67,394.00      67,394.00
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     17,497.00      17,497.00
          368  PERS ONBEHALF                                                                          4,462.00       4,462.00
                     Total Function                                                                  89,353.00      89,353.00


   354         IN-SERVICE TRAINING
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                                               7,500.00       7,500.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                                                5,000.00       5,000.00
          440  OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                                               2,500.00       2,500.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                                                 2,500.00       2,500.00
                     Total Function                                                                  17,500.00      17,500.00


   360         Instructional-Related Technology
          314  DIR/COOR/MANAGER (CERT)                                                               81,054.00      81,054.00
          321  DIR/COORD/MGR (NON-CERT)                                                              28,369.00      28,369.00
          367  TRS ONBEHALF                                                                          14,517.00      14,517.00
          433  COMMUNICATIONS                                          156,530.00                 1,332,423.00   1,175,893.00
          444  TECHNOLOGY RELATED REPAIRS AND                              346.86                                     -346.86
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                                                 6,000.00       6,000.00
                     Total Function                                    156,876.86                 1,462,363.00   1,305,486.14


   400         SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION
          313  PRINCIPAL                                                                            293,625.00     293,625.00
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                    102,768.00     102,768.00







08/14/20                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 3 of 17
11:06:46                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:    8 / 20


 100 OPERATING BUDGET
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
          367  TRS ONBEHALF                                                                          52,588.00      52,588.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                                                3,500.00       3,500.00
                     Total Function                                                                 452,481.00     452,481.00


   450         SCHOOL ADMIN SUPPORT
          324  SUPPORT STAFF                                                                        100,414.00     100,414.00
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     35,145.00      35,145.00
          368  PERS ONBEHALF                                                                          6,647.00       6,647.00
                     Total Function                                                                 142,206.00     142,206.00


   511         BOARD OF EDUCATION
          324  SUPPORT STAFF                                                                         31,701.00      31,701.00
          329  SUBSTITUTES/TEMPORARIES                                                               66,000.00      66,000.00
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     31,945.00      31,945.00
          368  PERS ONBEHALF                                                                          6,469.00       6,469.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                   1,208.40      1,208.40      64,660.00      63,451.60
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                                                 5,900.00       5,900.00
          491  DUES & FEES                                                                           18,450.00      18,450.00
                     Total Function                                      1,208.40      1,208.40     225,125.00     223,916.60


   512         OFFICE OF SUPERINTENDENT
          311  SUPERINTENDENT                                                                       120,000.00     120,000.00
          324  SUPPORT STAFF                                                                         29,571.00      29,571.00
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     52,350.00      52,350.00
          367  TRS ONBEHALF                                                                          17,064.00      17,064.00
          368  PERS ONBEHALF                                                                          1,958.00       1,958.00
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                                              35,000.00      35,000.00
          414  LEGAL SERVICES                                            9,744.07                                   -9,744.07
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                                                7,500.00       7,500.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                                                 1,500.00       1,500.00
          490  OTHER EXPENSES                                              970.00                                     -970.00
          491  DUES & FEES                                                                              500.00         500.00
                     Total Function                                     10,714.07                   265,443.00     254,728.93


   550         DISTRICT ADMIN SUPPORT SV
          321  DIR/COORD/MGR (NON-CERT)                                                             118,755.00     118,755.00
          324  SUPPORT STAFF                                                                        165,907.00     165,907.00
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     99,632.00      99,632.00
          368  PERS ONBEHALF                                                                         18,845.00      18,845.00
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                                              60,000.00      60,000.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                                                5,000.00       5,000.00
          433  COMMUNICATIONS                                            2,053.57                                   -2,053.57
          440  OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                 17,868.00                    40,000.00      22,132.00
          445  INSURANCE & BOND PREMIUMS A                              70,845.45                    61,800.00      -9,045.45
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                       912.00       2,983.20        837.00       5,000.00       2,016.80
          490  OTHER EXPENSES                             1,000.00       3,300.00                                   -3,300.00







08/14/20                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 4 of 17
11:06:46                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:    8 / 20


 100 OPERATING BUDGET
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
          491  DUES & FEES                                                                            3,000.00       3,000.00
                     Total Function                       1,912.00      97,050.22        837.00     577,939.00     480,888.78


   551         RECRUITMENT
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                                               5,000.00       5,000.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                                               12,000.00      12,000.00
          490  OTHER EXPENSES                                                                         5,500.00       5,500.00
                     Total Function                                                                  22,500.00      22,500.00


   552         HUMAN RESOURCES STAFF SVC
          321  DIR/COORD/MGR (NON-CERT)                                                              28,701.00      28,701.00
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     10,045.00      10,045.00
          368  PERS ONBEHALF                                                                          1,900.00       1,900.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                                                  500.00         500.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                                                   250.00         250.00
                     Total Function                                                                  41,396.00      41,396.00


   560         Administrative Technology Services
          314  DIR/COOR/MANAGER (CERT)                                                               27,018.00      27,018.00
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     10,807.00      10,807.00
          367  TRS ONBEHALF                                                                           4,839.00       4,839.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                                                7,500.00       7,500.00
          433  COMMUNICATIONS                                           45,058.47                   444,141.00     399,082.53
          444  TECHNOLOGY RELATED REPAIRS AND                               33.00                     1,500.00       1,467.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                       243.22         243.22        243.22      38,000.00      37,756.78
          491  DUES & FEES                                                                            1,500.00       1,500.00
                     Total Function                         243.22      45,334.69        243.22     535,305.00     489,970.31


   600         OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
          321  DIR/COORD/MGR (NON-CERT)                                                              55,835.00      55,835.00
          325  MAINTENANCE/CUSTODIAL                                                                197,463.00     197,463.00
          329  SUBSTITUTES/TEMPORARIES                                                               80,000.00      80,000.00
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     98,905.00      98,905.00
          368  PERS ONBEHALF                                                                         36,076.00      36,076.00
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                                               2,000.00       2,000.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                                                9,000.00       9,000.00
          431  WATER & SEWAGE                                           65,000.00                   330,000.00     265,000.00
          435  FUEL-HEATING                                                                         405,850.00     405,850.00
          436  ELECTRICITY                                                                          479,750.00     479,750.00
          445  INSURANCE & BOND PREMIUMS A                             399,747.52                   170,000.00    -229,747.52
          452  MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES                      20,076.17      32,781.80      6,083.48     100,000.00      67,218.20
          453  JANITORIAL SUPPLIES                                                                   35,000.00      35,000.00
          456  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                                                                   10,500.00      10,500.00
          458  GAS & OIL                                                                             26,654.00      26,654.00
          510  EQUIPMENT                                 40,781.00      40,781.00     40,781.00                    -40,781.00
                     Total Function                      60,857.17     538,310.32     46,864.48   2,037,033.00   1,498,722.68







08/14/20                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 5 of 17
11:06:46                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:    8 / 20


 100 OPERATING BUDGET
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
   700         STUDENT ACTIVITIES
          316  EXTRA DUTY PAY                                                                        20,250.00      20,250.00
          329  SUBSTITUTES/TEMPORARIES                                                               10,000.00      10,000.00
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     10,588.00      10,588.00
          367  TRS ONBEHALF                                                                           5,164.00       5,164.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                                                1,500.00       1,500.00
          425  STUDENT TRAVEL                              -483.20        -483.20                    99,000.00      99,483.20
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                    7,512.00      7,192.00      15,000.00       7,488.00
          491  DUES & FEES                                                                            4,500.00       4,500.00
                     Total Function                        -483.20       7,028.80      7,192.00     166,002.00     158,973.20


                                     Total Expenses      70,742.33     887,911.00     62,486.53  12,219,695.00  11,331,784.00


                         Net Income from Operations     -70,742.33    -710,745.10


    Other Expenses
   900         FUND TRANSFERS
          552  XFER TO FOOD SERVICE                                                                 100,000.00     100,000.00
          558  XFER TO TEACHER HOUSING                                                              400,000.00     400,000.00
                     Total Function                                                                 500,000.00


                               Total Other Expenses           0.00           0.00                   500,000.00     500,000.00


                                         Net Income     -70,742.33    -710,745.10







08/14/20                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 6 of 17
11:06:46                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:    8 / 20


 245 SIG GRANT
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————


    Expenses
   100         REGULAR INSTRUCTION
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                    4,800.00      4,800.00                     -4,800.00
                     Total Function                                      4,800.00      4,800.00                     -4,800.00


                                     Total Expenses           0.00       4,800.00      4,800.00           0.00      -4,800.00


                         Net Income from Operations                     -4,800.00


                                         Net Income           0.00      -4,800.00







08/14/20                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 7 of 17
11:06:46                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:    8 / 20


 255 FOOD SERVICE FUND
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————


    Expenses
   790         FOOD SERVICES
          321  DIR/COORD/MGR (NON-CERT)                                                              32,361.00      32,361.00
          326  FOOD SERVICE STAFF                                                                   109,161.00     109,161.00
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     49,534.00      49,534.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                                                1,500.00       1,500.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                                                 8,000.00       8,000.00
          459  FOOD                                                                                 365,000.00     365,000.00
          510  EQUIPMENT                                                                              2,500.00       2,500.00
                     Total Function                                                                 568,056.00     568,056.00


                                     Total Expenses           0.00           0.00                   568,056.00     568,056.00


                         Net Income from Operations


                                         Net Income           0.00           0.00







08/14/20                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 8 of 17
11:06:46                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:    8 / 20


 256 TITLE I PART (A)
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————


    Expenses
   100         REGULAR INSTRUCTION
          315  TEACHER                                                                              261,440.00     261,440.00
          321  DIR/COORD/MGR (NON-CERT)                                                              31,748.00      31,748.00
          323  AIDES                                                                                103,625.00     103,625.00
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                    158,726.00     158,726.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                                               80,000.00      80,000.00
                     Total Function                                                                 635,539.00     635,539.00


                                     Total Expenses           0.00           0.00                   635,539.00     635,539.00


                         Net Income from Operations


                                         Net Income           0.00           0.00







08/14/20                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 9 of 17
11:06:46                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:    8 / 20


 257 TITLE I-C MIGRANT ED
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————


    Expenses
   100         REGULAR INSTRUCTION
          324  SUPPORT STAFF                                                                         11,621.00      11,621.00
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                      7,479.00       7,479.00
          425  STUDENT TRAVEL                                                                         4,500.00       4,500.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                                                65,238.00      65,238.00
          480  STUDENT STIPENDS                                                                      15,000.00      15,000.00
                     Total Function                                                                 103,838.00     103,838.00


   450         SCHOOL ADMIN SUPPORT
          324  SUPPORT STAFF                                                                          7,079.00       7,079.00
                     Total Function                                                                   7,079.00       7,079.00


                                     Total Expenses           0.00           0.00                   110,917.00     110,917.00


                         Net Income from Operations


                                         Net Income           0.00           0.00







08/14/20                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 10 of 17
11:06:46                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:    8 / 20


 269 PRESCHOOL DISABLED
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————


    Expenses
   220         SPEC ED SUPPORT SVCS
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                                               1,612.00       1,612.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                                                   398.00         398.00
                     Total Function                                                                   2,010.00       2,010.00


                                     Total Expenses           0.00           0.00                     2,010.00       2,010.00


                         Net Income from Operations


                                         Net Income           0.00           0.00







08/14/20                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 11 of 17
11:06:46                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:    8 / 20


 270 TITLE III-A ENG LANG ACQ
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————


    Expenses
   100         REGULAR INSTRUCTION
          320  NON CERTIFICATED SALARIES                                                              3,999.00       3,999.00
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                                               3,000.00       3,000.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                                                3,000.00       3,000.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                                                12,528.00      12,528.00
                     Total Function                                                                  22,527.00      22,527.00


                                     Total Expenses           0.00           0.00                    22,527.00      22,527.00


                         Net Income from Operations


                                         Net Income           0.00           0.00







08/14/20                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 12 of 17
11:06:46                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:    8 / 20


 297 TITLE VIB
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————


    Expenses
   200         SPECIAL ED INSTRUCTION
          323  AIDES                                                                                 39,750.00      39,750.00
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     19,737.00      19,737.00
          425  STUDENT TRAVEL                                                                         2,000.00       2,000.00
                     Total Function                                                                  61,487.00      61,487.00


   220         SPEC ED SUPPORT SVCS
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                                              65,840.00      65,840.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                                               14,590.00      14,590.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                                                 8,299.00       8,299.00
                     Total Function                                                                  88,729.00      88,729.00


                                     Total Expenses           0.00           0.00                   150,216.00     150,216.00


                         Net Income from Operations


                                         Net Income           0.00           0.00







08/14/20                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 13 of 17
11:06:46                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:    8 / 20


 301 CARL PERKINS
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————


    Expenses
   100         REGULAR INSTRUCTION
          425  STUDENT TRAVEL                                                                         2,084.00       2,084.00
                     Total Function                                                                   2,084.00       2,084.00


   160         VOCATIONAL ED INSTRUCTION
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                                                4,300.00       4,300.00
          425  STUDENT TRAVEL                                                                         2,085.00       2,085.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                                                15,000.00      15,000.00
                     Total Function                                                                  21,385.00      21,385.00


                                     Total Expenses           0.00           0.00                    23,469.00      23,469.00


                         Net Income from Operations


                                         Net Income           0.00           0.00







08/14/20                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 14 of 17
11:06:46                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:    8 / 20


 319 CARES Act fund
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————


    Expenses
   100         REGULAR INSTRUCTION
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                   16,650.00      22,750.00                                  -22,750.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                   36,216.34      7,557.90                    -36,216.34
                     Total Function                      16,650.00      58,966.34      7,557.90                    -58,966.34


   600         OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                 11,000.00     11,000.00                    -11,000.00
          452  MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES                         657.11       1,836.90        889.44                     -1,836.90
                     Total Function                         657.11      12,836.90     11,889.44                    -12,836.90


                                     Total Expenses      17,307.11      71,803.24     19,447.34           0.00     -71,803.24


                         Net Income from Operations     -17,307.11     -71,803.24


                                         Net Income     -17,307.11     -71,803.24







08/14/20                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 15 of 17
11:06:46                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:    8 / 20


 365 ANE 2018
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————


    Expenses
   100         REGULAR INSTRUCTION
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                  2,880.00                                   -2,880.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                   16,403.87      7,354.69                    -16,403.87
                     Total Function                                     19,283.87      7,354.69                    -19,283.87


                                     Total Expenses           0.00      19,283.87      7,354.69           0.00     -19,283.87


                         Net Income from Operations                    -19,283.87


                                         Net Income           0.00     -19,283.87







08/14/20                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 16 of 17
11:06:46                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:    8 / 20


 390 TEACHER HOUSING FUND
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————


    Expenses
   600         OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
          321  DIR/COORD/MGR (NON-CERT)                                                              47,009.00      47,009.00
          325  MAINTENANCE/CUSTODIAL                                                                103,382.00     103,382.00
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     52,542.00      52,542.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                                                2,500.00       2,500.00
          436  ELECTRICITY                                                                           88,000.00      88,000.00
          441  RENTAL PAYMENTS                                                                       58,500.00      58,500.00
          452  MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES                      47,367.58      50,887.20      1,843.60       7,500.00     -43,387.20
                     Total Function                      47,367.58      50,887.20      1,843.60     359,433.00     308,545.80


                                     Total Expenses      47,367.58      50,887.20      1,843.60     359,433.00     308,545.80


                         Net Income from Operations     -47,367.58     -50,887.20


                                         Net Income     -47,367.58     -50,887.20







08/14/20                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 17 of 17
11:06:46                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:    8 / 20


 710 STUDENT ACTIVITY FUND
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————


    Expenses
   700         STUDENT ACTIVITIES
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                       550.49         550.49                                     -550.49
                     Total Function                         550.49         550.49                                     -550.49


                                     Total Expenses         550.49         550.49                         0.00        -550.49


                         Net Income from Operations        -550.49        -550.49


                                         Net Income        -550.49        -550.49







Yupiit School District 


PO Box 51190 


Akiachak, AK 99551 


Regional School Board Report 


 


Page 1 of 1 


 


Author of Report:  Kaylin Charles    


Department/Location: Federal Programs   


Date of Regional School Board Meeting: August 20, 2020 
Mission Statement 


To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 


Vision Statement 


All members of the community are proud and committed to our school system.  Students have a positive learning environment, speak the Yupiaq 


language, know their culture, attend school regularly and graduate prepared to be successful in any environment.  The majority of our teachers and 


school staff are Yup’ik and speak their language, and the curriculum and instruction is based in Yup’ik values and traditions.  Our community 


members, elders, parents and students feel ownership in our schools 


Values 


Love for Children, Spirituality, Sharing, Humility, Hard Work, Respect for Others and Their Property, Cooperation, Family Roles, Knowledge of 


Family Tree, Hunter Success, Domestic Skills, Knowledge of Language, Avoid Conflict, Humor, Respect for Land, Respect for Nature 


Strategic Goal Areas: 


1. Students Succeed Culturally and Academically 


2. Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 


3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 


4. Education System Change 


Date(s) Activity Details Connection to YSD Mission, Objectives, 


Strategic Goals and/or School Goals 


July 4th qtr 


Reimbursements 


4th qtr reimbursement requests submitted for Title IA, 


Title IC, Title IIIA, Carl Perkins, Special Education, 


Pre-school Disabled, Indian Education, Johnson 


O’Malley, ANE 


        Education System Change 


July/August Leadership SMART start planning with Leadership and 


consultation with the tribes, local and regional 


organizations 


Students Succeed Culturally and 


Academically 


Community, Parents and Elder 


Involvement 


Staff Recruitment and Retention 


         Education System Change 


July/August Audit Audit preparation Education System Change 


 







Yupiit School District 
PO Box 51190 


Akiachak, AK 99551 
Regional School Board Report 


 


Page 1 of 2 


Author of Report:  Judy Anderson    
Department/Location: Maintenance Director  
Date of Regional School Board Meeting:  August 20, 2020 
Mission Statement 
To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 
Vision Statement 
All members of the community are proud and committed to our school system.  Students have a positive learning environment, speak the Yupiaq 
language, know their culture, attend school regularly and graduate prepared to be successful in any environment.  The majority of our teachers and 
school staff are Yup’ik and speak their language, and the curriculum and instruction is based in Yup’ik values and traditions.  Our community 
members, elders, parents and students feel ownership in our schools 
Values 
Love for Children, Spirituality, Sharing, Humility, Hard Work, Respect for Others and Their Property, Cooperation, Family Roles, Knowledge of 
Family Tree, Hunter Success, Domestic Skills, Knowledge of Language, Avoid Conflict, Humor, Respect for Land, Respect for Nature 
Strategic Goal Areas: 
1. Students Succeed Culturally and Academically 
2. Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 
3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 
4. Education System Change 


Date(s) Activity Details 
Connection to YSD Mission, 
Objectives, Strategic Goals 


and/or School Goals 


Aug 
2020 Site Visits 


 
Site visit to Akiak & Tuluksak 
 


Operations & Education 
System Change 


Aug 
2020  


Akiachak –  
 Completed Unit #10. 
 Repaired damaged caused by ramp and deck movement 


at the school. 
 Repaired loose boards from the boardwalk. 
 Completed rebuild of utilidor at Unit 11 – 12. 
 Power washed the power house. 
 Prepared school for start of school. 
 Take school garbage to the dump. 
 Meter and fuel logs 
 Fueled up vehicles. 
Tuluksak – 
 Installed new flooring Unit 16. 
 Repaired boardwalk at teacher housing area. 
 Received rest of fuel from Vitus. 
 Received portable generators from charter, installed at 


Teachers Housing were wanted. 
 Installed new sub-floor and installed tub in Unit #14. 
 Prepared school for start of school. 
 Meter, fuel and generator logs. 
 Generator Issues 
 Filled teacher housing and school with fuel. 
 Taking garbage to the dump. 
Akiak –  
 Replaced electrical breakers at Unit 5. 
 TPO House installed sheetrock and mudded the new 


water heater closet. 
 Finalized painting in school. 
 Prepared the school for start of school. 


Operations & 
Education System 
Change 
Teacher Retention 







Yupiit School District 
PO Box 51190 


Akiachak, AK 99551 
Regional School Board Report 


 


Page 2 of 2 


 Miscellaneous Teacher Housing Work Orders. 
 Meter and fuel logs. 
 Fueled up the school vehicles 
 Taking Trash to the Dump. 


Aug 
2020 


Review/ 
Compliance 


 
 Roof Contractor schedule for Aug 17-27 and Abatement 


Contractor still to finalize schedule. 
 Yukon Fire completed their inspections in all villages. 


 
Operations & Education 
System change 
 


Aug 
2020 


Preventive 
Maintenance 
Planning 


 Submitting CIP Forms for submission of Yearly 
Application. 


 Held Custodial training in KKI for all villages.   


 
Education System 
Change 
Students Succeed 
Culturally & 
Academically 
 


Aug 
2020 


Ordering 
Supplies & 
Materials 


 
 Purchasing required materials needed to complete 


scheduled and emergency projects. 
 Procured prime power generator for last barge into 


Bethel. 
 


Operations & Education 
System Change 


 
 







Yupiit School District 


PO Box 51190 


Akiachak, AK 99551 


Regional School Board Report 


 


Page 1 of 3 


Author of Report: Anthony Graham    


Department/Location: Technology       


Date of Regional School Board Meeting: August 2020 


  


Mission Statement 


To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 


 


Vision Statement 


All members of the community are proud and committed to our school system.  Students have a positive learning environment, speak the Yupiaq 


language, know their culture, attend school regularly and graduate prepared to be successful in any environment.  The majority of our teachers and 


school staff are Yup’ik and speak their language, and the curriculum and instruction is based in Yup’ik values and traditions.  Our community members, 


elders, parents and students feel ownership in our schools 


 


Values 


Love for Children, Spirituality, Sharing, Humility, Hard Work, Respect for Others and Their Property, Cooperation, Family Roles, Knowledge of 


Family Tree, Hunter Success, Domestic Skills, Knowledge of Language, Avoid Conflict, Humor, Respect for Land, Respect for Nature 


 


Strategic Goal Areas: 


1. Students Succeed Culturally and Academically 


2. Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 


3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 


4. Education System Change 


 


 


Date(s) Activity Details 


Connection to YSD Mission, 


Objectives, Strategic Goals 


and/or School Goals 


Daily IT Support 


Troubleshooting this month included: generated new staff 


email accounts and deactivated staff accounts that are not 


returning to the district, cleaned up email groups, consulted 


with GCI on network related issues, staff access to the YSD 


staff portal, daily technical support for staff, consulting on 


computer and iPad set up. 


Students Succeed Culturally 


and Academically 


 


Education System Change 


August 
Online 


Enrollment  


Worked with PowerSchool enrollment staff and Edna 


Jackson/site secretaries to kick off enrollment online.  


Students Succeed Culturally 


and Academically 


 


Education System Change 


August YSD Website 
Revised several pages on the website and created a Title IX 


page to comply with new Title IX federal guidelines.  
Education System Change 


August Training  


PowerSchool Special Programs training conducted with 


several members of District leadership team. PowerSchool 


Special Programs training conducted with SPED teaching 


staff. PowerSchool SIS training conducted with all teaching 


staff.  


Students Succeed Culturally 


and Academically 


 


August 
Networking 


Equipment  


Currently coordinating with GCI to ship out new core 


switching equipment to be installed in the schools.   
Education System Change 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







Yupiit School District 


PO Box 51190 


Akiachak, AK 99551 


Regional School Board Report 


 


Page 2 of 3 


 
Author of Report: Anthony Graham    


Department/Location: Human Resources     


Date of Regional School Board Meeting: August 2020 


  


Mission Statement 


To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 


 


Vision Statement 


All members of the community are proud and committed to our school system.  Students have a positive learning environment, speak the Yupiaq 


language, know their culture, attend school regularly and graduate prepared to be successful in any environment.  The majority of our teachers and 


school staff are Yup’ik and speak their language, and the curriculum and instruction is based in Yup’ik values and traditions.  Our community members, 


elders, parents and students feel ownership in our schools 


 


Values 


Love for Children, Spirituality, Sharing, Humility, Hard Work, Respect for Others and Their Property, Cooperation, Family Roles, Knowledge of 


Family Tree, Hunter Success, Domestic Skills, Knowledge of Language, Avoid Conflict, Humor, Respect for Land, Respect for Nature 


 


Strategic Goal Areas: 


5. Students Succeed Culturally and Academically 


6. Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 


7. Staff Recruitment and Retention 


8. Education System Change 


 


 


Date(s) Activity Details 


Connection to YSD Mission, 


Objectives, Strategic Goals 


and/or School Goals 


August Hired Staff 


 KKI: 3rd Grade Teacher  


 AKI: N/A 


 TLT: SPED Teacher, Language Arts Teacher, 4th 


Grade Teacher 


Students Succeed Culturally 


and Academically 


 


Staff Recruitment and 


Retention 


 


Education System Change 


August 
Open 


Positions 


 KKI: SPED Teacher (temporary fill with aide) 


 AKI: Principal (in process), SPED Teacher 


(temporary fill with aide) 


 TLT: N/A 


Students Succeed Culturally 


and Academically 


 


Staff Recruitment and 


Retention 


 


Education System Change 


August Staff Training  


Set up staff mandatory trainings on BambooHR and notified 


staff of mandatory training requirements. Worked on setting 


up Title IX training for all staff members.  


Staff Recruitment and 


Retention 


 


Education System Change 


August COVID-19 
Drafted and finalized district’s Smart Start plan according to 


DEED standards. 


Students Succeed Culturally 


and Academically 


 


Education System Change 


August 
Recruiting and 


Retention 


Actively interviewing for all positions.  


 


Worked with new hires to collect new hire documents and 


answer questions about transitioning to the district.  


 


Staff Recruitment and 


Retention 


 


Education System Change 















































Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  Akiachak, AK 99551  Phone (907) 825-3600  Fax (877) 825-2404  www.yupiit.org 


 


 


“To educate all children to be successful in any environment.” 


 


 


Date: August 20, 2020 


To: Regional School Board 
From: Cassandra Bennett, Superintendent 


Re:     Next Regular Meeting 


 


 


 


The next regular meeting is scheduled for September 17, 2020. 


 


 


. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


  







Yupiit School District 


Regional School Board of Education Meetings 
 


3rd Thursday 
Meeting Date 


2nd Monday 
Agenda Deadline 


2nd Wednesday Packet 
Info & 


Reports due @ 8:00 AM 


2nd Friday 
Packets 


Distributed 


July 16, 2020 July 6, 2020 July 8, 2020 July 10, 2020 


August 20, 2020 August 10, 2020 August 12, 2020 August 14, 2020 


September 17, 2020 September 7, 2020 September 9, 2020 September 11, 2020 


October 15, 2020 October 5, 2020 October 7, 2020 October 9, 2020 


November 19, 2020 November 9, 2020 November 11, 2020 November 13, 2020 


December 17, 2020 December 7, 2020 December 9, 2020 December 11, 2020 


January 21, 2021 January 11, 2021 January 13, 2021 January 15, 2021 


February 18, 2021 February 8, 2021 February 10, 2021 February 12, 2021 


March 25, 2021 March 15, 2021 March 17, 2021 March 19, 2021 


April 15, 2021 April 5, 2021 April 7, 2021 April 9, 2021 


May 20, 2021 May 10, 2021 May 12, 2021 May 14, 2021 


June 24, 2021 June 14, 2021 June 16, 2021 June 18, 2021 


BB 9320(a) Regular Meetings: The Board shall adopt a yearly calendar specifying the date, time and place of each regular meeting. The 
local media shall be provided with an annual calendar of regular Board meetings and shall be notified of any changes to the calendar. 


The Board shall hold 1 regular meeting on the 3rd Thursday of each month. Unless changed by the Board, regular meetings shall be held 
at 11:00 AM at the School Library.  Notice of regular meetings shall be posted at least three days prior to the meeting. **not 


scheduled on 3rd Thursday 


 







 


YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 


 ANNUAL GUIDELINE 
 


 


DATE ROUTINE AGENDA ITEMS 


July  -Prepare BP for Board Policy Committee per BP review cycle 


-Board Meeting – post packets and minutes on website 


-Assist with all in-service meeting arrangements as requested 


-Review district teacher evaluation plan 


-Assign Board Committees 


August  -Approve CIP Application 


-Board Policy Committee meets to go over BP’s 


-Board Meeting – post packets and minutes on website 


-Order Board Meeting supplies to have on hand (snacks, coffee, etc.) 


-Assist with all in-services as requested 


-Make travel arrangements for board members attended AASB 


-Welcome staff and students 


-Midyear Review of Superintendent’s Goals 


-NIEA Conference 


September  


  


-Assessment Report 


-Board Policy Committee meets to go over BP’s (if needed) 


-Board Meeting – post packets and minutes on website 


-Review Supt Evaluation Process 


-Review Student Assessment data 


- Curriculum review 


October  -Approval of YSD Legislative Priorities 


-Board Policy Committee meets to go over BP’s (if needed) 


-Make travel arrangements for board members attended AASB Conference 


-Board Meeting – post packets and minutes on website 


-School Board Resolutions 


-AASB Annual Conference 


-New Board Orientation 


November  


  


-Enrollment projection for next year 


-Revenue projection for next year 


-Acceptance of the Annual Audit Report 


-Board Meeting – post packets and minutes on website 


-Prepare staffing sheets for subsequent year and send to the Business Manager 


-Review Audit 


-Student/Teacher/Parent/Community Survey 


December  


 


-New Calendar Work-session 


-Develop Talking points for approved Legislative Priorities 


-Board Meeting – post packets and minutes on website 


-Update work calendars for subsequent year 


-Review and update YSD New Hire Handbook 


-Review of Supt. Evaluation 


-NSBA Conference 


-Budget Revision 


-Approve New Curriculum 


 







January  


 


--Approval of School Calendar  


-Approval of Organization Chart  


-Approval of Administrator Assignments 


- Approval of Teaching Assignments 


-Superintendent evaluation and goals 


-Board Meeting – post packets and minutes on website 


-Prepare contracts for returning administrators and teachers 


-Ensure approved BP changes are updated to the website (send to AASB for 


processing when ready) 


-Audit Report 


-Staff evaluation process review 


-AASB Legislative Fly-In and Leadership Training 


February 


 


-Work-session: Strategic Plan Review 


-Board Meeting – post packets and minutes on website 


-Prepare for and assist with all hiring activities (posting vacancy notices, Job fairs) 


-Strategic Plan Review 


-Facilities needs planning 


- Budget Development 


March  -Presentation and 1st Reading of Budget 


-Board Meeting – post packets and minutes on website 


-Assist with all hiring activities 


-Work-session: Summer Maintenance & CIP 


April -2nd Reading and Approval of the Budget   


 


 


-Prepare and distribute classified PAFs authorized by the YSD budget use the 


staffing spreadsheets as the control document for this project) 


-Board Meeting – post packets and minutes on website 


-New employees receive a job description to be reviewed, signed, and returned to HR 


May  


 


-3rd Reading and Approval of the Budget   


-Develop Board Goals for the new year  


-Board Meeting – post packets and minutes on website 


-Prepare Employee Housing Lease Agreements 


-Prepare employee information lists for staff to use 


-Send request to IT to set up new hires for email, etc. 


-Achievement Data Review 


-Review student handbook 


June  


 


-Board Evaluation, Goal Setting, Board Self Assessments 


-Strategic Plan Report/Review 


-Prepare Employee Housing Lease Agreements (update control worksheet for this 


project send control document to Business Manager and Maintenance Director 


when completed) 


-Review crises response plan 


 - Curriculum Review 


  


 


  





		Committee and Work-session

		BBP 8000 Series

		AR 1312.1 Public Compalints

		Approval of Agenda

		Approval of Minutes

		July 16, 2020

		August 10, 2020

		Correspondance - none

		Action Item A

		Action Item B

		Action Item C

		Action Item D

		Action Item E

		Action Item F

		Action Item G

		Action ITem H

		Action ITem I

		Action Item J

		Action Item K

		Action Item L

		Attendance Report - None

		KKI Principal Report

		TLT Principal Report

		Sped Director's Report

		Assessment Report

		Curriculum Report

		Yupiaq Ed Report

		ANE Director's Report

		Business Manager's Report

		Federal Programs Report

		Maintenance Director's Report

		Tech Director's Report

		Human Resources

		Superinrendent's Report

		YKHC Letter

		Supt July Report

		Next Regular Meeting








